


 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT ANNUAL REPORT 

2021 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Ltd. 
(An Enterprise of Bangladesh Power Development Board) 

ISO 9001:2008 Certified Company 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Vision of EGCB Ltd: 
 

“Generation of Quality Electricity for the Betterment of the Nation” 

 

 

 

Mission of EGCB Ltd: 
 

“To produce quality electricity through proper operation and maintenance of existing power 

plants by efficient management and constructing new power plants of advanced technology in 

line with the national power generation plan”. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Company Information 
 

Name of the Company Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh 

Limited 

Registrar &Corporate Office Unique Heights (level-15 & 16), 117 Kazi Nazrul 

Islam Avenue, Eskaton Garden, Dhaka-1217. 

Status of the Company Public Limited Company 

(ISO Certified Company) 

Date of incorporation and 

Rename   

 

 

Incorporated on 23-11-1996 as Meghnaghat Power 

Company Ltd. (Pvt. Ltd)  

Meghnaghat Power Company Limited was renamed as 

Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh 

Limited on 16-02-2004 

Company Registration date and 

number  

Registered on 23-11-1996  

Registration No. C-31833(954)/96 

Conversion from Private Ltd.  Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh 

Limited was converted from Private Ltd Company to 

Public Ltd Company on 15-01-2009 

Authorized Capital  5000,00,00,000 (Five Thousand Crore) Taka 

Paid up Capital  37,89,72,000.00 

Number of Shares issued 3,78,972 Shares @ Taka 1,000.00 each 

Equity From GOB TK. 832,75,41,875.00 

Administrative Ministry Power Division  

Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources. 

Plants in operation  1) Siddhirganj 2×120 MW Peaking Power Plant.  

Financed by ADB & GOB. 

COD : 05-02-2012. 
 

2)  Haripur 412MW Combined Cycle Power Plant.  

Financed by JICA, GOB & EGCB Ltd. 



COD : 06-04-2014. 
 

3) Siddhirganj 335 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant. 

Financed by WB, GOB & EGCB Ltd. 

COD : 01-05-2018 ( Simple Cycle) 

           10-09-2019 ( Combined Cycle) 

Running Project: 

 

Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power Plant Construction 

Project, FeniFinanced by JICA, GOB And EGCB Ltd. 

Development Partners  Asian Development Bank (ADB) 

The World Bank  (WB)  

Japan International Co-operation Agency (JICA) 

Auditor A. Qasem & Co. 

Chartered Accountants  

Gulshan Pink City 

Suites # 01-03, Level: 7, Plot# 15, Road#103 

Gulshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh. 

Tax Advisor Anowar & Associates 

Shah Ali Tower (10th Floor) 

33, Kawran Bazar C/A, Dhaka-1215 

Bankers 1) Sonali Bank Ltd.    

2) Rupali Bank Ltd.  

3) Agrani Bank Ltd. 

4) Janata Bank Ltd.   

5) Standard Chartered Bank.  

6) Bank Asia Ltd.     

7) Premier Bank Ltd.  

8) United Commercial Bank Ltd. (UCBL) 

9) Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM) 

Trade License No 182082, (Dhaka North City Corporation) FY 2020-21 

ETIN 722310566476 

VAT Regi. No 19111021557 

BERC License No BERC/POWER/EGCB/PSPGC-002/L/015/2680 

Dated- 04 April 2021 

Generation Capacity 954 MW 

ISO Certificate ISO 9001:2015, ISO-14001:2015, ISO 45001:2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board of Directors 
 

Sl. Name Address Position 

1 Md. Nurul Alam 

Additional Secretary  

Power Division 

Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral 

Resources 

Chairman 

2 Neelufar Ahmed 
Special Assistant to Prime Minister, 

Prime Minister’s Office  
Director 

3 Mohammad Hossain 
DG, Power cell 

Power Division, MPEMR. 
Director 

4   Professor Dr. Mahmuda Akter 
Executive President 

Bangladesh Institute of Capital Market. 

Director 

5   Md. Ashraful Islam Member (Generation), BPDB. 
Director 

6  Md. Ekhlasur Rahman 
Additional Secretary 

Finance Division, MoF. 

Director 

7 Eradul Haque 
Deputy Secretary 

Power Division, MPEMR. 

Director 

8 Md. Shamsul Alam Member (Distribution), BPDB. 
Director 

9 Ireen Pervin 
Deputy Secretary 

Power Division, MPEMR. 

Director 

10 Maksud Alam Dablu Independent Director 
Director 

11 
Mohammad Shahinur Rahman 

Tutul 
Independent Director 

Director 

12 Arun Kumar Saha 
Managing Director,  

EGCB Ltd. 

Managing 

Director 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Committees 

 

 
A) Administrative Affairs committee  

i. Md. Nurul Alam Convener  

ii. Neelufar Ahmed Member 

iii. Md. Shamsul Alam Member 

iv. Arun Kumar Saha Member 

   

 

B) Procurement and Technical committee  

i. Mohammad Hossain Convener 

ii. Md. Shamsul Alam Member 

iii. Eradul Haque Member 

iv. Arun Kumar Saha Member 

   

C) Budget and Audit committee  

i. Dr. Mahmuda Akter  Convener 

ii. Mohammad Hossain Member 

iii. Md. Ashraful Islam Member 

iv. Mohammad Shahinur Rahman Tutul Member 

   

   

D) Legal and Governance committee  

i. Md. Ekhlasur Rahman Convener 

ii. Md. Ashraful Islam Member 

iii. Ireen Pervin Member 

iv. Maksud Alam Dablu Member 

   

 

 

  



Chairmans and Managing Directors (from 16-02-2004): 
 

Chairmans 
Sl. Name From To 

1 Syed Abdul Mayeed  

(Chairman, BPDB) 

16-Feb-04 19-Sep-04 

2 Md. Mokhlesur Rahman Khandaker 

(Chairman, BPDB) 

19-Sep-04 12-Dec-04 

3 Khaja Golam Ahmed 

(Chairman, BPDB) 

12-Dec-04 7-Jul-05 

4 A N H Akhter Hossain 

(Chairman, BPDB) 

7-Jul-05 3-May-06 

5 A N M Rizwan  

(Chairman, BPDB) 

3-May-06 5-Dec-06 

6 A N H Akhter Hossain  

(Secretary, Power Division) 

5-Dec-06 24-Jan-07 

7 A K M Zafar Ullah Khan  

(Secretary, Power Division) 

24-Jan-07 27-Jun-07 

8 Dr. M Fouzul Kabir Khan  

(Secretary, Power Division) 

27-Jun-07 12-Dec-07 

9 M Abdul Aziz  

(Secretary, Ministry of Agriculture) 

15-Jan-08 27-Nov-08 

10 Dr. Md. Nurul Amin  

(Ex-Secretary, Ministry of Industries) 

20-Dec-08 5-Mar-09 

11 Md. Abdul Muttalib  

(Ex-Member, BPDB) 

5-Mar-09 4-Jan-12 

12 Tapos Kumar Roy 

(Addl. Secretary, Power Division)  

4-Jan-12 19-Sep-12 

13 Foiz Ahamed  

(Addl. Secretary (Development), Power Division) 

19-Sep-12  16-Jun-14 

14 Monowar Islam 

(Secretary, Power Division, MPEMR) 

16-Jun-14 12-Feb-17 

15 Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus 

(Senior Secretary, Power Division, MPEMR) 

12-Feb-17  12-Dec-19 

16 Mohammad Alauddin 

(Additional Secretary & Chairman SREDA) 

 12-Dec-19 30-Nov-20 

17 Sheikh Faezul Amin 

(Additional Secretary, Power Division, MPEMR) 

30-Nov-20 30-May-21 

18 Md. Nurul Alam 

(Additional Secretary, Power Division, MPEMR) 

30-May-21 Till Date 

 

Managing Directors 
Sl. Name From To 

1 Md. Delwar Hossain  9-Oct-05 24-Dec-08 

2 A M M Murtaza Ali  28-Dec-08 11-Aug-10 

3 Santi Ram Roy (Additional Charge) 12-Aug-10 12-Jun-11 

4 Md. Mostafa Kamal 12-Jun-11 12-Jan-16 

5 A. T. M. Zahirul Islam Majumder 01-Feb-16   22-Jul-17 

6 A M Monsurul Alam (Additional Charge) 01-Jun-17 23-Jul-17 

7 Ali Kausar Muhammad Firoz 23-Jul-17 22-Jan-19 

8 Md. Matiul Islam      22-Jan-19 24-Feb-19 

9 Arun Kumar Saha 24-Feb-19 To till Date 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 Management 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Arun Kumar Saha 

Managing Director  

           A.K.M Monjur Kadir 

Executive Director (Operation & 

Maintenance) and 

Executive Director (Administration 

& Finance) (Additional charge) 

Md. Nazmul Alam 

Executive Director 

(Planning & 

Development)  

 

 

 

 

 

Company Secretary 

 

Kazi Nazrul Islam 

Company Secretary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Power Plants of EGCB Ltd. 

 

1) Siddhirganj 2X120 MW Peaking Power Plant: 

a) General Information 
Sl. Item Description 

1 Name of the Power Plant Siddhirganj 2X120 MW Peaking Power Plant 

2 
Address/Location of the Power 

Plant 
Siddhirganj, Narayanganj 

3 Plant Cost Total : 12,456.33 Million Taka 

4 Financed by Asian Development Bank (ADB) and GOB 

5 Loan Amount 
USD 110 Million  

Loan No. 2039-BAN, Date: 25 February 2004 

6 Repayment schedule 
25 years including 5 years grace period. 

Interest rate is 5.0% on Foreign and Local currency 

7 EPC Contractor Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (BHEL), India 

8 EPC Contract 
Signing date: 31 January 2007 

Effective date: 16 June 2007 

9 EPC Contract Price USD 108.48 Million + BDT 353.16 Million 

10 Land (area) 4.17 acres 

11 
Commercial Operation Date 

(COD) 

05 February 2012 

12 
Power Purchase Agreement 

(PPA) 

PPA was signed between EGCB Ltd. & BPDB 

(a) Signing date: 29 August 2011 

(b) 1st Revision on: 25 February 2015 

(c) 2nd Revision on: 31 July 2017 

(d) 3rd Revision on: 21 October 2019 

PPA Term: 22 years after COD 

13 Land Lease Agreement (LLA) 
LLA for 4.17 acres of land was signed between 

EGCB Ltd. & BPDB on 29 August 2011 

14 
Long Term Service Agreement 

(LTSA) 

Signed on 31 October 2014 for a period of six 

years with: 

(a) BGGTS, India for GT portion; and 

(b) BHEL, India for Generator and BOP portion 

Extension of LTSA of GT portion with BGGTS, 

India signed on 05 November 2019 

15 
Safety and Security 

Arrangements 

Maintained by EGCB, Plant is Under CCTV 

Surveillance 

16 
ISO 

 

Achieved on 20 May 2019 

ISO 9001: 2015, ISO 14001: 2015, ISO 45001: 

2018 

17 

 

 

Free Governor Mode of 

Operation (FGMO) 

Implemented on 14 November 2018 

18 Key Point Installation (KPI) The Power Plant is within the KPI area 

19 Present Status 

 

Both units are available for operation.  

Total gross generation from the Plant in the FY 

2020-2021 was 585.911 Million Kilo Watt hour 

(MkWh) 



b) Technical Information 
 

Sl. Item Description 

1 Generation Capacity 210 MW (Net) 

2 Configuration 2 Gas Turbine, Simple Cycle 

3 Fuel Natural Gas 

4 Thermal Efficiency 31% (Approx.) 

5 
Major Components 

 

GT: 2 GT, 105.8 MW (Net) each, GE PG-9171 E, 

BHEL, India 

GTG: 2 GTG, 135 MVA each, BHEL, India 

GBC: 3 Nos., BCL406, BHEL, India 

Unit Transformer: 2 Nos, 170 MVA each, BHEL, 

India 

 

 

Monthly Gross Generation of Siddhirganj 2x120 MW Peaking Power Plant: 

                                                       

                                                                            (in Million kWh) 

Month 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Average 

(last 5 

years) 

Jul 117.73 44.52 41.30 0.00 21.68 45.05 

Aug 58.11 36.62 42.82 62.09 42.46 48.42 

Sep 65.19 65.53 26.98 5.74 14.64 35.62 

Oct 18.30 44.37 41.02 5.38 107.20 43.25 

Nov 30.28 54.56 56.73 32.78 48.17 44.50 

Dec 19.04 52.85 49.76 30.60 0.41 30.53 

Jan 46.38 52.46 70.09 5.76 30.52 41.04 

Feb 27.98 81.06 49.46 2.70 29.90 38.22 

Mar 23.31 100.28 59.90 17.31 64.57 53.08 

Apr 36.62 55.38 43.97 58.29 93.57 57.57 

May 52.03 23.04 60.01 92.93 99.33 65.47 

Jun 32.65 51.69 38.77 20.10 33.45 35.33 

Total 527.62 662.36 580.82 333.67 585.91 538.08 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 

 
Operational Ratios (FY 2020-2021) 

Availability factor 99.23% 

Auxiliary consumption 3.25% 

Fuel per unit generation (Nm3/kWh) (Net) 0.38 

Cost of fuel per unit generation (Tk/kWh) (Net) 1.69 

 
 
 
 

 

2) Haripur 412 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant  
 

A) General Information 
 

Sl. Item Description 

1 Name of the Power Plant Haripur 412 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant 

2 
Address / Location of the Power 

Plant 
Haripur,Bandar, Narayanganj 

3 Plant Cost Total: 31,201.573 Million Taka  

4 Financed by 
Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA), GOB 

and EGCB Ltd 

5 Loan Amount 39,977 Million Japanese Yen 

6 Repayment schedule 

20 years including 5 years grace period. 

Interest rate is 2.0% on Foreign currency & 1.5% on 

Local currency 

7 EPC Contractor Marubeni Corporation, Japan 

8 EPC Contract 
Signing date: 09 February 2011 

Effective date: 14 February 2011 

9 
EPC Contract Price  

 

USD 376 Million (approx.)  

(including PGCB and REB part)   

USD 349 Million (approx.) EGCB Part 

11 Land (Area) 8.573 Acres 

M
k

W
h

Monthly Generation of Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP in 
MkWh

Average 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21



12 
Commercial Operation Date 

(COD) 

06 April 2014 

13 Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) 
PPA signed between EGCB Ltd. & BPDB on 16 

September 2013 

PPA Term: 25 years after COD 

14 Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) 
GSA signed between EGCB Ltd. & TGTDC Ltd. on 

18 August 2015 

15 Land Lease Agreement (LLA) 
LLA for 8.573 acres of land was signed between 

EGCB Ltd. & BPDB on 29 August 2011 

16 

 

 

Long Term Service Agreement 

(LTSA) 

1. LTSA 1st for GT signed on 29 October 2014 

2. LTSA 2nd for GT signed on 27 May 2019 

17 

 

 

 

Safety and security arrangements Safety and security standards being maintained by 

EGCB Ltd. The plant is under CC camera surveillance 

18 

 

 

 

 

Present Status The plant is available for operation. Total gross 

generation from the Plant in the FY 2020-21 was 

1900.94 Million Kilo Watt Hour (MkWh)  

 

 

B) Technical Information 

 
Sl. Item Description 

1 Generation Capacity 409 MW (Net) 

2 Configuration 1 GTG: 1 HRSG: 1 STG 

3 Fuel Natural Gas 

4 Major components of the Plant 

GT: 279 MW, MHI701F4, Japan 

GTG: 412 MVA, 19 KV, MELCO, Japan 

ST: 149 MW, Fuji, Japan  

STG:195 MVA, 13.80 KV, Fuji, Japan 

GBC: 3 Nos., MAN-TURBO, Germany  

HRSG: Horizontal type, DOOSAN HI, Korea  

Unit Transformer: 570 MVA, ABB. India 

5 

 

Thermal Efficiency 56% (Approx.)  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Monthly Generation (Gross) of Haripur 412 MW CCPP (in Million kWh) 

 

Month 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 

Average 

(last 5 

years) 

Jul 225.82 136.65 253.18 247.86 248.51 222.40 

Aug 262.69 291.74 284.41 275.42 96.51 242.15 

Sep 128.36 292.78 268.44 246.15 222.33 231.61 

Oct 225.32 299.41 161.09 276.28 0.00 192.42 

Nov 279.29 268.48 93.09 250.42 43.23 186.90 

Dec 277.11 291.78 258.56 263.67 279.02 274.03 

Jan 276.85 291.67 279.14 245.24 205.33 259.65 

Feb 262.69 214.24 236.93 255.04 209.61 235.70 

Mar 241.91 289.72 275.81 269.40 187.34 252.84 

Apr 261.57 263.03 223.13 228.44 78.00 210.83 

May 281.98 255.74 255.10 263.48 203.52 251.96 

Jun 269.54 259.94 253.79 103.43 127.54 202.85 

Total 2993.13 3155.18 2842.67 2924.83 1900.94 2763.35 

 

  

 
 

 

 
Operational Ratios (FY 2020-2021) 

Availability Factor 88.12% 

Auxiliary consumption 4.10% 

Fuel per unit generation (Nm3/kWh) (Net) 0.19  

Cost of fuel per unit generation (Tk/kWh) (Net) 0.91 
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Monthly Generation of Haripur 412 MW CCPP  in 
MkWh

Average 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21



 

 

3.Siddhirganj 335 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant Project  

 

A) General Information  

Sl. Item Description 

1 Name of the Power Plant Siddhirganj 335 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant 

2 
Address / Location of the Power 

Plant 
Siddhirganj, Narayanganj 

3 Plant Cost Total: 39,712.919 Million Taka 

4 Financed by World Bank, GOB and EGCB Ltd. 

5 Loan Amount 

USD  total 403.60 Million from WB: 

a) IDA Credit No. 4508-BD for USD 226.89 Million 

b) IDA Credit No. 5737- BD for USD 176.71 Million 

6 Repayment schedule 

20 years including 5 years grace period.  

Interest rate is 4.0% Foreign currency & 3.0% on Local 

currency 

7 EPC Contractor 

JV of Isolux Ingenieria S.A, Spain and Samsung C & T 

Corporation, Korea, replaced by Samsung C & T 

Corporation, Korea as the sole Contractor 

8 EPC Contract 

Signed on 28 May 2012 (Effective from 27 September 

2012) with JV of Isolux Ingenieria S.A, Spain and 

Samsung C & T Corporation, Korea 

 

EPC Contract Amendment Agreement: 

Signed on 13 September 2017 with Samsung C & T 

Corporation, Korea 

 

Supplemental Agreement: 

Signed on 13 September 2017 between EGCB Ltd, 

Samsung C & T Corporation, Korea and Isolux 

Ingenieria S.A, Spain 

9 EPC Contract Price  USD 327.94 Million (approx.) 

11 Land (Area) 9.24 Acres 

12 Commercial Operation Date (COD) 
Simple Cycle: 01 May 2018 

Combined Cycle: 10 September 2019 

13 Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) 

Provisional PPA: 

a) Signing Date: 16 September 2013 

Final PPA: 

a) Signing Date: 02 September 2020 

b) Effective Date: 10 September 2019 

Term: 22 Years after COD 

14 
Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) 

 

GSA signed between EGCB and TGTDCL on 18 

August 2015 

15 Land Lease Agreement (LLA) 
Provisional LLA for 9.24 acres of land was signed 

between EGCB Ltd. and BPDB on 27 July 2011 

16 

 

Long Term Service Agreement 

(LTSA) 

 

(a) Parts Supply and Repair Work Agreement signed 

between EGCB Ltd. and GE Energy Parts Inc., USA; 

and 

(b) Maintenance Service Agreement signed between 

EGCB Ltd. & GE International Inc., USA 

 



LTSA Amendment: 

(a) Amendment (No. 1) of Parts Supply and Repair 

Work Agreement: Signed on 19 November 2020 with 

GE Energy Parts Inc., USA 

(b) Amendment (No. 1) of Maintenance Service 

Agreement: Signed on 19 November 2020 with GE 

International Inc., USA 

17 

 

Safety and security arrangements 

 

Safety and security standards being maintained by 

EGCB Ltd. The plant is under CC camera surveillance 

18 Present Status The plant is available for operation. Total gross 

generation from the Plant in the FY 2020-21 was 

1,095.23 Million Kilo Watt Hour (MkWh)  
 

 

 

B) Technical Information 

Sl. Item Description 

1 Generation Capacity 335 MW (Net) 

2 Configuration 1 GTG: 1 HRSG: 1 STG 

3 Fuel Natural Gas 

4 Major components of the Plant 

GT: 217 MW (Net); GE, USA  

GTG: 332 MVA; GE, USA.  

ST: 118 MW (Net); GE, USA  

STG: 169 MVA; GE, USA  

GBC : 2 Nos. Cameron, USA 

HRSG : CMI, Belgium  

GT Step-up Transformer: 305 MVA; ABB, Poland  

ST Step-up Transformer: 170 MVA; ABB, Poland 

 5 Thermal Efficiency 54% (Approx.) 

 

 

Monthly Gross Generation of Siddhirganj 335 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant: 

             

                                                                     (In Million kWh) 

Month 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 
Average 

(last 5 years) 

Jul   43.02 18.91 219.62 93.85 

Aug   137.77 20.25 146.21 101.41 

Sep   90.49 78.54 179.72 116.25 

Oct   68.29 85.28 0.00 51.19 

Nov   66.57 92.49 0.00 53.02 

Dec   65.45 209.37 0.00 91.61 

Jan   98.97 163.70 0.00 87.56 

Feb   46.88 29.13 2.03 26.01 

Mar   39.14 9.87 102.74 50.58 

Apr   38.70 104.67 131.33 91.57 

May 124.75 26.01 21.66 150.40 80.71 

Jun 117.34 53.09 155.13 163.19 122.19 

Total 242.09 774.38 989.00 1095.23 965.93 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Operational Ratios (FY 2020-2021) 

Availability Factor 51.32% 

Auxiliary consumption 3.83% 

Fuel per unit generation (Nm3/KWh) (Net) 0.22 

Cost of fuel per unit generation (Tk/KWh) (Net) 1.16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

M
k

W
h

Monthly Generation of Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP  in 
MkWh

Average 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21



 

 

Projects of EGCB Ltd. 
 

        Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power Plant Construction Project: 

DPP 

 

DPP approved by ECNEC on 07 November 2018 

 

Implementation 

Period 

01 July 2019 to 30 June 2021 (As per approved DPP) 

01 July 2019 to 31 December 2022 (No cost time extension) 

Project Cost 

(in Lac Taka) 

Total 74,676.23 [PA (WB): 62,100.68, GOB: 8,754.25 & Own Fund: 3,821.30 

Loan Agreement • Loan Agreement with World Bank was signed on 29 August 2019 ( No.6363-     

  BD) 

• Subsidiary Loan Agreement was signed with GOB on 26 November 2019 

• WB Loan became effective on 08 December 2019 

Status Ongoing 

Activities • EGCB Acquired 999.65 acres of Land at Sonagazi upazilla under Feni district 

• Approximately 210 acres of land will be used for implementation of the  

  project  

• CEGIS conducted Route Survey, IEE, ESIA & RAP of Transmission Line  

  and submitted Final Report  

•As Part of RAP Implementation Training for income and Livelihood   

  assistance of sharecroppers and vulnerable  households including seeds and  

  equipment’s for  livelihood restoration has been completed  

• EPC contract with Trina HYDC Joint Venture, China was signed on 15 June  

  2021 and effective from 15 September 2021 

• Owner’s Engineer Contract was signed with JV of TUV SUD Asia, India &  

  TUV SUD Bangladesh on 07 June 2021 

•For building dormitory, rest house, mosque and community clinic contract has  

  been done with Geotech Engineering Corporation, Bangladesh on 23  

  September 2021 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Future Development Plan                      
To meet the future demand of electricity of Bangladesh at affordable cost with minimum environmental 

impact, the Company has drawn a long-term technology-oriented roadmap. Solar Power is becoming a 

key part of the solutions for power generation. There is a strong potential for solar energy within the 

country especially in Feni area. EGCB is going to implement 350 MW Grid Connected Photovoltaic Solar 

Power Plant Project at Sonagazi, Feni and 100 MW Grid Connected Wind Power Plant Project at Parky 

Beach, Chittagong. EGCB has also planned to implement several gas based Combined Cycle Power Plant 

Project at Feni and Munshiganj for ensuring reliable supply of electricity. 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name of the 

Power Plant 

Capacity 

(MW) 
Fuel 

Expected 

Commissioning 

Time 

Remarks 

01. Sonagazi 100 MW 

Solar Power Plant 

Project-1, Feni. 

100 Solar 2025 • Land 

acquisition 

completed 

• MoU was 

signed to 

develop the 

project 

forming Joint 

Venture 

Company 

02. Sonagazi 100 MW 

Solar Power Plant 

Project-2 Feni. 

100 Solar 2025 • Land 

acquisition 

completed 

• MoU has been 

signed with 

Marubeni 

Corporation, 

Japan on 20 

May 2021 

• Additional 

Feasibility 

Study is going 

on 

03. Sonagazi 100 MW 

Solar Power Plant 

Project, Feni. 

100 Solar 2025 • Land 

Acquisition is 

in process 

04. Sonagazi, Feni 

500-600 MW 

CCPP (1st Unit). 

550 Natural 

Gas/LNG 

2028 • Land 

acquisition in 

process 

05. Sonagazi, Feni 

500-600 MW 

CCPP (2nd Unit). 

550 Natural 

Gas/LNG 

2032 • Land 

acquisition in 

process. 

06. Sonagazi, Feni 

500-600 MW 

CCPP (3rd   Unit). 

550 Natural 

Gas/LNG 

2034 • Land 

acquisition in 

process 

• DPP for land 

acquisition in 



Sl. 

No. 

Name of the 

Power Plant 

Capacity 

(MW) 
Fuel 

Expected 

Commissioning 

Time 

Remarks 

the process of 

approval 

07. Sonagazi, Feni 

500-600 MW 

CCPP (4th    Unit). 

550 Natural 

Gas/LNG 

2036 • Land 

acquisition in 

process. 

• DPP for land 

acquisition in 

the process of 

approval 

08. Munshiganj 660 

MW Combined 

Cycle Power Plant 

Project (1st Phase). 

660 Natural 

Gas/ 

LNG 

2030 • Land 

acquisition 

completed 

• Feasibility 

Study is going 

on 

09. Munshiganj 660 

MW Combined 

Cycle Power Plant 

Project (2nd Phase). 

660 Natural 

Gas/ 

LNG 

2031 • Land 

acquisition 

completed 

• Feasibility 

Study going 

on. 

10. 100 MW Wind 

Power Project at 

Parky Beach Area 

100 Wind 2025 • Feasibility 

Study report is 

completed 

• PDPP has 

been sent to 

Power 

Division 

Total 3920  
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Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As on 30 lune2O2L

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2021 30 June 2020

Properties and Assets

Non-current Assets

Property, plant & equipment
lntangible assets

Right-of-use assets

Capital work in progress

lnvestment in research & development fund

Current Assets

lnventories
Advance, deposits & prepayments

Trade & other receivables

Short term lnvestment
Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Share capital
Equity from government

Research & development fund
Retained earnings
Reserve for foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)

Liabilities
Non- current tiabilities
Loan from Sovernment- non current portion

Loan from ADB- non current Portion
Loan from JICA- non current portion

Loan from World Bank- non current portion

Lease Liabilities

Current Liabilities & Provisions

Loan from government- current portion

Loan from ADB-current Portion
Loan from JICA-current portion

Loan from World Bank- current portion

Lease Liabilities - Current Portion

Security deposit & retention money

Trade & other payables

Interest payable on loan

Provision for WPPF

Provision for income tax

Total Equity and Liabilities

Company SecretarY Director

1. lndepentje,i i\ttdftcrs' Report- Poges 1 & 2

2. The dcconptinying notes 1 to 57 ond "Annexures A to H"

Dated, Dhaka

74lLO/2021

L7,207,5L6,L57 t6,736,L66,493

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

58,765,226,438
5,t22,305

151,031,319

5,745,426,434
877,234,878

62,540,980,279

4,184,675
168,708,776

3,ssg,757,776
5027

67,O55,95t,948

3,076,328,457

L36,995,266

3,843,851,978

8,313,383,532

L,O39,O04,412

t6,349,s63,645
81,893,605,O19

2,857,394,896
316,635,526

3,408,049,932
9,118,901,090

7,79tj21,182

__-j!848,4s!El_

13

L4

15

16

32.1

378,972,000
8,327,547,815

877,234,878
7,734,017,209

( 110,249,805)

378,972,000
8,327,547,875

182,325,502
7,325,8s2,820
(678,szs,7041

t7A
18A
19A
20A
2tA

4,089,527,589
4,402,2L1,O37

17,684,163,564

25,635,798,366
133,334,001

51,945,034,556

314,322,497
453,390,618

1,828,993,5 19

2,529,962,5L2
48,542,572
18,507,475

L,959,795,233
5,222,OL4,427

99,907,097

255,618,361

4,313,598,783
4,868,470,523

20,059,993,467

26,609,648,737
1,84,557,236

740

215,150,324

463,663,843

7,880,249,203

1,900,048,058

1,9,873,443

2,17L,L56,285
4,882,560,O7s

168,135,588

1s,08t,522

574

174
18A
19A
204
2tB
22

23

24

25

26

a\

306 Lt,776,O19,34L

--!1d99.q0t919-

Manating Director

part of these finonciol stotements.

As per our RePort of same date

A. Qasem & Co'

Chartered Accountants
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Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive lncome

For the Year Ended 30 June 2021

Notes

30

31.1

31.2

26.t

32.L.7

51

Director

7L,579,257,285

(8,948,s83,21s)

lL,786,203,O41.

(8,8s4,235,850)

Amounts in BDT

FY 2020-202t FY 2019-2020

Revenue from sales of energy

Cost of energy sold

Gross profit

Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Non operating income

Financial expenses

Foreign exchange gain/(loss)-realized

Profit before contribution to WPPF & income tax

Contribution to workers' profit participation fund (5%)

Profit before income tax

lncome tax provision

Profit after income tax (A)

Other comprehensive income
Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized (B)

Total comprehensive income for the year (A+B)

Earnings per share (EPS)-basic

Company Secretary

1. Auditors' Report- Poges 1 & 2

2. The occomponying notes 1 to 57 ond "Annexures A to H"

Dated, Dhaka

L4/tO/202t

27

28

29

2,630,674,O70

(2s3,80s,32s)

2,931,966,181

1232,sZO,8t9l

2,376,868,745

572,747,L29

(L,872,979,772),

(33,7Ot,4821

2,699,445,362

727,384,OL7

(782,439,64s].

2,L0r,o59

25

1,042,994,620

(s0,862,s9s)

2,646,490,793

1L32,324,s40)

992,r32,025

(2ss,518,361)

2,514,L66,253

(75,O81,s221.

736,513,664 2,4t9,084,73L

568,27s,899 { 18 1,590,906)

&

789,s63 2,257,?93,82s

150 2s9

Manating Director

port of the se Ii no nciol stote me nts.

As per our Report of same date

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Particulars Share Capital
Govt. Equity and

Share Money
Deposit

Research &
Development Fund

Retained Earnings

Reserve for Foreign

Curren€y Fluctuation

Gain/(Loss)

Total Taka

Balance on 1 July 2019

Equity from govt.

Share money deposit converted to share capital

Profit after income tax

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized

R&D fund- allocated from retained earnings

lnterest income added to R&D fund

Dividend paid

Adiustment ol Haripur 100 MW HFO proiect expenses

37a,972,000 9,103,039,209

(77s,497,335)

5\3,876,O23

243,908,473

24,547,N7

5,481,139,170

?,439,O84,731

(243,908,4731,

(3s0,000,000)
(462,508)

(496,834,799)

(181,690,906)

L4,980,LgL,602

1775,497,33s1

2,4?9,OA4,731

(181,690,9051

24,54L,007

{350,000,000}
(462,508)

Balance on 30 June 2020 37a,97Z,OOO 8,327,54t,874 782,325,5O2 7325,A52,820 1678,s25,70/.1 16,135,166,493

37A,972,OOO 8,327,54r,874 782,325,502

73,651,366
21,,258,O70

7,125,852,4?0

736,513,664

(73,5s1,366)

(120,000,000)

(25,742,725].

121,874,7841

]72,7s4,354]
73,575,347
12,158,007

G7A,sz9,704-l

568,275,899

Balance on 30 June 2021 37A,972,OOO 8,327,54L,874 877,234,874 7,734,0L7,209 t110,249.8051 t7,207,5r6,Ls7
Notes L3.2 t4 15 16 ?2.7

nce on 1 July 2020

Equity from govt.

Profit after income tax

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized

R&D fund- allocated from retained earnings
lnterest income added to R&D fund

nd paid

rior vear adiustments
Adjustment for reference petition.

Provision against Tax demand by DCT (FY 2015-15)

Received from welfare fund trustee
reserve fund

Company Secretary

1. lndependent Auditots' Report- Poges 1 & 2

2. The occomponying notes 1 to 51 ond "Annexures A to H" form ore the integrol port of these linonciol stotements.

Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the Year Ended 30 June 2021

-\.,

15,136,166,491

736,5L3,664

558,275,899

21,2s8,O10
(120,000,000)

12s,742,7zsl.

12t,874,t84l
ltlz,754,3s4l

L3,5L5,347

Director Managing Director

As per our Report of same date

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Dated, Dhaka
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Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 June 2021

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30 June 2021
A. Cash flows from operating activities

30 June 2020

Cash received from operation
Cash received from other income
Payment for cost of sales of energy
Payment for administrative expenses
Received from special reserve fund & welfare fund
lnterest paid

Paid for income tax
Paid for WPPF

Net cash flows from operating activities

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets

Paid for work-i n-progress

Short Term lnvestment
lnvestment of R&D fund
Net cash used in investing activities

C. Cash flows from financing activities:

Equity from GOB

Loan from GOB

Loan paid to GOB

Loan paid to ADB

Loan paid to JICA

Loan from World Bank

Loan Paid to World Bank

Dividend paid

Net cash used in financing activities

D. Net cash increase/(decrease) (A+B+C)

E, Opening cash & cash equivalents

F. Closing cash & cash equivalents (D+E)

Dated, Dhaka

t4lL0l2021

34

35

36
37

38
39

26
25

1.t,005,763,L49
71,0,439,220

(s,104,077,036],
(40s,207,24s)

25,673,354
(L,4L1,259,606],

(7s,081,s22l.
( 1 19,092.086)

4,627,L58,228 t,937,887,745

40
4t
42
43

(10,901,783)

(2,s49,920,t20],
80s,517,ss7
(73,6s1,36s)

15,340,621,
(3,208,427,6341
(9,118,901,089)

(243,908.473\
( 1,828,955,71 1) ( 12,555,896,575 )

aa lal
44 (bl
45
46
47
48

49

50

(L24,899,026l.

(463,390,618)
(t,91s,293,787)

303,898,257
(631,034,112)
(120,000,000)

______|.28s01]f28?)_

.L52,516,7701

L,19L,521,L82

177s,497,33s1
(s16,998,2231
(124,899,026l
(462,844,L77\

( 1,8s6,698,976)
4,540,550,820

(3so,0oo,0oo)

453,613,082

(10,164,395,748)

11,35s,916,930t2

12 7,O39,O04,4L2 L,Lgt,52L,L82

Company Secretary .k Managing Director

7. tndependent Auditors' Report- Poges 7 & 2

2. The occomponying notes 7 to 57 ond "Annexures A to H" t'orm ore the integrdl port of these finonciol stotements.

As per our Report of same date

Director

A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

()t
E

1,2,638,L39,854
51,4,134,251

(s,29s,ss7,s76],
(164,s29,1401

(s,60s,780,139)
(s9,6s7,s71\
(88,861,927)

6s9"-

Ua,
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Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

As at and for the vear ended 30 June 2021

1.00 The Com;rany and its activities

a) Legal form ofthe company

Electricity Generation Company of Bangladesh Limited (the Company) was registered as the 'Private Limited
Company'with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (RJSC), Dhaka on 23 November 1996, vide
registration number C-3 1833 (954) 196 in the name of "Meghnaghat Power Company Ltd." subsequently, it was
renamed as the "Electricity Ceneration Company of Bangladesh Limited" from l6th February 2004 vide memo no.-
51. approved by the Registrar of Joint Stock Conrpanies and Firms (RJSC). Electricity Ceneration Cornpany of
Bangladesh Limited rvas converted from Private Linrited Company to Public Limited Cornpany on 1,5 .lanuary 2009.

b) Address of registered/corporate office of the company

The Registered address of the Company is WAPDA Building, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000, and Corporate office
address is Unique Heights (Level l5 &16), I 17 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Eskaton Garden, Dhaka-1217.

c) Obit'ctive of business

To operate and maintain the facilities for harnessing, development and generation of electricity
Set-up new power plants.
lncrease the sector's efficiency and make the sector commercially viable.

d) Nature ofbusiness

The principal activity of the Cornpany is to set up power plants for generation of electricity and sale the same to BPt-

2.00 Summary of significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of the financial statements:

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These

policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated. The specific Accounting
policies selected and applied by the Company's management for significant transactions and events that have a

material effect within the framework of "lAS I Presentation of Financial Statements". In the preparation and

presentation offinancial statements accounting and valuation rnethods are disclosed for reasons of,clarity.

2.1 Basis of Dretraration of the linancial statements

a) Accountinq standards

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting

Standards (lAS) and lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

b) Accounting convention and assumptions

The financial statements, except cash flow statements are prepared on the accrual basis under the historical cost

h 6



c) Other regulatory compliances

Other regulatory compliances followed are,

i) The Companies Act 1994,
ii) lnconre Tax Ordinance 1984 and The lncome Tax Rules 1984,
iii) The Value Added Tax and Suppelentary Duty Act 2012
iv) The Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firrns (RJSC)
v) other applicable laws & regulations.

d) Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and .iudgments

IAS 23
IAS 24
IAS 33
IAS 36
IAS 37
IAS 38
IFRS 9

IFRS 15

IFRS I6

l,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying the Company's
accounting policies.

e) Application of standards

'lhe following standards are applicable for these financial statements

IAS I : Presentation of Financial Statements
lnventories
Statement of Cash Flows
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Err<
Events after the Reporting Period
Inconre Taxes
Property, Plant and Equipment
Employee Benefits
The Effects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange Rates
Borrowing Costs
Related Party Disclosures
Earnings Per Shares (EPS)
Impairment of Assets
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets
Financial lnstruments
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Leases

tAS
IAS
IAS
IAS
IAS
IAS
IAS
IAS

2

7

8

l0
l2
t6
l9
2l

2,2 Functional and presentation currencv

'l'hese Financial Statements are presented in Taka, which is also the Company's functional currency

2.3 Retrorting period

The Company's financial statements cover one year from 0l July to 30 June every year and consistently fbllowed.

These financial statements are covering the year from 0 I July 2020 to 30 June 202 I .

Statement of cash flows

Statement of cash flows is presented in accordance with "lAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows" under direct method

Compa rative information

As guided in the paragraph of "lAS I Presentation of Financial Statements", comparative information in respect of
the previous year has been presented in all numerical information in the financial statements and the narrative and

descriptive information where it is relevant fbr understanding of the current year's financial statements.

2.1

2.5

7



2.6 Property, plant and equipment

2,6,1 Recognition & measurement

Tangible assets are accounted for according to "lAS l6 Property, Plant and Equipment" at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and the capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. Historical cost includes expenditure that
is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

2.6.2 Subsequent cost

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as separate assets, as appropriate, only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other maintenance costs are charged to the income statement.

2.6.3 Depreciation

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The depreciation is charged on

"Straight Line Method". Addition to fixed assets during the period, depreciation is charged from the begining of the
month irrespective of the date of acquisition of that month of a paricular asset (policy updated fom this FY 20 l9-
20). tn case of comntissioning of new plant depreciation is charged from the month in which it starts its commercial
operation. For disposal of fixed assets, no depreciation is charged in the year of disposal. 'fhe rates of depreciation
ale as under':

Nalne of the Assets Depreciation Rate ('Zr)

Land & land development 0o/o

Buildine & other constructions 3.50%
Plant & machinery 5o/o

Plant & machinery (HGPI) 25%
Plant & rnachinery (TI/CllMI) J: .-t J70

Motor vehicles t5%
Computer & printers 20%
Photocopy machine 20Y"

Fax machine 20%
Air-condition l0o/o

Telephone with PABX t0%
Mobile phone 20,
Other equipnrents t5v,
Funriture & flxture r0%

)1

2.7,1

Intangible assets

Recognition & measurement

Intangible assets are accounted for according to "lAS 38 lntangible Assets" at historical cost less accumulated

amortization. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

2.7.2 Subsequent cost

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as separate assets, as appropriate, only

when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other maintenance costs are charged to the income statement.

8



2.7.3 Amortization of intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. The amortization is charged on "straight Line
Method". Amortization on addition to intangible assets during the period, irrespective of the date of acquisition is
chargedattherateof 50o/oofthe normal amortizationrateofthoseitems. Incaseofdisposal of IntangibleAssets,
no amortization is charged in the year of disposal. The rate of anrortization is as under:

Name of the Assets Amortization Rate (%o)

Intangible assets 20%
Intangible assets 33.33%

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised ofcash and short-term deposits those are free from any restriction to use.

2,9 Share capital

i) Authorized share capital : The authorized share capital of the Company as on 30 June 2021 is tk 50,000,000,000
(50,000,000 shares @ 1000 each).

ii) Paid up share capital : The Paid-up capital as on 30 June 2021 is tk 378,972,000 \378,972 shares i@ 1000

each).

2.10 Revenuerecognition

Cormnrercial operation of Siddhirganj 2x 120 MW Peaking Power Plant starled from 05 February 2012, Haripur 412

MW Combined Cycle Power Plant started from 06 April 2014 and and Siddhirganj 335 MW Peaking Power Plant

stafted its cornbined cycle operastion from l0 September 2019. Invoice against sale of energy has been raised and

submitted by the Company to Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) as per the respective Pou,el Purchase

Agreeurent (PPA) on monthly basis. The Company recognizes revenue from the above sale ofenergy upon delivery
of the electricity, raising invoices for the same and duly certified by BPDB.

2.ll Other income/non operating income

i) Other Income cornprises of interest income from investment on fixed deposits and bank deposits, sale of
tender/scrap, rniscellaneous receipts etc. in corporate office & plant during the year.

ii) Non operating income consisting of bank interest and other income of all projects of the Company which have

been transferred to the corporate office as per decision ofthe management.

2.12 lncome tax

2,12,1 lncome tax provision

Income tax provision is calculated as per prevailing tax act and rules. Cunently the rate is 32.5% on net proflt

before Income Tax or 0.6%o of gross receipts (applicable cases) as reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss &
Other Comorehensive Income.

2.12.2 Deferred taxation

As per the provision of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA) between BPDB and the Company, from and after the

cornmercial operation date, BPDB s the company the corporate tax only related to the sale of energy

to BPDB on actual basis. ,\s a

financial statements.

y hasn't considered any effect of deferred taxation in these

I



2.13 Earnings per share (EPS)-basic

'fhe Company presents Earning Per Share (EPS) in accordance with IAS 33 Earning Per Share, which has been
shown on the face of staternent of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

i) Basic earnings per share (BEPS)

This has been calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable during the period by number of ordinary shares
outstanding at the end ofthe period.

ii) Diluted earnings per share

No diluted EPS is required to be calculated for the period as there is no dilutive potential ordinary shares during the
period under review.

2.14 Continqent liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are current or possible obligations or assets, arising from past events and whose
existence is due to the occurrence or non-occurrence ofone or more uncertain future events which are not within the
corrtrol of the Company.

In accordance with "lAS 37 Provisions. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" during this financial year
Inconte tax authority has selected the Conrpany tax return filc for the assessntent year 2016-17 lor tax audit and

clainred additional tax approximately tk 13.46 crore. An appeal has been forwarded to the Tax Commisioner
(Appeal) in this connection, the process is under review.

2.15 Employee benefit

a) (lontributory provident fund:

The Conrpany maintains a contributory provident fund (CPF) that was recognized by the Comrnissioner of Taxes,
Tax Zone-\7, Dhaka vide ref .# P:F:/K: A:-712009-101650, dated-2 I 10412010. Employees contribute l0% of their
basic salary to the fund after completion of I year service and the Company also contributes an equal amount

according to the Company's "Service Rules" & " Employees Provident Fund Rules". The fund is managed and

operated by a board ofTrustees.

b) Gratuitv

The Cornpany rnaintains a gratuity schenre. Under the gratuity scheme, the Company pays to a retired ernployee.

having completed at least three years of service, at the rate of two and half (2.5) months' Iast drawn basic salary'fbr
every completed year of service. ln the FY 2013-14 gratuity fund of the Company was recognized by the NBR vide

ref # 08.01.0000.035.02.0028.2013115 dated 1210212014. As per Cratuity Trust Deed & Cratuity Trust Rules a

separate Board ofTrustees manage & operate the said fund.

Actuarial valuation of Gratuity Fund has not yet been done. Management will actively consider the actuarial

valuation very soon.

c) Workers profit participation fund (WPPF)

The Company makes provision of 5% on Net Profit before Contribution to WPPF, Other Funds & Income Tax fbr
this fund. Payment is made to the beneficiaries as per provision of the Bangladesh Labor Law (#42) 2006,

Bangladesh Labor (amendment) Law 20 l3 and other applicable laws and regulations.

d) Employees welfare fund

The Company introduced an employee benefit scheme of "Employees' Welfare Fund" with effect from the year 2014'

15. This was approved by the Board in their 512016 no meeting held on 1510612016. As per the Board resolution, it

came into force retrospectively from FY 2014-15. The Employees Welfare Fund was established @ 5% on Net

Profi t before Contribution
per decision of I 0/20 I 8 no

This Fund has been discontinued with effect from FY 2016-17 as

1411112018 during the year under review

10
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2.16 Interest bearing loans and borrowings

All such loans and borrowings are initially recognized at fair-value including transaction costs.

2.17 Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs relating to projects have been adjusted with project-in-progress as interest during construction

2.18 Foreign currencv fluctuation effects

2.18.1 Foreign exchange gain/(loss)

Foreign exchange gain/ (loss) those are realized are shown under non operating income/expenses in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.18.2 Foreiqn currency fluctuation eain/(loss)

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) those have not been realized yet are shown under other comprehensive
income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

2.19 Offseltins

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realizes
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Appropriate disclosures have been made in the financial statements.

2.20 Preparation and presentation of financial statements

'fhe rnanagement of the Conrpany is responsible fbrthe preparation and presentation of Financial Statements for the

year ended 30 June 202 l.

2.21 Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(lFRSs) as issued by The lnternational Accounting Standards Board (IASB) and adopted by The lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) vide letter no I/l/ICAB-2017 dated l4 December 2017.

2.22 Changes in significant accounting policies

The Company has applied IFRS l5: Revenue from Contracts with Customers and IFRS 9: Financial lnstruments

from 1 July 20 18.

2.23 IFRS l5 Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS l5 establishes a tive-stcp rrodel to account lbr revenue arising fi'orn contracts with custontet's. lt replaces IAS

l8: Revenue, IAS ll: Construction Contracts and related interpretations. Under IFRS 15, revenue rs recognised

rvhen a customer obtains control of the goods or services. Determining the timing of the transfer of control - at a

point in time or over time - requires judgement. However, adoption of IFRS l5 does not have any significant impact

in recognition of revenue for the Company.

2.24 IFRS 9 Financial instruments

IFRS 9 sets out requireurents for recognising and rneasuring t'inancial assets. financial liabilities and sonte contracts

to buy or sell non-financial iterns. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement. However,
Company.

does not have any significant impact on the financial statements of the
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2.25 Related party transactions

I he Company ln the nornlal course of busrness has entered rnto transactrons wrth other entrtles that tall wtthln the

definition of related party contained in IAS 24.The Company believes that the terms of related party transactions
are not significantly different fiorn those that could have been obtained from third parties. The significarlt related
narfv transacf ions drrring the vear are as follows:

Transactions with related companies are priced on arm's length basis and are in the ordinary course of business

2.26 Going concern

EGCB Ltd. has been following going concern assumption and consequently the Company has been prepared

Financial statements on the basis of this assumption. The company has adequate resources to meet its current and

foreseeable future obligations with an ease therefore there is hardly any significant uncertainties that may pose a

threat or create a doubt about the ability of the Company to follow going concern assumption. The management
assess that there was no issue at all related to going concern as the business operation of generating electricity
remain unaffected during this COVID-19 pandemic whereas the Bangladesh Government has to take restrictive
steps to ensure occupational health and safety. The company continues to extend its health safety measures for all
ernployees to ensure uninterrupted power generation of all its power plants to meet the demand for electricity. ln
addition, Company's revenue stream is highly secured since the company signed Power Purchase Agreement (PPA)

2.27 Event after the reporting period.

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the end ol the

reporting period and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue. The company always renrains
vigilant in recording its financial events on due time therefore there are no material events left after the reporting
period, non-disclosure of which could adversely affect the ability of the stakeholders to make an appropriate

2,28 Use of estimates and judgments

EGCB has always prepared its financial statenrents in compliance rvith International Financial Reporling Standard

(lFI{S). lnternational Accounting Starrdarcls (lAS), thc Cornpanies Act-1994 ancl othcl applicablc larvs ancl

regulations i.e. tax law, labor law, industry policy etc. The Company makes reasonable and prudent judgrnents and

estimates, if necessary, to ensure fair presentation of financial information so that the stakeholders can make their
reasonable effective and efficient economic decisions. The Company reviews the management's judgments,

estimates and underlying assumptions on an ongoing process and recognize the revision of accounting estimates in

the present period and the future periods that carry the effects of revision.

Name of the party Nature of relationship Nature oftransaction
Receiva ble/(paya ble) as

at '30 June 2020 BDT

Bangladesh Power

Development Board
(BPDB)

Controll ing organization

l. Receivable from sale of
energy

3 ,7 57 ,466,27 5

2. Land lease rent payable (4s ,9s t ,s27)
3. Income tax reimbursement

4. Insurance/FGMO reimburse 40,463,307

Total 3,751 .978.05,1.59

1)



Capital work in progress consists of acquisition costs, directly attributable borrowing costs, capital components and
related installation costs and other development, revenue and administrative expenditures until the date when the
assets are ready to use for its intended purpose. Capital work in progress is stated at cost until the construction is

completed. Upon completion of construction, the cost of such assets together with the cost directly attributable to
construction, including capitalization of the borrowing costs are transferred to the respective class of assets and
depreciated when the asset is completed and commissioned. No depreciation is charged on capital work in progress.

2.30 lnvestments

Investment in fixed deposit receipt is shown in the financial statements at its cost and interest income is recognized
quarterly.

2.31 Advance, deposits and prepayments

Advances with no stated interest are measured at the original amount if the effect of discounting is immaterial
Deposits are measured at payment value.

2.32 lnventories

lnventories comprises of Nitrogen Gas, Chemicals and detergent, alternator grease, cool net water, spare parts.

unused printing & stationery etc. are used in the operation and maintenance of power plants. Cost of inventories
include expenditure incurred in acquisition of inventories, transforming them for final use and the cost is measured

under rveighted average cost fbrrrrula. As per IAS-2 inventories are valued at cost or net realized valueri rvhichever
is lower.

2.33 Provision

A provision is generally recognized in the statement of financial position if the Company has a legal obligation as a

fesult of a past event and when it is probable that a significant outflow of economic benefits will be required to
settle down the said obligation and a reliable estimate can be rnade of the amount of the obligation

2.34 Finance income and expense

Financial income includes interest iniome on short term investment and it is recognized on an accrual basis of
accounting. On the other hand, financial costs include interest expense on borrowings from investment partners

such as The GOB, World Bank, ADB and JICA etc. and interest during construction on capital work in progress as

2.J5 Leases

Recognition and Measurement
IFRS l6 introduced a single, on-balance sheet accounting model for lessees. Therefore, the Company has

recognized right-of-use assets that represents its rights to use the underlying assets and lease liabilities comprising

its obligation to make lease payments liabilities at the lease commencement date. However, Lessor accounting

remains sirnilar to previous accounting policies. The right-of-use asset is primarily valued at cost, and subsequently

at cost less any accumulated amortization and impairrnent losses. and adjusted fbr certain remeasul'enrents of the

lease liabilities. The lease liabilities are measured at the present value ofthe lease paynlents that are yet to paid at

the opening date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease, or, the Company''s increntental borrowing

rate if discounted interest rate cannot be readily available or determined.

Amortization

IJ

2.29 Capital Work in Progress



Leases are subject to amortization expense for leased asset along with finance expense for each repofting period.

ECCB usually applied amorlization schedule to anlortize leased assets over the Iease terms.

2.36 Date of authorization
These financial statements are authorized for issue by the Board of Directors in its
meeting held on ...2021

.....th Board of Directors

2.31 'l'ratlc & other receivable

'l'rade receivables are initially recognized at the time of selling of energy to Bangladesh Power Development Board
(BPDB) according to invoice generated as per Power Purchase Agreement (PPA). BPDB is the sole buyer of ECCB
Itd. Other receivables include receivable other than sales such as FGMO reimbursement, plant insurance
reimbursement, intercompany transactions or other type of receivables.

2,38 Accrued expenses

An accrued expense represents various operating expenses that has been incurred, but for which there is not yet any
expenditure documentation.

2.39 lmpairrnents

Financial assets

Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence of
irnpairment. Financial assets are impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the

initial recognition ofthe asset, and that the loss event has a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows ofthat
asset that can be estimated reliablv.

Non financial assets

An asset is impaired when its carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The Croup assesses yearll, rvhether'

there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Group estirnates the

recoverable amount of the asset. The recoverable amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs to sell

and its value in use. Carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount by recognising an impairment
loss, if and only the recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount. Impairment loss is recognised

inrmediately in the statement of comprehensive income.

2.40 Dividend

Dividend is declared by Board of Directors at the AGM after approval of the annual audited accounts depending on

the profit earned during the period. ln FY 2019-20 at the 23rd ACM Board of Directors of EGCB ltd. declared l2
crore tk as dividend to its shareholder.

14



2.41 Number of empolyee.

2,42 MD's remuneration

2.43 General

i) Previous year's phrases and figures have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary to conform to the
presentation of current year's financial statements.

ii) All fiactional amounts in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

Designation Number of employees
Officers 228

Staffs 258
Tota 186

Name Fy 2020-21 F\',2019-20
lnq. Arun Kunrar Sahr 4.228.213.00 4.03 7.45 8.00

'15



Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 June 2021 30 Ju 2020

3.00 Property, plant & equipment
( For details see annexure A-1 )
Acquisition cost:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Add: Adjustments during the year

Lessi Adjustments

Depreciation:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Add/(Less): Depreciation adjustment
Total accumulated depreciation

Written down value as on 30 June 2021

4.00 lntangible assets
( For details see annexure A-2 )
Opening balance
Add; Addition during the year

5.00 Right to use of assets
( For details see annexure A-3 )
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Amortization
Written down value as on 30 June 2021

5.00 Capital work ln progress
(For details see annexure- B)

Munshiganj 300-400 MW coal project (Previous 600-800 MW)
LA for Feni 100 MW Solar & 100 MW wind power plant project
LA for Pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project
Sonagazi 50 MW solar power plant construction project
Hariput 412 MW CCPP

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP(O&M)

7.00 lnvestment in research & development fund

Bank balance
FDR

R&D fund receivable

Bank A/c:
Bank Asia Ltd, SSMMU Br., STD A/c No. 08536000038
Bank Asia Ltd, BSMMU Br., STD A/c No. 08536000081
UCBL,Elephant Road Br., STD A/c No: 01.71.301000000295

FDRs:

Modhumoti Bank, Banglamotor Br., FDRf 1123254000000037
SIBL, Dhanmondi Br., FDR B 1537

srBL, FDR # 0245320010119
RBL, FDR f 079418/35/L337
rFlc, FDR # 1.3L31.75/483384/204
RB!, Rampura Br., FOR f0521035001440
RBL, Rampura Br., FOR il080464150/7t
RBL, Rampura Br., FDR fl080465/50/12
RBL, Rampura Br., FDR S080466/50/13
NBL, Principal Br., FDR #0838261
SBL, Kaw. Eazar Br., FDR $0995013
SBL, Kaw. gazar g(., FDR S0995028

Notes

Annex A-1

Annex A-2

Annex A-3

79,5s6,686,740
406,527,709

60,864,478,322
L8,692,207,81,8

79,963,273,849 79,s56,686,1.40

79,961,213,849 79,556,686,140

1.7,015,70s,861,

4.182.28r.55O
2t,797,987,411 1t,0!5,705,851.

17,015,705,851

58,76s,226,438 62,540,980,279

7,044,435
2.197.442
9,241,871

(4.1L9.572l

41,L40,885
{40.096.4s0)

7,044,435
2,859,7601.Less: Amortization adjustment

written down value as on 30 rune 2021

Only cost of software is included under intangible assets as per IAS 38 intangible assets.

_________!Ja?.9!!_

768,108,716

168,708,71,6

4,784,675

184 557 216

.7,677,397)
784,557,236
( 1s,848,s20)

151,031_319 t68,708,716

Annex. B-l
Annex. B-2
Annex. B-3

Annex. B-4

Annex. B-5

Annex. 8-6

1,787,008,31,6

1,059,724,851
52,OO2,104

343,525,296
35,923,101

2,467,242.767

576,685
803,006,826
73.651.766

877,234,878

7,766,345,794
1,,048,279,251,

52,002,704
22,016,824

671.108,803

233,077,980
305,339,049
243 90A 411

782,325,502

____j.J!5&84 ____jE59ls2JlS_

576,686

576,686

25,137,998

)o1 119 99)
231,077,980

18,746,828

205,360,000
100,000,000
100,000,000
80,000,000
ss,000,000

115,000,000
69,500,000

58,120,823
63,636,384
54,600,997
73,806,030

54,574,875

Dhak:,

t 16

803,006,826 30s,339,049

I q.oss.sgs,rgo 
I

2L,r97,987,41L



Amounts in BDT Amounts in BOT

30 lune 2021 30 June 2020
8.00 lnventories

Siddhirsanj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

8.1 Siddhirgani 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Consumption during the year

8.2 Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Addr Addition durinB the year

Consumption during the year

8.3 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Add: lnventory in transit

Consumption during the year

9.00 Advance, deposits & pre-payments

Corporate office
Siddhirtanj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)
Hatiput 4I2 MW CCPP project (2nd DPP)

Siddhirganl 335 MW CCPP(O&M)

9.1 Corporate office

Temporary advance

Security deposit for telephone connection
Security deposit for car fuel
Advance tax at source (AlT)

9.1.1 Advance tax at source (AlT):

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Adjusted against corporate income tax

9.1.1.1 Unit office wis€ AIT balance

Corporate office

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP{O&M)
Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP project(DPP-2)

S,ddhrrganj 335 MW CCPP project
Siddhirganl 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

LA for Munshi8anj 300-400 MW project
Sonagazr 50MW Solar PP Const. Proj.

LA for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind PP project

9.2 Siddhirsani 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)

Temporary advance
Advance CD-VAT Payment
Advance to Vendor
Securitv deposit for telephone connection

8,1

8.2
8.3

Notes

9.1.1

9.1.1.1

417,943,095
2,51,7,669,L49

20.7L6.2L3

203,3L2,t97
2,654,082,699

1,076,328,457 2,851,394,896

203,31,2,198

55 3.963.64s
7 57 ,27 5,843

748)
226,792,864

123,480,661ll
203,3L2,798

2,654,082,699
L74,010,059

2,828,152,758

2,628,845,249
r.40,975,000

2,769,820,249
(11s,737,ss0)

2,5L7,659,149 2,6s4,082,699

34,359,280

34,359,280

20,716,2t3

9.1

9.2
9.3

9.4
9.5

117,818,083
1,670,748

77,327,866

878
177.691

t36,995,266

135,390,811
L5,347,1,41,

165,896,696
878

375,635,526

892,330
75,000

87,830
776.762.921

117,818,083

1,195,146

75,000

87,830
134 032 835

135,390,811

134,032,835
51 95L 517

191,,994,446

i'75,231,5221

L20,61,4,997

71 0'1\ 41\
193,690,412

l'59,657.577\
n6,762,923 134,032,835

1L6,762,923 134,032,83s

1,488,988
160,362

2 1.398

175,624,843

336,024
496,248

97,909
201,,6),4

6,284

737,942,628
t23,795.46

666,893.74
18,615.32

833,208.7s
444.055 83

3,638.23

Dhaka.

17

1,670,748 Ls-141.!LL

I- 1ro;6?p6o I

I :o,rzs,aoa I
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Notes
Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 2021 30 lune 2020
9.3 Hatipur 472 MW CCPP (O&M)

Temporary advance
Advance tax at source
Prepaid lnterest (.,lCA BD P-58)

Prepaid lnterest (GoB-412MW)

Security deposit to BREB

9.4 Haripur 412 MW CCPP proiect (2nd DPP)

Advance tax at source
Custom house, Dhaka (CD-VAT) A/c-1020

9.5 Siddhirtani 335 MW CCPP(O&M)

Advance CD-VAT Payment

10.00 Trade & other receivables

Accounts receivable from sale of energy-BPDB
Other receivables

10.1 Accounts receivable from sale of energy-BPDB

SiddirBanj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)
Haripur 412MW CCPP (O&M)
Siddirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

Less: Adiustment from Loan & Advance from BPDB

10.1.1 Siddirsanj 2x120 MW PPP(O&M)

OpeninB balance
Add: Receivable increase during the year

Less: Received during the year

Total receivable
Provision for plant outage durinB the period

Net receivable

10.1.1..1 Plant outage

Opening balance
Add: Provision for plant outage during the year

Add/(Less): Additional provision for plant outage for preceding year

10.1.2 Haripur 412MW CCPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: Receivable increase during the year

Less: Received during the year

Total receivable
Provision for plant outate durint the period

Net receivable

10.1.2.1 Plant outaBe

Opening balance
Add: Provision for plant outage during the year

Add/(Less): Provision adjustment for plant outage for preceding year

10.1.3 Siddhirsanj 33s Mw CCPP (O&M)

OpeninB balance
Add: Receivable increase during the Vear

Less: Received during the year

Total receivable
Provision for plant outage during the period

Net receivable

2,387,106

13,483,560
1.457.200

L,31,7,524

1,39,776,701,

23,345,277
7.457 200

15s,896,696

878

878

a7a

878

717,691

L77,597

10.1

10.2

10.1.1
10.1.2
10.1.3

3,757,466,275
86,385.703

3,183,972,138
224.077.794

2498,049,932

759,362,333
1,203,895,450
t,794,208,791
3,757,466,574

(2ee)

1,7s7,466,275

842,775,600
2.678.913,143
3,52L,749,341

( 2,699,821,840)

842,775,600
1,591,413,835

749.783.002

3,r83,972,437
(2ee)

3,783,972,138

743,732,8L5
2.386.200.183
3,L29,932,998

12.L55.320.4491
821,927,503

162,565.t71)

974,612,548
( 13 1.836.948)

759,362,333 uL17s,600

2,570,O00,275
61,778,340
I 386 83't

2,438,163,327
131,836,948

2,6!2,565,446 2,570,00o,275

7,r43,226,972
(5,405,246,587)

2,753,296,169

6,595.\94.64r
9,348,491,010

{7.433,370.048)
1,737,980,385

( s34,084,935)
7,9L5,t20,962

1323,701,L27)
1,203,895,450 1,591,413,835

2,448,1,56,191,

544,675,577
( 10.530.582 )

2,I24,449,063
3t5,822,701

7.884.420
1,26 2,448,t56,19r

749,783,002
4.312.790 \34
5,052,573,136

12,90o,694,722)

538,880,066
4 053 940 870

4,592,820,936
( 3,049,449,356)

2,t6r,878,4t4
(367,669,623)

1,543,371,580
( 793,588,5 78)

18

t,794,208,79L

t7,327,866

|--l"rrf13,8itl
I s.ssr,er:,rrz I

749,783,OO2



Notes
Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 lune 2021. 30 Ju 2020

10.2 Other receivables:

Corporate office
Sid. 2x1.20 MW PPP (FGMO/lnsurance Reimbursement)
Harip]r 412 MW CCPP-O&M

11.00 Short Term lnvestment
Fixed deposit receipts (FDR)

Opening balance
Add: lnterest / Principal re-investment

FDR encashment

12.00 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

12,1 Cash in hand:

lmprest for corporate
lmprest for Siddhirgoni 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)

lmpresl for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

lmprest for Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP project
lmprest for Siddhirton,335 MW O&M
lmprest for Sonagazi 50 MW Solar power plant project

12.2 Cash at bank

A) Corporate office:
SBL, Kawran Bazar Br. STD A/c No.: 01172-36000294
SBL, Kawran Eazar 8r, STD A/c No.:01172-36000996 (SD)

SBL, Kawran Bazar Br,sTD A/c No.:01172-36001004 (Misc.)

Bank Asia Ltd, BSMMU Br., STD A/c No. 08536000036
lanata Bank, sND#0100100216862 (Sid.2x120 MW)
Janata Bank, 5NDS0100100226728 {Har. 412 MW)
Rupali Bank Ltd, local office, STD A/c No.: 0018024000166(Ex-1667,L/C)
Standard Chartered Bank, Gulshan Br., A/c No.: 02-3770680-01 (officers salary)

UCBL, Elephant Road Br.,sTD A/c No: 0171301000000320*

* This Account has been closed durins the period

B) Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O & M)

A8rani Bank Ltd., SPS Br., A/c No. 0200011857453 (Contr. STD)

Agrani Bank Ltd.,sPS Br., A/c No. 36000484(551)
Agrani Bank Ltd., SPS Br., A/c r 36000501(561)(SD)
Exim Bank Ltd., Shimrail Br., A/c # OL213L00652505

C) Haripur 412 MW CCPP- O&M

Agrani Bank, Sidd. power station Br., SND A/c No# 016636000567 (5D)

Agrani Bank, sidd. power station Br., SND A/c No# 36000575 (Misc)

Exim Bank, Shimraal Br., SND A/c Nofl 01213100463734
Exim Bank, Shimrail Br., SND A/c Noi 01213100409158

D) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP proiect

Premier Bank Ltd, Kaw. Br., STD A/c No. 107-13100000750
Premier Bank Ltd, Kaw. Br.,STD A/c No,107-131-0000-561-1(SD)
Premier Bank Ltd, Kaw. Br.,STD A/c No.107-131-0000-561-2(Misc)
5BL, local office Br., STD A/c No. 8600009(FCAE-EURO)

5BL, local office Br., STD A/c No. 00024(FCAD-USD)

SBL, local office Br., STD A/c No. 0117-360003131 (tC)

7,1,1,6,741,652

767 669 6)1
323,153,014
793.588.578

7,484,4L7,275 7,71,6,7q!,6s2

34,0r2,701,
40,463,307

1 1,909,696

L47,157 ,970
76,894,326

25,498

t€iqs.703 794

14,246,583,437

7,886,454,450

6,118.561,201
14,00s,015,651
(4,886,114,562)

8,3 13,383,532 9,1 18,901,090

72.r
L2.2

140,000
1,.038.864.4L2

120,000
1.19 1.401.182

7,!97,52L,!82

30,000
30,000
30,000

30,000
20.000

30,000
20,000
30,000

20,000
20.000

120,000140,000

319,963,822
1,118,701

16,618,578
37,352,728

359,926,197

5,790,925
1,3,298,723

26,970,702

835,040,369

32,5 19,655

1,488,406
76,782,712
11,008.656

587,A70, )61
267,542,338

6,1,t0,697
13,939,360
7.560.973

91L,922,478

15,846,764
19,89r,167
s,360,227

676,894
41,,775,652

9,91,2,721,

9,372,768
7,119,707

27,004,589

7,987,577
16,003,426
32,571,459
24,031,521,

80,593,983 45,534,306

80,430,422
10,133

61,,772,360

681,057
2.946 4615BL, Kawranbazar Br., STD A/c No. 0117'36000988

19

14s,880,435

1.0.1.3.1 Plant outage

Opening balance
Add: Provision for plant outage duringthe year

l--r,-1r&ror"orol
I s.nt,oaz,vt I

l--r-l.Et?r;l
I ro,szo,sas I

I rr,zro,rao I

I ro.oor,zzo I

Dhaka.



Notes
Amounts in BOT Amounts in BDT

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
E) Siddhirganj 335 Mw CCPP (O&M)

Agrani Bank, SND A /c t 0200003830762
Exim Bank, SND A/c # 01213100634086
Exim Bank, SND A/c # 01213100532736
Exim Bank, sND A/c # 01213100634094

F) Sonagazi 50 MW Solar power plant construction proiect

Bank Asia, SNDf 08536000075
Bank Asia, STD# 08536000071

Total (A+B+C+D+E+F)

13.00 Share capital

13.1 Authorized capital
lnitial share (3,000,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each)

Later on added (47,000,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each)

Total authorize capital (50,q)0,000 ordinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each)

Opening balance ( 17,673 shares @ Tk. L000 each)
Add: lssued duringthe year ( 361,299 shares @ Tk. 1000 each)

Total paidup capital .378,972 o'dinary share @ Tk. 1,000 Each)

Shiddhirganl 2x120MW PPP-O&M

Haripur 412 MW CCPP-O&M (DPP 1 & 2)

Shiddhirgani 335 MW CCPP project
Shiddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M
LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind proiect

LA of 2x600 MW coal based power plant project
LA of Munshiganj 300-400 MW coal based power plant proiect

The company has written to power division under

205,247
69,328,369
4.258 556

73,792,282

37,563,509

37,563,509

7,486,916
775.210

7,662,!26

3,486,639
9.286

3,495,925

1,038,864,412 L,LgL,407,1,82

s0,000,000,000 s0,000,000,000

13.2 lssued, subscribed & paid-up capital

378,972,000

378,972,000

13.3 Composition of shareholders as on 31 December 2020

sl.

No.
me & Address

Number of
Shares

1 Bangladesh power development board (BPDB), * 378,96s
WAPDA buildins. Motiiheel C/A. Dhaka

2 Mohammad Alauddin

Additional Secretarv, Power division, MPEMR, Bangladesh secretariat, Dhaka.

3 Md. Nurul Alam 1

Additional Secretary (Planning), Power division, Bangladesh secretariat, Dhaka

4 Neelufar Ahmed 1

Soecial assistant to Prime Minister's, Dhaka-1212.

5 Besum Rubina Amin

Additional secretarv. Finance division. MOF.

6 Md. Belavet Hossain.

Chairman BPDP WAPDA buildins Motiiheel C/A. Dhaka.

7 Mohammad Hossain 1

DG Power Cell BidLrw Bhaban 1 Ahdul Gani Road Dhaka.

8 N,4d Takir Hossain

Member (Generation), 8PDP, WAPDA buildins, Motiiheel C/A, Dhaka.

9 MD. Shamsul Alam 1

Member(Distribution), BPDP, WAPDA buildins, Motiiheel C/A, Dhaka.

10 MO. Ashraful lslam 1

Member(Generation), BPDP, WAPDA buildine, Motiiheel C/A, Dhaka.

11 MD. Ekhlasur Rahman 1

Additional Secretarv, Finance Division, Ministrv of Finance, Dhaka.

72 Abul Khaver Md. Aminur Rahman

Additional Secretarv, Power division, MPEMR, Baneladesh secretariat, Dhaka.

13 lreen Parvin 1

Deoutv Secretarv. Coordination-2. Power Division, Dhaka.

Total 374.912

14.00 Equity from government

_____19J99p9!.999_ ____!q!99,!99J99_

378,972,000

378,972,000

Number of
5hares

378,96s

1

7

1

1

1

1

378.972

2,229,784,463
L,784,8r2,355

2,707,538,967
s72,280,O00

1.033.126.089

2,229,784,463
1,784,812,355

2,707,538,967
s72,280,000

1.033.126.089

14.1

L4.2
14.3

t4.4
14.5
L4.6

74.7

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

(a)

8,327,541,87s 8,127,547,E75

energy and mineral resources requesting them to give necessary direction to the company to

issue shares against the equity received from

20



Notes
Amounts in BDT Amounts in BOT

30 June 2021. 30 June 2020

14.1 GOB equity for Shiddhirgani 2x120MW PPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the period

14.2 GOB equity f or Hatipur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: addition during the year

14.3 GOB finance for Siddhirgani 335 MW CCPP proiect

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

2,229,784,463

2,229,784,463

2,229,784,463

2,229,784,463

7,784,812,355

7,784,81,2,1s5

1,,784,81,2,355

1,784,812,355

4,281,088,1,29

600,000,000

Refund to GOB

Transfer to O&M

4,881,088,129
(368,523,184)

i'4.572,564,9461

Classification of GOB finance:
(a) As equity (60%)

(b) As loan (40%)

14.4 GOB finance for Siddhirganj 335 Mw CCPP O&M

0pening balance
Add: Transfer from project

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:
(a) As equity {60%)
(b) As loan (40%)

14.5 GOB finance for LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind proiect

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:

(a) As equity (60%)

{b) As loan (40%)

14.6 GOB finance for LA of 2x500 MW coal based power plant pro.iect

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:
(a) As equity {60%)

ib) As loan (40%)

14.7 GOB finance for LA of Munshiganj 300-400 0 MW coal based power plant proiect

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Refund to GOB

Classification of GOB finance:
(a) As equitv (60%)

{b) As loan (40%)

4,5),2,564,946
4.5r2.564,946

4,51,2,564,946 4,51,2,s64,946

4.5L2.554,945 4,572.564,946

2,707,538,967
1 80s 075 978

4,5L2,564,946

2,707,538,967
1 905 075 978

4,572,564,946

9s3,800,000

953,800,000

9s3,800,000

953,800,000

953,800,000 953,800,000

572,280,000
181 520.000

953,800,000

512,280,000
381.520.000

953,800,000

1,5?3,972,373

1,523,972,373

1.7,523,972,373r.

1,,721,,876,875 1,72L,876,875

1,721,876,875 1,721,876,815

t,74p5,8r5 L,72r,876,8r5

1,033,126,089
6aa.150.126

1,033.126,089
688.7sO.726

21
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II

Notes
Amounts in BDT Amounts in BOT

30 Juoe 2021 30 June 2020
15.00 Research & development fund

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year (L0% of net profit after tax)
Add: lnterest durin8 the year from investment of the fund

Less: Fund used

15.00 Retainedearnings

Opening balance
Add: Net profit/(loss) after tax for the year

Add: Prior years adjustments
Add: Received from Special Reserve Fund

Add: Received from Welfare Fund

Less: Dividend paid

Less: Adjustment of Haripur 100 MW HFO project expenses
Less: Adjustment for reference petition.
Less: Provision aBainst Tax demand by DCT (FY 2015-16)
Less: Allocation to research & development (R&D) fund

16.01 Prior Year Adiustments

FGMO expense reimbursement (Har. 412 MW )

lnterest Expense overcharged in FY 2019-20 (Har. 412 MW GoB loan, DPP-2)

Consultant expense of previous year (Har. 412 MW )

Consultant expense of previous year (Har. 412 MW )

Adjustment of provision for HHV factor (Har. 412 MW )

adjsutment TA/DA allowance (Har.4l.2 MW )

17.00 Loan from Government

Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP (O&M)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP-O&M (DPP-1)

Haripur 4L2 MW CCPP-O&M (DPP-2)

Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M
LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind project
tA of 300-400 MW coal based power plant project

Classification:

A. Non-current portion

1a) Loan from government- 2x120MW
(b) Loan from government- 412MW(DPP-1)
(c) Loan from government- 412MW (DPP-2)

(d) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project
(e) Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP O&M
(e) LA of 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind project
(g) tA of 300-400 MW coal based power plant proiect

B. Current portion

{a) Loan from government- 2x120MW
(b) Loan from government- 4l.2MW(DPP-1)
(c) Loan from government- 412MW(DPP-2)

{d) Loan from government- 335 MW

17.1 Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP (O&M)

Opening balance
Add: addition during the year

782,325,502
73,657,366
21 258 010

877,234,878

513,876,023
243,908,473

24,541,,007

782,325,s02

7,325,852,820
736,s13,664

12s,742,725\
t2,L58,007
13.515,347

782,325,502

5,481,139,170
2,439,084,73L

1328,279,9041 (s94.371.081)

----JJ3!J4/2oe-

(923)

9,836,s40

2,676,260

12,s43,8481
(s 1,680,480)

1,5,965,526

4,200

12s,742,725].

L7.t
t7.2
t7.3
r4.3 (b)

t4.4 (b)

14.s (b)

743,261,488

606,874,522
778,417,366

1,805,025,978

381,s20,000
688.750.726

8r7,581,637

657,447,399
778,417,366

1,805,025,978
381,520,000
688.7s0.126

4,qoaEs0.q80 4,528,749,106

668,93s,340
ss6,301,64s
169,496,497

1,624,523,380
381,s20,000
688,150,726

743,267,489
606,874,522
178,4\t,366

1,.71,4,774,679

381,520,000
688,750.726

4,089.527-s!9 4,373,598,783

74,326,748

50,572,877

8,920,868
r.80,502.598
3L4,322,49L

74,326,148

50,512,877

90,251,299
275,L50,324

4,403,8s0,080 4,52A,749,706

817,587,637

8r7 ,587,637
174,326,L49)

89 1,9 13,785

174,326,L49)

1712,754,

(120,000,000) ( 3s0,000,000)

1462,608)

Payment during the year

22

743,267,4a8 .617

877,234,878
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Less: Payment durinB the year

17.3 GOB loan for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)-DPP-2

opening balance
Add: Transfer from project (DPP-2)

Less: Payment/adjustment during the year

18.00 Loan from ADB for Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP

Opening balance
Add: Addition durint the year

Less: Payment during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-realized*
Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/(tess): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-unrealized* *

Classification:

A. Loan from ADB- non-current portion

B. Loan from ADB- current portion

Loan limit
Loan taken so far
Purpose

lnterest rate
Tenure
Repayment

Security

19.00 loan from JICA (Haripur 412 MWCCPP]

Notes

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

US Dollar US Dollar

62,841,890 68,306,402

62,841,890

Amounts in BOT Amounts in BDT

30 202r 30 2020

657,447,399

657,447,399
(50,572.877)

708,O20,276

708,020,276
(so,572,8771

606,814,522 657,447,399

1.78,4t7,366

1,78,417,366

t78,417,166

178,417,366

L78,477,366 L78,4t7,365

5,332,L34,361 5,771,,890,969

(s
58,306,402
(5,464,5L2)

5,312,1,34,361
(463,390,618)

5,77L,890,969

1462,844,1,77)
57,377,378 62,841,890 4,868,741,149

(273,22s)
s,309,0p.6,792

L,092,9L3
57,177 ,178 62,847,890 4,868,470,523

(2,868,869)
5,310,139,705

2t,994,662
51,377,378 62,841,890 4,865,501,554 5,332,L34,367

5!,912,866
5.464.512

57,377,378

s.464.572
| 4Aor)r\03?
I oor.ago.ore

4,865,601,654

4,868,470,523

463.663.843

57,377 ,378 52,847,890 5,332,134,167

ADB loan profile:

Asubsidiaryloanagreement(SLA)wassignedbetweengovernmentofBangladesh(GoB) &Bangladeshpowerdevelopmentboard(BPDB)underloanno-2039BAN
(funded by ADB) to construct Siddhirgoni 2x100 MW (renamed as 2x120MW) peaking power plant. Later on board of BPDB took decision by a board resolution oI
1158th board meeting held on 11/09/05 to hand over the assets & liabilities of the said plant to the company. ln this context ministry of finance also assured throuth
a letter vide ref H07.74L.032.00.00.045.2013-231,daled-301L2/1.3, as the company has taken over assets & liabilities ofthe said plant so there will be no constraint

to repay DSL by the company both principal & interest to Bovt. as per aforementioned SLA with BPDB. The terms & conditions as per the said SLA are given in the

JICA loan BD P-55

JICA loan 8D P-58

USD 186 Million
usD 109,290,242.44
To construct Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PP Plant.

5%

25 Years including a grace period of 5 years

40 half yearly installment payable on L5 January & 15 July every year starting from 15 .January 2012

None

30.lune 2021

BDT

7,rtl,187,553
72,395,975,529

Classification:
A. Loan from JICA- non-current portion
B. Loan from JICA- current portion

1.9.1. JICA loan BD P-55 (DPP-1)

Opening balance
Add: Addition/Adlustment durang the year (2nd DPP)

Paynrent durinB the year

Add/(Less): curr. exch. loss/(gain)-realized*
Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-unrealized

23,0s0,265,333
23a3.9a5.296

25,434,250,629
2.383.985.296

25,4tr4-259fi2e 27

30june 2021 30 June 2020

JPY IPY

10,358,2r.8,236 L1,459,609,629

10,368.218,236 71,,459,609,629

( 1,091,391,394) { 1,091,39 1,393)

9,276,826,842 t0,368,218,236

______19E13.1r2!!L _-42402!2p_9_

25,434,250,629 2 ___4_240,?J28J9_

30.lune 2020

BDT

I,t77,41,3,720
13,762,828,950

20,059,993,467
1.880.249.203

30 lune 2020
BOT

8,974,020,300

77,684,763,564
1.828.993.519

fO lune 2021

BDT

8,777,4t3,720

a,777,4L3,720 8,974,020,300

1876,823,846) (853,904,626)

7,300,589,874 8,1,20,),t5,674
L6,043,454 l.163,974].

9,276,826,842 LO,158,2t8,236 7,3t5,533,327

1L99,451,774\

8,119,351,700
58,062,019

30 June 2021 30 lune 2020

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

JPY JPY

9,276,826,842
76,157,423,787

10,368,218,236
77,450,017,689

9,21L826,842 10,368,218,236 7,117,181,553 8,t77,471,720

u.2 GOB loan for Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M}-DPP-1

Opening balance
Add: addition during the year

____rgEilI1gE_



19.2 JICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-1 & 2)

Openine balance
Add: Addition/Ad,ustment during the year (2nd DPP)

Payment during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-realized
Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/(tess): Curr. exch. loss/(gain)-unrealized

Notes

30 June 2021. 30 iune 2020
JPY JPY

1?,450,017,689 \8,742,61,7,591,

Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 202t 30 June 2020

30 June 2021

BDT

L3,762,828,950

t3,762,828,950

30 June 2020
BDT

t4,677,339,738

17,450,01,7,689

( 1.292,s93.902)
L8,742,671,,591,

17,292,593,903],

74,677,339,),38
(1,002,794,3s0)

16,L57,423,787 17,450,011,689 t2,724,359,O09 73,574,544,788
(9,435,935)1,130

L6,757,423,787 t7 ,450,0t7 ,689 12,743,160,L40
(347,384,671)

13,655,108,853

97,720,098
r6,rs7,421,ry7 D,4s0,0t7,689 L2,395,975,529 13.

llCA loan profile

The company, by two subsidiary loan agreements ( SLA) with the govt. of Bangladesh (GoB) is enioying a long term loan facility from JICA under the loan No.BD p-55

& 58 on the following terms and conditions:

Loan limit
Loan taken so far

)P y 37,636,632,956
BD P-55 : JPY 16,370.87 million.
BD P-58 : IPY 12985.59 million (DPP-1) and JPY 640.33 million (DPP-2), i.e,
Total loan for BD P-58 = 19,388.91 million
Grand total loan for Haripur 412 MW = JPY 35,759.77 million (Both BD P-55 & P-58)
To construct Haripur 412 MW combined cvcle power plant

2%

20 Years includinB a grace period of 5 years

30 semi- annual

: None

Pu rpose
lnterest rate
Tenure
Repayment

Security

20.00 loan from World Bank

Shiddhirgani 335 MW CCPP

Sonagazi 50 MW Solar PPCP

20.01

20.o2

20.1.L
20.t.2

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
US Dollar US Dollar

328,453,9t5
1 649 4q)

335,89s,3ss
105 785

30 June 2021 30 June 2o2o
L.,S Dollar uS Dollar

793,477,438
105,142,013

3.689.4S2

313,502,33r.

105 786

302,308,943 313,608,117

30 lune 2021

BDT

27,852,897,968

3 12.868,909

f0 lune 2021

BDT

1,6,406,886,7s9

8,91,6,042,697

112.868 909

30 June 2020
BDT

28,500,720,848

8,97s.941
28,s09,696,789

30 lune 2020
BDT

26,600,672,?90

8,975,941,

332,741,407 _______39!J9U9L __ulQ5t60&t_

Classification
A. Non-current portion

i) Loan from WB BD-4508 (Sid.335 MW)
ii) Loan from WB BD -5737 (Sid.335 MW)
ii)Loan from WB (SonaEazi 50 MW)- non-current portion

B. Current portion
i) Loan from WB BO-4508 (5id.335 MW)
ii) Loan from WB BD -5737 (Sid.335 MW)

ii)Loan from WB (Sona8azi 50 MW)- current portion

20.01 Loan from World Bank for Shiddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

25,635,798,166 26,609,648,137

22,324,320
7,510,1,44

22,393,024 1,893,102,3 19

636,860,193
1,900,048,058

29,834,464 22,393,024 2,529,962,5L2 1,900,048,0s8
332,743,407 336,001,141 28,76s,760,877 28,509,695,789

WB loan 4508-BD
WB loan 5737-BD

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
US Dollar US Dollar

2L5,807,758
1t2.652.t57

223,243,798
7t2,652.r57

18,299,989,078 18,942,185,350

328,453,915 27 ,968 ?8lq!.1?s.E{8

20.1.1 WB loan 4508-BD

Opening balance
Addi Addition during the year

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

US Dollar US Dollar
223,243,798 223,057,406

785,792

223,2$,r98
17,44t,440r

223,243,198

30 June 2021

8DT

18,942,185,350

18,942,185,350
(631,034,112)

30 June 2020
BDT

18,848,350,862
),5,71,1,478

r8,854,052,340

Less: Payment during the year

Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(gain)
Add/Less: Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) -Realized

215,801,758 223,243,198 18,311,151,238
(372,072)

18,864,062,340
23.010

215,801,758 223,243,798 ta,370,779,L66
(10,790,088)

18,942,185,350

30 iune 2021

BDT

Add/Less: Curr. fluctuation Ioss/(gain) -Un-realized

24

801.758 223,243,198 18,?9s.9!9J?q U.94JC5JI0
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Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

20.1.2 WB loan 5737-BO

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

10 lune 2021 30 lune 2020

US Dollar US Dollar
1,L2,652,L51 59,309,073

53 343 083

1L2,652,t57 7t2,552,t57

30 ]une 2021

BDT

9,558,535,498

30 lune 2020

BDT

s,011,616,708
4 \15 AS) A))

9,558,535,498 9,527,469,530
Payment during the year

Book value before unrealized curr. fluc. loss/(Bain)
Add/Less: Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjust.*

Ltz,552,t57 , 2,652,157 9,558,535,498
(s,632,608)

9,527,469,530
31,065,968

t72,652,757 1r2,652,r57 9,s52,902,890 9,s58,s3s,498

World bank loan profile
The company by a subsidiary loan agreement (SLA) with the government of Bangladesh (GoB) is en.,oying a long term loan facility from World bank under loan No -

4508 BD & 5737 BD on the following terms & conditions:

Loan limit
Loan

: USD 403.50 million ( including additional financing of USS 176.71 million)
: 4508-8D USD 223.24 million,

5737-BD 1,12.65

Total 335.90 million
: To construct Siddhirgonj 335 MW combined cycle power plant.

: 20 years including a grace period of 5 years

: 30 semi- annual installments payable on 1st February & Lst August of every year

: None

Purpose

lnterest rate
Ten u re

Repayment
Sec u rity

20.02 WB Loan 53630 BD

(Sonagazi 50 MW Solar PPCP)

Opening balance
Add: Addition/Adjsutment during the year

Payment durint the year

AddlLess: Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain)-unrealized

21.00 lease Liabilities

Corporate Office

Sid. 2x120 MW PPP

Hatpur 472 MW CCPP

sid. 335 MW CCPP

Classification
A. Non-current portion

i) Corporate
ii) Sid. 2x120MW PPP

iii) Haripur 412MW CCPP

iv) Sid. 335MW CCPP

B. Current portion
i) Corporate
ii) Sid. 2x120MW PPP

iii) Haripur 412MW CCPP

iv) Sid. 335MW CCPP

21.1 Corporate Office

opening balance
Add: Additron during the period

Paid during the period

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

US Dollar US Dollar
105,786

3,583,705 105.786
3,689,492 105,786

30 June 2021

BDT

8,975,947
303.898,257
312,874,198

30 June 2020
BDT

8,986,520
8,986,520

3,689,492 105,786 172,874,L98

is,289 )

8,986,520

{ 10.579)
3,689,492 10s,786 312,868,909 8,975,941

2L.L
27.2
27.3

21.4

7,t28,781
48,874,484

102,296,644
23.576.658

t8t,876,s73

9,809,4s0
48,814,484

102,296,644
23.576.658

t84,557,236

4,537,742

36,336,571
75,853,869

16.605.819

9,809,4s0
48,874,484

102,296,644
23.576.6s8

tu,557,236

2,591,,045

12,531,973
26,442,775

6,970.839
48,54Lst2

L8,-,876,573 .216

9,809,450

9,809,450
(2,680,663)

9.809.450
9,809,450

7 .1,28.787 9,809,450

* Corporateofficeleaseliabilityincludesofficerentwithacontractperiodof5yearswhichwillbeendedonMay2024, lnterestrate@9% perannumhasbeen

considered to calculate present value of lease liabilities.



Amounts in BDT Amounts in BOT

30 2021, 30 June 2020
27.2 Sid.2x120 MW PPP

Opening balance
Add: addition during the year

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

21.3 Sid. 335 MW CCPP

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Paid during the period

Notes

23.r
21.2

23.3

23.4

23.5
23.5

48,874,484
48.A74.484

48,874,484 48,814,484
Paid during the period

48,874,484 48,874,484

l LeaseliabilityofSiddhirganj 2xl20MWincludeslandleaserentwithacontractperiodol22yearswhichwill beendedin2033. lnterestrate@9%perannumhas
been considered to calculate present value of lease liabilities.

2L.4 Hatiput 472 MW CCPP

102,296,644

102.796.644
702,296,644 to2,296,644

Paid during the period

702,296,644 102,296,644

* Lease liabilitY of Haripur 412MW includes land lease rent with a contract period of 25 years which will be ended in 2036. lnterest rate @ 9% per annum has been
considered to calculate present value of lease liabilities.

23.576.658
23,576,658 23,576,658

23,576,658 4,576,6s8

r Leaseliabilityof Siddhirganj 335MWincludeslandleaserentwithacontractperiod of 25yearswhichwill beendedin2O3T. lnterestrate@9%perannumhasbeen
considered to calculate present value of lease liabilities.

22.00 Security deposit & retention money
Corporate
Siddhir8anl 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Hariput 472 MW CCPP (O&M)

Siddhirganl 335 MW CCPP (O&M)
Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power plant project

23.00 Trade & other payables

Corporate
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Aatipur 412 MW CCPP -O&M
Siddhirgani 335 MW CCPP- proiect
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP- O&M
Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power plant project

23.1 Corporate

Provision for audit fees

Payable to gratuity trust
VAT & tax payable

Salary payable

Sundry bills payable

Payable to R&D fund
Provision for Payable

Others payable

23.2 Siddhireani 2x120 MW PPP - O&M

Gas bill payable- Titas gas

Provision for HHV factor- Titas gas*

Sundry bills payable

lnterest Payable- Lease

Provision for Payable

869,139
5,360,227
7,98t,577
4,244,343

52.190

L8,507,476

1.,263,397

6,300,025
LL,235,795

L,074,230

19,873,443

238,893,457
147,621,022

404,866,240

573,406,454
1.008.060

294,624,891,

61 1, s05,904
733,806,272
145,880,435
38s,338,753

20
L,959,795,231 2,L7L,L56,285

s3s,388
45,027,208

41,829

67,386
4,979,132

243,908,473

65,475
238,893,457

493,139,642
275,536,O41

32,561,,371

359,957
23.999

385,099,231
215,536.047

9,870,626

s3s,388
47 ,7 49,934

3 13,659

770,499
73,651,,366

r]3,221,429
2.65t.t82

26

611,505,904

294,624,891

na)



Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 June 2021 30 2020
23.3 Haripur 412 MW CCPP -O&M

Gas bill payable- Titas cas
Provision for HHV factor- Titas Gas.
Sundry bills payable

Provision for Payable

lnterest Payable on lease

23.4 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project

Provision for HHV factor- Titas Gas

Vat & tax payable

Other liabilities

23.5 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

Gas bill payable- Titas Gas

Vat & tax payable

Sundry bills payable

lnterest Payable- Lease

Other liabilities

23.6 Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Power plant proiect
VAT payable

24.00 lnterest payable on loan

lnterest on GOB loan
lnterest on ADB loan (Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP )

lnterest on JICA loan (Haripur 412 MW CCPP)

lnterest on WB loan (Sid. 335 MW CCPP)

lnterest on WB loan (Sonagazi 50 MW Solar PPCP)

24,f lnterest payable on GOB loan
(Details in annexure-C)
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP

Aa(ipur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M, DPP-2)

Siddhirgonl 335 MW CCPP-project

Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP-O&M

LA for Feni L00 MW solar & 100 MW wind PPP proiect
LA for 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project
LA for Munshiganj 300-400 MW USC coal based power plant project

24.1.1 Siddhirgani 2x120 MW

Opening balance
Addi Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

24.1.2 Haripur 412 MW(O&M)-DPP-1

Opening balance (lncluding l0C)
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Less: Prepaid lnterest

24.1.3 Haripur 412 MW(O&M)-DPP-2

Opening balance(lDC)
Add: Addition during the year

Notes

24,1

24.2

24,3

24.4
24.5

363,803,322

3,684,517
79,485,332
1,7,717,928

78L,741

110,101,414
t9,650,042
4,054,816

731,806,272

145.880.435

562,765,319

70,432,466
208,608

573,406,454

385,203,710
7,540

r27,5t3

1,008,060

1,008,050

20

20

246,753,525
1 11,503,350
1,78,893,546

4,684,430,275
433,730

618,966,635

23,583
4,263,649,969

19,888

5,222,OL4,427 4,882,660,075

24.L.L
24.7.2
24.1.3

24.7.4
24.1.5
24.t.6
24.1.7
24.1.8

6,876,267

t07,537 ,535
48,1,49,915

41,,789,1,87

42.400.627
246,753,525

6,876,261,

5r7,858,767
36,704,3L5
47,789,187
27118 rO\

518,956,635

40.879.382
40,879,382

(40,879,382)

449,204,843
41.541,.977

490,786,750

1490,786,760l,

9.861.711

9,861,711

{9,861,711)

54,1 19,906

10.005.116
64,t25,O22

181,470,293)

121,145,277l,
23,f45,271

6,876,261,

2.616.260

9,5s2,52L
12,616,260\
6,875,267

1,523,140
5.352.52L
5,875,267

Less: Adjustment durinB the year

27
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24.1.4 Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP project

Opening balance{lDC)
Add: Addition during the year(lDC)

Less: Transfer during the year

24.1.5 Siddhirsoni 335 Mw CCPP -O&M

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Add: Transfer during the year

Less: Paid durinB the year

24.1.6 LA for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind PPP proiect

Opening balance(lDC)
Add: Addition during the year(lDC)

Less: Paid during the year

24.1.7 LA for Pekua 2x600 MW coal based power plant proiect

Opening balance(lDC)
Add: Addition during the year(lDC)

Less; Paid during the year

24.1.8 LA for Munshiganj 300-400 MW coal based power plant proiect
(Details in Annexure C-7)

Opening balance(lDC)
Add: Addition during the year(lDC)

Less: Paid during the year

24.2 lnterest Payable on ADB Loan

Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adiustment-realized*

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized**

24.3 lnterest payable on ilCA loan

1,314,898 (0)

30 June 2021 30 lune 2020

JPY IPY

85,067,480
L48,109,718

29,901.

213,777,798 29,901

Notes

30.,une 2021 30 June 2020
US Dollar US Dollar

(0)

2.916.766
22,043,692

3.231.173

Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 June 2021 30J 2020

4s8,472,011

53.386.7s6
57L,858,767

(sLL,858,761)

51,1,,858,767

54,1,50,779

566,O09,546

1458.472.017t
5t1,858,767

707,537,535 ,767

36,104,3t5
11.445,600
48,149,915

25,258,715
11.445.600

36,704,315

48-149,e1s 15,704,375

4!,789,1,87

41,789,L87

37,21,1 ,270
4,577.917

47,789,187

4L,789,L87 41,789,t87

2 1,738,105
20.662.522

42,400,527

1,075,583

20.66) \22
27,718,705

42,40O,627 2!,138,705

2,946,766
( 1,63 1,868)

25,274,865
1125,27 4,865)

30 June 2021

8DT

249 885.757
249,885,757

( 138,382,407)

30 June 2020
BDT

1,862,691.953
274.165.O29

2,736,8s6,982

12,741,,978,6991
1,314,898 (0) 111,503,350 |'5,12L,77'tl

5,727,717
1,314,898 (0) 111,503,350

11 1,503,350

lnterest on JICA loan BD (BD P-55, DPP-L)

lnterest on llCA loan BD (BD P-58, DPP-L)

lnterest on JICA loan BD (BD P-58, DPP-2)

24.3.7

24.3.2
24.t.3

30 June 2021

BDT

65,263,771,

773,629,776

178,893,546

30 lune 2020
BDI

23,583

23,s83

24.3.1 lnterest payable on JICA loan 8D (BD P-55, DPP-U

Opening balance (lncluding IDC)

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Payment during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment realized

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adiustment-unrealized

30 June 2021 30 June 2020

JPY IPY

29,90L
tgr.784.627

L,146,r59,748
214.929.352

30 June 2021

BDT

23,583
L52.149.6L3
L52,773,796
1:a,6.'4)t,)8,)l

191,814,528

i'1.06,747,048)

1,361,089,100
(1,361,059,199)

30 June 2020
BDT

897,557,699
169.5 14,780

7,067,O72,479

i.7,062.798,r79],
85,067,480 29,901

29,901

65,264,4L4 4,274,100

{8.146.2s3)

(643)

65,264,414 (3,871,953)

3,895,536

28
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24.3.2 lnterest payable on JICA loan BD (BD P-58, DPP-1.)

Opening balance (lncluding IDC)

Add: Merging ofJICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-2)

Addi Addition during the year
24.3.3

Less: Payment during the year

Less: Prepaid interest adjustment during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-realized

Add/(tess): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized

Less : Transfer to Prepaid lnterest

24.3.3 lnterest payable on JICA loan BD P-58 (DPP-21

Opening balance (lDC)

Add: Addition during the yearlDC

Less; Merging with DPP-1

24.4 lnterest payable on World Eank loan

Noteg

30 lune 2021 30 June 2020

JPY JPY

330 489 405

775,352,258
78,908,401

351.322.534

Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 June 2021 30 2020

30 June 2021.

BDT

257,6L4.412

30 June 2020
BDT

607,t78,353
6L,793,774

287.820.282
950,791,809

( 1,100,392,618)

330,489,405

{s,1ss,s20)
1177,224,767],

1,211,583,200
( 1,388,807,367)

257,614,4t2

lt4,207,93s).

1739,776,701)
148.109.718 1177,224,1,67\ 1,13.629.776 (149.500.809)

148,109,718_ (777,224,167J, 773,629,776 (739,776,70L].

748,t09,7r8 i.777,224,167]-
L77,224,L67.O0

113,629,776 i.739,776,70L].

748,709,778 773,629,776

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
IPY JPY

78,908,407

78,908,407

{ 78.908.407)

30 June 2021

BDT

30 June 2020
BDT

6L,793,774

6L,791,714

16 t,793,714)

lnterest on WB loan BD (4508-8D)

lnterest on WB loan BD (5737-BD)
24.4.L
24.4.2

30 lune 2021 30 lune 2020
uS Dollar tlS Dollar

42,962,grl
72 278 012

42,477,337
1 771 9)6

55,240,923 50,249,263

30 lune 2021

8DT

3,643,254,881
1 041 175 391

30 June 2020
BDT

3,604,202,O73
659.447,897

4,684,430,275 4,263,649,969

24.4.1 lnterest on WB loan BD (4508-BD)

Opening balance (lDC)

Add: lnterest during the period

Paid during the year

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-realized

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adiustment-unrealized

24.4,2 lnterest on WB loan 8D (5737-BD)

Opening balance (lDC)

Add: Addition during the period

Paid during the year

Add/(Less); Curr. fluctuation Ioss/(gain) ad,ustment-realized

Add/(Less): Curr, fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealized

24.5 lnterest on WB loan BD

{Soangazi 50 MW Solar PPCP)

Opening balance (lDC)

Add: Addition during the period (lDC)

30 June 2021 30 June 2O2O

uS Dollar LJS Dollar
42,477,337
8.532.851

42,065,683
4.924.956

51,010,188

18,c47,2771

50,990,638
(8,s 13,301)

3,604,202,073

4,327,787,838
(682,409,089)

f0 lune 2020
BDT

3,554,550,175
751 242 498

4,37!,832,673
(722,3s3,s90\

42,962,97r 42,411,337 3,645,378,749
(36s,157)

. 42,477,3t7 3,645,013,592
( 1,758.710)

3,589,479,083

42,962,911 3,589,479,083

14,722,990

42,962,977 42,477,337 1,643,254,887 3,604,202,073

30 lune 2021 30 June 2020
L.,S Dollar uS Dollar

7,77t,926
4 505 085

4,814,900
2.957.026

12,218,072 7,77L,926

30 lune 2021

BDT

659,447,897
382.1 16.093

1,041,563,989

30 June 2020
BDT

406,859,067
2s0.903 615

657,762,68r

12,218,012 7,771,926 1,041,563,989 651,762,687

12,278,012 7,771,926 1,041,553,989
(388,s96)

657,762,647

1,685,215

t2,278,O72 7,777,926 7,047,115,393 659,447,897

30 lune 2021 30.lune 2020

US Dollar US Dollar
30 June 2021

8DT

19,888

413,842
413,110

30 June 2020
BDT

19,888

19,888

Add/(Less): Curr. fluctuation loss/(gain) adjustment-unrealizedl

29
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Amounts in BDT Amounts in BDT

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
25.00 WPPF provision

Openint balance
Add: Addition during the year @ 5% on net income before WPPF and tax.

Paid during the year *

26.1 Addition during the period

Profit before contribution to WPPF & income

Less : Prior year Adjustment
Net base amount for WPPF calculation

Net WPPF Provision @ 5%

25.00 lncome tax provision

Current tax:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year (minimum tax @0.6%)*

AIT adjustment against corporate tax current assessment year

25.1 lncome tax expense during the year

Addition during the year*

Reimbursement of corporate income tax

!qtl!

26.7

168,136,588
50,862,595

218,999,183

111ep2-q861

124,673,975
1,32,324,540

256,998,515
(88,861,927)

9e,9q,0:l 168,135,588

7,042,994,620
(25.742.725\

2,646,490,793

L,0r7,257,895 2,646,490,793

50,862,595 712,324,54O

75,087,522
25s 518 351

330,699,883

i.75,08L,522)

59,657,577
1\ OA1 \))

134,739,099

i.59,6s7,s77)

255,518,351 --___JIB!E4_

255,618,361 75,08L,522

255,518,361 75,081,522

Revenue ltems
Revenue Amount (tk)

Tax rate Tax Amount

Revenue from sales of energy 1L,579,257 ,285.L8 69,475,544
786,742,8L7Non ooeratins income 572,147,729.00

Total 12.L52.O04.4t4.18 255,518,361

oeferred tax

As per provision of power purchase agreement (PPA) between EGCB and BPD8, BPDB will pay the corporate income tax of the company only to the extent of income

NB:lncomeTaxauthorityconductedauditoftheCompany'sTaxreturn fortheFY2015-16(AY2016-17)andissuedataxdemandamountinttoBDT 134,628,538.1n

o.6%

32.5%

30



Amounts in BDT
Notes 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20

27.00 Revenue from sales of energy
(Details in Annexure-E)

Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M
Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP - O&M

27.1 Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M

Capacity payment
Energy payment

Plant outage

27.2 Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M

Capacity payment
Energy payment

Plant outage

21.3 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP - O&M

Capacity payment
Energy payment

Plant outage

28.00 Costof energysold
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M
Haripur 412 MW CCPP - O&M
Siddhirganj 335 MW PPP - O&M

28.1 Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP - O&M

27.r
27.2

27.3

28.1

28.2

28.3

2,676,408,s72
5,0L7,728,202
3,945,720,5L7

LL,579,257,285

r,595,827,286
1,083.146,4s8

2,678,973,713

{62,565,177)

t,656.822,456
729.377 -726

2,J86,200,1 83
( r 3 r,836,?48)

2,6L6,408,572 2,254,363,235

3,612,637,232

1.939.175,905

5,551,813,137
(534,084,93s)

3,680,018,23 1

2,975.776.41,0

6,595,t 94,6,1 I

(323.707.t2.8)

5,017,728,202 5,27t,487,514

3,tL9,771,752
1.193.018,382
4,312,790,134

1367 ,669,623)

2,77 I ,091 ,327
1.282.849.543
4,053,940,870

( 793,588,578)

3,945,L20,51t 3,260,352,292

L,900,035,766

3,77L,082,624
3.277.464.825
8,948,583,2rs

7,543,528,577

4,420,237,020

2.890.47!.269
8,854,236,860

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)
ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xi v)

xv)

xvl)

xvii)

xviii)

xix)

xx)

xxi)

xxii)

Gas bill for generation

Salary & employee benefits
Secuilty servrces

Electricity expenses

Advertising & promotion
Repair & maintenance-plant

642,978,9s7
1L2,548,661

3,777,250
72,8t3

699,ss7
41,tt5,246
2,539,32s
3,355,135

45,176

531,530

1,880,065

1,081,108
2,336,61,3

63,926

299,700

36,797,456

1,356,895

L,402,824

8,979,329
4,359,480

7t4,t64,987

Annex-F-l
Annex-H-l

Annex-G-1.1

Annex-G-1.2

Repa ir & maintenance-vehicle Annex-6-1.3
Annex-6-1.4Repair & maintenance-other tsets

Bank charge & commission

Printing & stationary
Travelling & communication expense

Legal, license & professional fees

Consultants expense

Entertainment expense

Chemical & detergent
lnsurance premium
Training (capacity building) expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Annex-G-1.5
Annex-G-1.6

xiii)

Annex-G-1.7

Gratuity expense

Amortization of right to use asset

lnterest Expense on Lease

Depreciation & amortization

lnsurance premium reimbursement

Annex-A-1.2, A-2
1,939,807,890

139,772,t24)

7,580,126,027
(36,797,4561

1,9oo,035,766

2,254,363,23s

6,277,487,514

7,O54,439,458

724,026,897

3,781,500

109,631

213,674

61,L52,329

2,605,986
957,075
282,011
432,299

598,s 18

3,0s3,s77
5,424,680

13 1,993

39,772,724

L,867,980

804,359
7,873,797
3,999,523

3s9,9s7
627

JI



Amounts in 8DT

28.2 Haripur 4L2 MW CCPP - O&M
Notes

Annex-G-2.2

30-Jun-2 1 30J un-20

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)
ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

xvi)

xvii)

xviii)

xix)

xx)

xxi)

xxii)

Gas bill for generation
Salary & other benefits
Security services

Electricity expense
Advertisrng & promotion
Chemical & detergent
Repair & maintenances-plant
Repair & maintenances-vehicles

Repair & maintenances-other fixed assets

Bank charge & commission

PrrntinB & stationary
Travelling & communication expenses

Legal, license q professional fecs
Consultants expense

Entertainment expense
lnsurance premium

Training (capacity building) expenses

Miscellaneous expenses

Gratuity expense

lnterest txpense on lease

Amortization of right to use asset

Depreciation expense

lnsurance reimbursement

28.3 Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP - O&M

annex+-Z
Annex-H-2

Annex-G-2.1

7,574,243,668
753,90t,220

5,182,100
299,694
406,462

t8,739,240
146,3s6,61s

4,22s,683
4,252,793
1,135,056

553,408

580,365

5,092,099
78,227,749

164,543
79,951,308

L,627,644

1,322,073

9,572,498
781,141

8,679,339
7,754,738,223

2,389,586,552
735,844,548

5,319,060

235,944

639,821,

24,484,665

],24,015,096

3,450,285

5,993,902
2,04s,o47

427,778

967,943
3,972,797

30,000

155,590

68,038,754
2,402,560

1,041,805
10,361,556

8,962,560

t,700,299,411

Annex-G-2.3
Annex-G-2.4

Annex-G-2.5

Annex-G-2.6

Annex-G-2.7

Annex-G-2.8

Annex-A-1.3

Annex-F-3

Annex-H-3

Annex-G-3.1

Annex-G-3.2

Annex-G-3.3

Annex-G-3.4

3,8s1,033,932
(79,951,308)

4,4a8,275,774
(68,038,7s4)

3,77L,082,624 4,420,237,020

viii)

xiii)

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiv)

xv)

xvi)

xvii)

xviii)

xix)

xx)

Gas bill for generation
Salary & other benefits
Secur rty Servrces

Advertising & promotion

Chemical & detergent
Repair & maintenances-plant
Repair & maintenance- vehicles

Repair & maintenance- other fixed assets

Bank charge & commission

Printing & stationery
Travelling & communication expense

Legal, license & professional fees

Consultants expense

Entertainment expense

Training (capacity buildint) expenses

Miscellaneous expense

Gratuity expense (O&M)

Amortization of right to use asset

lnterest Expense on lease

Depreciation expense

Annex-G-3.5

Annex-G-3.6

1,217,770,793

r48,21-6,984

t3,534,798
707,692

2t,!67,544
60,LL8,475

2,709,015

3,301,704
686,267
469,850
790,610

2,32s,908
72,312,015

264,34?
t,525,137
1,233,455

9,280,592
2,317,872

208,608

L,779,053,704

1,105,896,440
106,458,946

8,9 18,356

725,471

7,5t5,87t
26,207,597

1,397,320

r25,028
27,599

362,384
L,078,268

294,468

66,006
457,51,2

7,960,498

8,878,456
2,526,480

1 .6t1 .51 4 ,590

29.00 Administrative expenses ( corporate office)

Salary & other benefits
Wages & security services

Rent & utilities
Advertising & promotion

Repair & maintenances-vehicles
Repair & Maintenances- other fixed assets

Barrk charge & commission

Pilnting & statronary
Travelling & communication expenses

Legal, license & professional fees

Consultants expense

AGM/EGM exp.

Recruitment,training (capacity building) & lnnovation expenses

Honorarium
Group insurance premium

Donation/Subscription/CSR/Ceremonial expense

Entertainment exPense

Miscellaneous expense

Gratuity expense

Anrortization of right to use asset

lnterest Expense on Lease

Depreciation & amortization

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)
viii)
ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)
xiv)

xv)

xvi)
xvii)

xviii)

xi x)

xx)

xxi)

xxii)

Annex-G-3.7

Annex-A-1.4

Annex-H-4

Annex-G-4.1

Annex-6-4.2
Annex-6-4.3

Annex-G-4.4

Annex-G-4.5

Annex-G-4.5
Annex-G-4.7

Annex-G-4.8

Annex-G-4.9

3,277 .464.825 2,a90,47t,269

L53,84!,577
970,747

2,737,897
1,118,003

7,574,480
1,907,990
4,972,456
1,064,919

2,592,076

993,194
7,322,525

1,L97,106
6,638,913

3,672,440
8,940,289

9,279,485

303,650
t,535,217

12,609,s61
2,680,663

732,472

2r,779,576

134,059,855

883,960

5,101,806

L,165,734

6,728,377
1,455,636

2,736,452

1,533,580

4,L86,t92
3,3t2,846
3,001,231

3,026,880
72,L47,00L

2,950,500

8,507,637
5,456,072

750,895

7,324,084

13,351,311

2Q,740,769Annex-A-1.1, A-2
232,520,8L9



Amounts in BDT

Notes 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20

30.00 Non Operating lncome (NOl)

Corporate office
Siddhirganj 2x120 MW (O&M)
Hatiput 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

Siddhirgonl 335 MW CCPP (O&M)
Non operating income' Sonagazi 50 MW Solar Plant Project

30.1 Non operating income- corporate

lnterest on bank account
lnterest on FDR

lncome from notice pay

Non operating income- Haripur 412 MW CCPP Project (DPP-2)

Non operating income- Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP project
Non operating income- Feni 100 MW land acquisition project
Non operating income-Sonagazi 50 MW Solar project

Sale of tender document
lncome from recruitment process

lncome from transport charge
Miscellaneous income

lnterest on bank account
House rent recovery
Sale of tender document
Liquidity damage

Miscellaneous income

30.3 Non operating income- Haripur 412 MW CCPP(O&M)

lnterest on bank account
House rent recovery
Sale of scrap

Sale of tender document
Liquidity damage

lncome from transport charge

Miscellaneous incom€

30.4 Non operating income- Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (DPP-2)

lnterest on Bank account
Miscellaneous income

Transfer to corporate office

30.5 Non operating income- Siddhirganj 335 Mw CCPP proiect

lnterest on bank account
Miscellaneous income

Transfer to corporate office

30.6 Non operating income- Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

lnterest on bank account
Liquidity Damage (LD)

Sale of scrap

Sale of tender document
lncome from transport charSe

30.1

30.2

30.3

30.6

30.5
30.7

30.8

553,515,041
2,096,778
s,352,349

1,683,02 1

572,747,729

707,364,796

2,827,3t5
72,902,359
4,295,546

727 3a4,0t7

27,729,581
535,325,936

58,500

979,097

62,838
44,000

22,282,770

665,040,854

L54,t73
186,153

8,332,101

36,382

1,714,751

9,541,260

13,780

2.527

563,615,041 707,364,796

Non operating income consisting of bank interest and other income of all projects of EGCB Ltd. have been recognized as Non operating income of the

company and transferred to corporate office as per decision of the management (Note 2.11.ii).

30.2 Non operating incorne- Siddhirgan.i 2x120 Mw PPP (O&M)

2,096,778

2,096,718

1,237,955

385,590
200

72,840
L,784,730

2,821,3L5

3,387,484

L,882,r6s
3,000

79,700
5,352,349

5,588,937
753,000

325,t37
3,000

6,026,116

7,100
199,068

72,902,359

186,153

186,153
( 186,1s3)

979,O97

979,097

i'979,097)

8,332,101

8,332,t01
(8,332,101)

7,667,r42

21-,879

4,150,558
7,552

11,100
100

13,735

1 12,500Miscellaneous income

a1

1,683,02L 4,295,546

15 087



in BDT

Notes 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20

30.7 Non operating income- Feni 100 MW land acquisition project

lnterest on bank account
Miscellaneous income

Transfer to corporate office

30.8 Non operatint income- Sonatazi 50 MW Solar Plant Proiect

lnterest on bank account

Transfer to corporate office

31.00 Non-operatingexpense

Financial expense

Foreign exchange gain/loss - realized

31.1 Financial expense

lnterest on ADB loan (Sid. 2x120 MW)
lnterest on GOB loan (Sid. 2x120 MW)
lnterest on JICA loan (BD P-55, DPP-1) (Har.412 MW)
lnterest on.ilCA loan (8D P-58, DPP-1) (Har. 412 MW)

lnterest on GOB loan (Har.412 MW)
lnterest on GOB loan lHar. 472 MW)-DPP-2

lnterest on GOB loan (Sid. 335 MW O&M)
lnterest on WB loan (BD-4508)

lnterest on WB loan (BD-5737)

31.2 Foreignexchange (loss)/tain-realized

36,382

35,382
(36,382)

62,838

62,838
(62,838)

31. I
11.2

!,872,979,772
33,707,482

782,439,645
( 2,101,059)

780,338,5851,906,621,254

249,885,757

40,879,382

L52,749,6L3

251,674,412
9,867,717
2,676,260

54,t50,779
/23,585,765
382.115,093

274,L65,029
4L,58L,9r7

t69,5r4,780
281,820,282

10,005,1 16

5,352,521

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against ADB installment payment

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against ADB interest payment

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against llCA principal payment(BD P-55)

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against.,lCA prlncipal payment(BD P-58)

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against JICA interest payment (BD P-55)

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against JICA interest payment (BD P-58)

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Sid. 2x120 Mw
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Haripur 412 Mw
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against WB principal payment (BD 4508)

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against WB interest payment (BD 4508)

Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Sid. 335 Mw

1,872,919,772 782,439,645

(1,092,913)

(s,12L,7t7]|
763,974

9,435,935

8,746,?53
(9,824,108)

(206,3641

2,r01,059

i'678,525,704)

(678,s25,7O41

l'496,834,7991
( 181,690,906)

_______1673,s2s19l,_

Qr,994,662

( 18,s91)
(58,062,019)

191,120,098)
(3,89s,s36)

32.1 Reserue for foreign currency fluctuation Sain/(loss)
Opening balance

Add/(less) : Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)-unrealized

32.1.1 toreign currency fluctuation Sain/(loss)'unrealized

Foreign currency fluctuation Sain/(loss) on ADB loan

Foreign exchange eain/(loss) against ADB interest
Foreign exchange (loss)/gain against bill payment-Sid. 2x120 MW

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) on ilCA loan (BD P-55)

Foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss) on JICA loan (BD P-58)

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against JICA interest (BD-P 55)

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against JICA interest (BD-P 58)

Foreign exchange gainl(loss) against WB Loan (BD-4508)

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against WB Loan (BD-5737)

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against WB interest (BD-4508)

Foreign exchange gain/(loss) against WB interest (BD-5737)

32.1

32.t.L

(1.6,043,4541

(19,001,130)

27,L25

323,927

372,072
36s,L57

273,225

( 1 10,249,80s)

.678,s25,7041

2,868,869

199,45L,774

347,384,6LL
643

10,790,088

5,632,608

t,75a,7t0
388,596

34

568,275,899 (181,690,906)

32.00 Other comprehensive income

Reserve for foreign currency fluctuation gain/(loss)



in BDT

33.00 Prior years adjustments

Notice pay back to employee
FGMO Software depreciation reverse

34.00 Cash received from operation

Revenue from sales of energy
Add : Accounts receivable (increase) / decrease

35.00 Cash received from other income

Other income

Add: Other income receivable (increase) / decrease

36.00 Payment for cost of sale of energy

Cost of energy sales ( Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP plant)
Cost of energy sales ( Haripur 412 MW CCPP plant)
Cost of energy sales ( Sid. 335 MW CCPP plant)
Depreciation & amortization
Amortization of lease assets

lnventory decrease/(lncrease)
Payable for Siddhirgonj 2X120MW plant - increase/(decrease)

Payable for daripur 412 MW plant increase/(decrease)

Payable for Sid. 335 plant increase/(decrease)
Payable for SD Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW plant increase/(decrease)
Payable for SD Haripur 412 MW plant increase/(decrease)

Payable for SD Sid. 335 plant Mw plant increase/(decrease)

Advance, deposits & pre-payments 2x120 MW plant (increase)/decrease

Advance, deposits & pre-payments 412 MW plant (increase)/decrease

Advance, deposits & pre-payments 2 MW plant (increase)/decrease

Prior year adjsutments (except interest exp.)

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss against bill payment
Net cash outflows

37.00 Payment for administrative expenses

Payment for administrative expenses
Payment for reference pettion
Depreciation & amortization (corporate office)
Payable for corporate office -increase/(decrease)
Advance, deposits & pre-payments (increase)/decrease

Payable for SD increase/(decrease)

Net cash outflows

38,00 Received from special reserue fund
Received from Special Reserve Fund

Received from Welfare Fund

39.00 lnterest paid
lnterest on GOB loan (Sid, 2x120MW)
lnterest on GOB loan (Har.412 MW)
lnterest on GOB loan (Sid. 335 MW)

lnterest on ADB Loan (BAN 2039)

lnterest on JICA Loan (BD P-55)

lnterest on JICA Loan (BD P-58)

lnterest on WB Loan (5737 BO)

40.00 Purchase of fixed assets

Corporate office
Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP

Haripur 412 MW CCPP

Siddhirgonl 335 MW PPP

Net cash outflows

Notes

27

30J un-21 30-Jun-20

____!1pgt133,L e_ 12,638,139,8s4

572,747,L29
137,692,09L

77,786,203,041

8s1,936,813

727,384,0L7
(273,249,766)

30

10.2

28.1

28.2

28.3

7L0,439,220 514,t34,25r

( 1,s43,s28,s71)

14,420,237,020].

12,890,47L,2691
4,032,038,982

15,848,520

{,37,882,s87],
11,0,312,491

\4s2,98L,2121
(96,839,004)

327,1,60
2,629,936

988,126

lts,32s,743l
(273,030)

1224.9ss

|s,L04,077,0361 (s,29s,ss7,s76J-

( 1,900,035,766)

13,771,082,624)

13,277,464,8251
4,L6L,767,785

74,996,733
( 1s8,933,s61)

130,1 15,1 18

i.312,97 4,506)
]a88,067,691

(939,798)

l.3,2s4,2L81

{d42,7r03231
1,3,676,393
( 1,069,582)

lt77,69tl
(44,384,5 11)

332,648

29 (2s3,80s,32s )

(2L,874,L84)

27,779,576
( 168,48s,788)

L7,572,728

1394,2s2J

140s,207,24s1

1232,s20,819)

20,740,769

57,607,28s
( 10,s60,09s)

203,779

(t64,529,t40)

13,515,347

72,758,007

25,673,354

140,879,3821
(0)

(458,47 2,0t1)
(!38,382,407)

i.86,908,782J

14,207,9351
(682,409,089)

lL,4Lt!?E,69q (5,605,780,139)

i.4,072,217)
(368,406)

(6,064,82s)
(396,33s )

(87,470,293)
1490,786,

12,L47,978,699)

11,062,798,L
(1,

Anx-A1.1

Anx-A1.2

Anx-A1.3
Anx-A1.4

( 10,901,783)

f tLs?rrs?28s1
I lstz,qgqntll

I--r1r.sG8p3Gil
I rs.sog.azo I

I (rr,soo,soztl

| (ssr,aae) |



41.00 Cash paid for work-in-progress

Amounts in BDT

Notes 30-Jun-21 30-Jun-20

Hatiput 472 MW CCPP-O&M

Siddhirgonj 335 CCPP project

Siddhirgonj 33s CCPP (O&M)
Munshigonj 300-400 MW coal project (Previous 500-800 MW)

Land acquisitlon for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind power plant pro,ect
Land acquisition for pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project
Cash paid for Sonagazi 50 MW solar power plant project

cash paid for corpoarte
Net cash outflows

41.1

4t.2
41.3

4t.4
41.5

4L.6

41.7

41.8

(4,706,483,4051

7,523,707,087

i'21,975,770)
(3.575.501)

(3,208,427,6341

11,796,

36



Amounts in BDT

Notes

B-5

2L.4

22.3

77

8.4

30-run-21
41.1 Cash paid forwork-in-progress- Haripur4l2 MW CCPP

Wo rk-in-p rogress

Current liabilities for WIP -increase/(decrease)

lnterest payable increase

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss

Advance, deposits & pre-payments -(increase)/decrease

41.2 Cash paid for work-ln-progress- Siddhirgoni 335 MW CCPP Proiect

Work-in-progress
Current liabilities for WIP increase/(decrease)
lnterest payable increase

Payable for SD increase/(decrease)

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss
Advance, deposits & pre-payments -(increase)/decrease

41.3 Cash paid for work-ln-progress- Siddhirgoni 335 MW CCPP

Wo rk-in-p rogress

Advance, deposits & pre-payments -(increase)/decrease

41.4 Cash paid for work-in-progress-Munshigonj 300-400 MW coal proiect (Prev.600-800 MW)

Work-in-progress
lnterest payable increase

1433,746,4691

(433,746,4591

(6,323,877,3531

65,324,630
t,061,,572,869

(6,289,810)

125,597,183

371.189.076
(4,706,483,4051

B-5

8.5

B-1 \20,662,522)
20,662.522

120,662,522)
20.662,522

41.5 Cash paid for land Acquisition for Feni 100 Mw solar & 100 MW wind power plant proiect

Work-in-progress
lnterest payable increase

B-2

24.r.8

24.t.6

B-3

B-4

(11,445,500)

7L,445,600

(11,445,600)

11,445,600

41.6 Cash paid for land acquisition for Pekua 2x600 MW USC coal based power plant project

Work-i n -progress

Mobile phone transfer to 412 MW O&M
lnterest payable increase

41.7 Cash paid for Sonagazi 50 Mw solar power plant prorect

Work-in-progress
Current liabilities for WIP increase/(decrease)

Security Deposit increase/(decrease)

Currency fluctuation (gain)/loss

lnterest payable increase

41.8 Cash paid for corporate office

Work-in-p rogress

42.00 Short Term lnvestment

Opening lnvestment
Closing lnvestment amount
Net (increase)/ decrease in investment

43.00 lnvestment of R&D fund

lnvestment in FDRs

lnvestment in SND A/c
lnterest received

1,519,135,164

4,57r,977
t,523,707,081

(32L,s08,472)
1,008,040

52,190
(s,289)

473,842
(320,039,688)

(9,118,901,089)
(8.313.383.5 32 )

.557

1497,667 ,7771

232,501,294
2 1.2s8,010

170,257,707

(2 1,98s,039)

20

( 10,s79)

19,888

12L,975,7L01

11,796,

Dhrke.

R&D fund receivable (increase)/decrease

37

(73,6s1,36s)

30-l un-20

l-- (--@s68;;Til

I lrzz.oso,zazll
I zq.sat,oot I

| @,tsgsrctl
_______E432og4llL



Notes
Amounts in BDT

30-Jun-20

600,000,000

600,000,000

44.00 Net cash received from govt. durint the year

Received from govt. for Haripur 412 MW CCPP project (Dpp-2)
Received from govt. for Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCpp project
Received from govt. for LA of Munshiganj 300-400 MW

Total received from govt.

Refund to govt. Siddhirgonj 335 MW CCPP

Refund to govt. Pekua 2x600MW coal Project
Refund to govt. 412 MW Project (DPP-2)

Total refund to govt.

Net cash inflows

Classification of loan received from GOB:
(a) Equity from GOB. (60%)
(b) Loan from GOB. (40%)

45.00 loan paid to 608

Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP

haripur 412 MW CCPP

46.00 Loan paid to ADB
(Siddhirganj 2x120MW PPP)

ADB Loan Repayment

47.00 toan paid to JICA

(Haripur 412 MW CCPP)

JICA Loan BD P-55

JICA Loan BD P-58

48.00 [oan received from World Bank

|t,292,49s,ss7l,

177s,497,335)
(5 16.998,223)

1.292.495 Ss8

174,326,149)
(s0.s72.877\

(L24,899,0261

(74,326,t49)

1s0,572,877)

l.876,823,846|
( 1.038.469.941 )

1462,844,177]|

1462,8/,4,L77l

(L,91s,293,7871 ( 1,8s6,q98r976)

WB Loan 4508 B0

WB Loan 5737 BD

WB Loan 53630 8D l Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP

Sonatazi 50 MW Solar Power Plant Consuction Project 303,898,2s7

303,898,257

75,7LL,478
4,515,852,822

8,986,520
4,540,550,820

49.00 toan paid to World Bank

WB Loan 4508 BD

WB Loan 5737 BD

50.00 Dividend paid

Dividend

51.00 Earnings per share (EPs)-basic lnote ref. 2.131

The Computation of EPS is given in the below
Earnings attributable to shareholders (PAT)

No. of Equity shares

No. of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Equivalent number of shares against Equity From GoB (considering @1000 tk per share)

18,327 ,541,87s/1000)

i-631,034,11.21

(63L,O14,772)

(120,000,000)

(120,000,000)

(3s0,000,000)

(3s0,000,000)

1-,304,789,563

8,706,5 14

2,251,393,825

8,706,5t4

150 259

378,972
8,327,542

(368,s23,184)

17,523,972,373].

(463,390,618)

378,972
7

Dhaka,

38

8,706,5r4

1124,899,0261

ftJstr04,er6il
I tt,ooz,rgq,lsojl



ANNEXURE. A:
A-1 Property, plant and equipment (A-1.1+A-1.2+A-1.3+A-1.4)

Fixed Assets Schedule
As on 31 March 2021

Written Down Valu€

as on 30.06.20

sl.

Cost

Op€nint Balance on Addition Durint the Adiustment During

01.07.20 Year the Year 30.06.21

t"l
E 3 *l ope.hsBahme

3 "l on ol oT'20

D€pr€€iation

Addirion Durihg the
Ac(umulat€d

Adiustment DurinE
D€or€ciation As onth. Y..r ln n6 ,!

Written Down Valu€

as on 30.05.21

1 z 3 4 s = (2+3-a) 6 I 7 8 =(2r6)+{3x6)/2 10:(7+8-9)9 r2=lz_jl11 =(s'10)

1

2

3

!

Plant
& ma(h,nerv I

& machrnery lHGPl, Tl etc.)]

Land

.Building(non resid€ntial)

5 -auilding(residential)
6 Vehicle
7 _Computer & printer
8 Photocopy machine
9 Fax machine

10 Air-condtrioner
11_T€lephone w(h PABX

U J\4ob're phone

| 13 rothereou,cments
I 14 Furniture & fulure

| 1s Deep lube well
I re r,t
I rr 'a,cyct.

I ts oth..r...tt

77 ,749 ,824,1 66

1,321,988,342

225,2O2,449

4S9,534,336

129,759,541

168,905,456
15,505,129

3.255,291

s3,100

15,219,844
1s2,O42

1,521,531

20,116,86s

29,S9a,131
10,528,721

2,279,991

70,500

t1,149,a24,166
7 ,1 79,a11,710

225,902,449
459,534,335

129,159,5a1

168,905,456

15,134,109

3,255,291

53,100

18,909,974

712,342
1,918,537

2!,8s3,417
30,094,910

1O,52l,121
2,219,ss1

20,s00

129,580

79,614,621,238

7,216,967,242

77,443.158

32,430,1a3

120,463,a22

73,952,541
2,741,120

sJ,qee
9,04S,15s

40t071
1,336,078

13,S1S,s38

77,593,295

10,377,890

2,219,996

54,639

1,594,063

76,577

210,519

2,818,701

21715'442
904,980

6,425

25%

o%

3.5%

3.5%

15%

20%

20%

70%

10%

75%

70%
15%

15%

1S%

15%

16,O19,10a
4,541,621

76,1 25,757

1,OO7,607

405,311

1s,7 61,1q4,71!l
999,295,331

3,851,462,4A1

277,671,951

61,754,q50,
)a,2a9,162

104,138,065

12,945,040

1,735,809

53,099
t,451,O92 .

324,494 _

1,125,559 _

10,696,837 -
14,917,853
9,412,?)g
1.21e,y)Q ,

47,8]1 .

61,388,664,01S

i2?1693'011
275,902,489

397,770,2a6

M,470,425
64,761,391

2.660,089

1,519,488

1
8,828.752

423,548

s01,978

10,020,028

14,680,21A

1,0ss,811
1

22,647

57,531,201,528
442,a44,42a
225,902,4A9

381,690,578

96,928,804

44,O41,634

1,742,062

1,114,171

1

9,864,819

361,271

12,401,615

150,831
1

15,861

Total in tY 2020-21 79.555.545.139 405,527,709 19,953,273,A4A I 17,015,705,860 21.197.987.4104,182,281.5s0

A-1.1. Property, plant and equipment
Corporate Office

As on 30 June 2021

sl.
OpcninS Balanc€ on Addition During th! Adjustment During

th€ Year 30.06.2101.07.20

a
.!*
Ec-c,

o

Opening Balance

Depr€(iation

Addition During the Adjustm€nt During

Year the Year
Depreciation As on

30.06.21
on 01.07.20

writlen Down Value

as on 30.06.21

2 3 4 5 : (2+3-a) 6 1 8 ={2x61+(3x6)/2 9 10 =(7 +8-9) 11.{s - 10) L2=l.2-11

1 Plant & machinery
2 Plant & machinery (HGPli

3 Land

4 Building{nonresid€ntial)
EuildinB(residential)

Comp!ter & printer
Photocopy machine

Ielephone with PABX

.Other eq!ipments
Furniture & irtture
Deep iube well

tifi
Bicycle

18 Other assets

247,479,364 24t,419,364

73,196,840

6,413,O14

2,140,446

53,100

r1,561,037
398,072

1,079,668

5,523,491

17,797,495

18,800

13,196,440

6_891,878

2,740,446

53,100

12,398,167

417,41 2

1,201,668

6,79),969
17,9O5,46J

837,130

13,800

122,000

169,412
113,573

!!
25%

%
3,\l
3.5%

15%

?.ry
7y
2e/.

70%

20%

ts%
70%

15v:

15%

15%

t5%

4s,s7lilqg 
. 8,447,744 54,423,252

42,O71,102

6,059,960,
1,365,459 r

s3rq?s .

s,554,730

1211q4 .

799!6:6
3,044,469

8,730,536

8,047,755

L4S!914.o7
33S,911

s0,118,857
6,306,77 4

1,701,310

53,099

6,557,314
234,148
920,tol

3,642,161

10,409,091

1,002,643
40,963

121,045

598,292.03
1,614,551

187,056,116 19S,S03,899

23,O77,943
585,104

1.O19,416

1

5,840,793

117,724

24O,961

2,550,208

7,496,314

31,125,738

813,118

1,415,387

1

6,006,307

204,888

280,012

2,479,O28

9,061,3s9

.414.175 362,612,t75 113.a47.655 20.519,754 114.167.429

Wrifrcn Down Valu€

as on 30.06.20

769

397,823,368

2,530,130

20,300

291,OOO

5,135,552

495,779

Cost

.T

l=t
rf
+l

L

+_I

Total in fY 2O2O-21



A-1.2. Property, plant and equipment
SIODHIRGONJ 2x120 Mw- O&M

As on 30 June 2021

Written Down Valu€

as oh 30-06.20

sl.

Cost

Openin8 Aalan.e on Addition Durint th€ Adjustment Durint
01.07.20 Year rh€ Y€ar 30.06.21

,g

o

Depr€ciation

Addition Durin! th€ Adiustment Durint
Year th€ Year

Openihg Balahc€

on 01.07.20
D€pr€ciation As on

Wrirten Down V.lu.
as on 30.05.21

1 3 4 6 11 ={s 10) 12=12-71

1

?
l
r
5

6

.!
8
9

10

11lu
E

lrn
[ 'ille
lrzlre

Plant & machinerv

.Plant & ma.hinery (HGPI)

tand
BuildinC(non rpsidentaal)

, Building{residentiel)

.v"!!sler
Computer & printers
Photqcopy machine

.Teleplone wth PABx

Mobile phone

tOther 
€qurpmenis

Furnhure & ftxrure

Deep tube well
Lift

rBicycle
Other ass€ts

12,018,9a0,185

7 20,342,5A7

12,018,980,185
7 20,342,501

36,815,901

31,528,000

39,878,001

4.731,313

347,001

62,9!9 .

36,81S,901

31,528,000

39,878,001

4,194,053

341,OO1

2,4l9,aOO

345,970

179,649

4,256,168

5,193,581

4.495,527
2,219,991

37,S00

sz,q90 .

so,oqq 
.

198,126 
'.

2,4f9,AOO

345.910

236,649

4,306,168

5,392,301

4,495,521

2.21e,291
37,500

5%

250/"

o%

3.5%

75%

2%
20%

20%

10%

7M
20%

15%

10%

15%

15%

ts%

5,001,101,369

698,502,496

500,949,009.00

21,840,011.00
5,502,050,378

I 20.342,5O7

1,115,142
9,379,580

32,055,455

3,9?!,q!4
)4),900

1,288,557.00

1,103,480.00

1,438,420.00 
_

110,610tr
69,400.00

9,004,299

10,4a3,060

33,493,875

4,036,464

312,300

7,184,870

133,310

135,849

2,509,429

3,806,831
4,495,520

2,219,996
35,438

247,98m0
34,597i0
17,684.00

433,225.q9

425,610.00

2,035,850

t6t,90l
153,533

2,942,654
4,232,441
4,495,520

2,279,996
37,1191,a75.00

5,415,929,808 1,O17,a7a,A15

21,840,010

27,411,602

21,O44,940

6,384,126

157,588

34,101

29,100,159

22,14442O
7,a27,546

2!:.!18
104,101

q?,qrq_
r8p!1
8i,11q_

1.!q!,!11
1,1!9,8qq

690,930

212,661

43,800

t.746,739
1,386,7S0

I
1

2,062

Total in tY 2020-21 12,871,291,153 358,406 12,871,659,559 5,768,10a,539 627,9&,4s8 5,396.069,097 6.475.590.463 I 7.103.1

fotal in fY 2019 20

A-1.3 Property, plant and equipment
HARTPUR412 MW (O&M)

As on 30 lune 2021

sl.
Cost

Opcning Srlanre on Addition Duriq the Adrunm€nt Durint
O1.O7.20 Ye.r th. Year 30.06.21

ttxI::
6

opening Balance

Depreciaiion

Addition Dudng th€ Adiustment Durint
Y€ar th€ Year

Depreciation As on
on 01.07.20

Writt€n Down Valu.
as on 30.06.21

1 9 +8 11 =(s - 1ol L2=l.2-7\

1

7

3

4

5

6

1

8

9

10

11

77

13

14

15

16

11

18

Plnt & machinery'
Plenr & m:.hinery (Tllcl etc)

ibLq
I Building(non residential)

Buildins(r€sidential)

.Vehiclgs

.Com,ute. & printer
Photocopy ma.hine
Far machine

1r!Ep!one wilh PABX

r!I:o!{e phone

Other €qurpmeols
Furniture & fixlure
Deep tube well

, tifr
.8icyc19

29,1 47,57 3 ,1 43

601,645,83S

225,902,4A9

21,436,A91

98,?31,s8/
33,551,150
2,S22,atr

127,45O

29,741,513,743 
)

999,459,203 
]

225.%2,449
27,836,891
98,231,587

33,551,150
2.563,217

121,450

40,4q9

249.90)
&o0o

21S,850

9,il?!758
4,682,123

6,033,200

1,793,000

6,!0q
24,0O0

4,016,445

1a4,480

4,O32,OO1

11.:90
239,850

13,619,213

4,866,603

6,033,200

33,000 33,000

5%

13%
0%

3.5%

3_S%

20%

20%

20%

10%

10%
20%

75%

to%
15%

15%

15%

15%

4.165,447 ,O57

300,792,835
L447,O49,735_a2

255,831,940.25

9,552,496.797

556,624,715

4,588,907

18,909,S82

23,O48,220

2,058,844

127,450

91 4,291_19

3,438,141,OO

3,899,151.88
233,081 57

I

L
5,563,199

22,341,723

26,941,342

2,29!,925
121,450

101,497
2_000

121,qO
4,905,S78

2,210,544

4,917,390

:q:,qaq 0!
1,01q197

32,719_N

7,546,542.16
474,122_OO

904,980.00

450,932

3,017

160,689
5,453,121

2,148,170
5,882,370

72,315 4,951.04 17,326

20,089,076,951 21,576)26,6a6
442,a44,42A 300,853,000

225,902,489 225,902,4a9

22,273,693 23,247,9a4
75,883,864

6,613,16A

27 1,346

1

19,122,OO5

10,512,930
464,O21

I

3,S81,075

11,483
79,161

l,\56,O92
2,111,a33

150,830

2,131,51S

6,000

87,880
4,696,190

2,417,515
1,0s5,810

15,674 20,525

30.7s4.21s.954 403,484,193 31,15a,104,157 a.577 .371.247 1,754.738.223 10.2E2.115.469 20,875,9a8,5aE1 22,226,A3a,1r1

Wrin.n tuwn Value

as on 30.06.20

40

397,823,368

I



A-1.4 Propeny, plant and equipment 31,158,104,157
Siddhirgani 335 Mw (O&M)

As on 30 June 2021

sl.
Openins Balance on Addition Ourinr th€ Adjustment Durih8

01.07.20 Year the Year 30.05.21

,
!\o;.-"i
6

gepreci.tion

Addilion During th€ Adjustment Durin8

Year the Year

OpenihS Balance

on 01.07.20
Deprcciation As on

30_06.21

Writteo Oown Valu€

as on 30.05.21

1 2 4 s = (2+3-a) 6 7 8 ={2x6)+(3x61 9 10=17+8-9) 11 =ls 10) 12=12-71

Plant & machinerv

.Plant & machinery (HGPI)

tand

_Building(non residential)

Buildins(r€sidential)

& pnnter
Phoiocopy machine

lqx machine

Telephone with PABx

-Mobile phon€

.Other equipments
Furniture & fixture

'Deep tube well
, 

I !!ft
',gicycle
I Other assets

35 349,27 4,437 35,389,274a37

153,402,175 ts3,4ozt7s

22,259.465

2,O77,AOt 1,foo .

22,269,465

2,085,S07

152,370

1,334,432

1,930,532

300,635

240,310

1,635,067

1,930,532

s%

25% |

o%

3.5v1

3 _Sv\

\5/1
20%

20%

20y"

to%
to%
20%

15/1

10%

15%
15%

15%

2 ,594,676,326 7 ,769,463 ,7 42 4.364.080.068

3,483,932 5,369,O15 8,853,008

6,963,288

900,382

3,340,420

417,101.
10,303,708

1,317,483

62,084

236,361

109,938

39,071

2&.647
193,053

101,155

47t,OO2

302,991

31,A)5,194,769 32,794,65a,511

144,549,161 149,918!243

tl,965,151
168,O24

ts,306.\77
7,711,425

139,215

1,154,065

1,627,541

s0,?q6

1,09&0J1
1,820,594

Total in FY 2o2o-21 15,570,&1,6r8 | 395,335 | 1
3S,570,837,953

Wrifien Down Valu€

as oh 30.06.20

,12r

A-2 lntangible assets
lntangible Assets Schedule

As on 30 June 2021

sl.
Cost

Op€nihg BalanEe on Addition Duriry th€ Adjuitment During

01.07.20 Year the Year 30.06.21 o

opening aalance

on 01.07.20

Additioh ourihg the Adiustment During
Amortir.tion As on

m06rt

Writlen Down Value
as on 30.06.21

1

1 soflware'Corporaleoffice

2 Soflware- Corporate of{ice

, -sotware- s,aal'rgo.y :rim
" Mw pP plant

6,945,219 50,000 6,995,279

2,747,442

99,216

2,741,442

99,216

33%

20.4

7,160,545 1,200,167

59,645

99,21S

4,144,614

4,184,675

1

Total in fY 2020-21 7,044,435 2,191,42 9,24t,477 2,459,7 60 t,259,412 4,119,57) 5.122,305 8.369.351

Writt€n Dowh Valu€

as on 30.05.20

Total in FY 2019-20

A-3 Ritht-of-useassets
Right-of-use assets schedule

As on 30 June 2O2l

Addition DurinE the Adiusth€nt Durint

Co5t

30.05.21
Opening Balance on

01.07.20

Opening Balanc€ Addition During th€ Adjusiment DurinS

on 01.07.20
Amortiration As on as on 30.05.21

sl.

3 4 5 +87 8 10t
9,809,450

48,474,444

102,296.644

48,414,444

1o2,296,644
N/A
N/A

3,999,523

8,679,319

4,359,480

8,962,550

8,359,003

17,641,899

7,1
40,s15,481

a4,654,145

335 MW CCPP

.Cor porate

Siddhirgani 2x120 M[' PPP

.Haripur 412 MW CaPP

rY 2020-21 747,,786

lorrl in FY 2019 20

Dhaka.

wrifien Down v.lu€
ason 30.06.20

Right of use Assets have been taken into accounl lolowing ttRS 16 Leases. anterei rare @ * per annum has been considered to asc.dai4fres.nt value.

"rr..l, I ,..rr.1, I*''*l'l



B-1.

Annexure-B : Caoital work in proqress

300-400 MW coal

B-2. Land Acquisition ([A] for Feni 100 MW solar & 100 MW wind power plant project:

B-3. Land Acquisition (LA) for Pekua 2x500 MW USC coal based power plant proiect:

500-800

Particulars
Opening Balance as

on 0l July 2020

Addition During the
period

Total up to 30 June

2021

Transfer to Fixed

Asset a/c durint
the year (FY 2020-

,nrl I

Closing Balance as

on 30 June 2021

Plant & machinery
Establishment (EGCB) 2L.706,070 21.706.070 21.706.O10
Land 7,721,816,81,5 7.721.876.81,5 1.72]..876.815
lnterest during construction (6OB) 2 1,738,105 20,662,522 42.400.621 42.400.627
Gratuitv exoense 1,,01,1,004 7,017,004 1,017.004

sub total 7.766.337.994 20,662,522 7,787,000,515 1.787,000.516
Office & other eouioments

Mobile (EGCB) 7.800 7.800 7,800
sub total 7.800 7.800 7.800

Vehicles
Total L,766,345,794 20,56?,522 1,787,008,316 1.787,008.316

Particulars
Opening Balance as

on 01 July 2020

Addition Durint the
period

Total up to 30 June

2027

Transfer to Fixed

Asset a/c during
the year (FY 2020-

20211

Closing Balance as

on 30 June 2021

Land & Land development
Land

Land (GOB) L,003.779.717 1,.003,779,117 1,003,779.777
sub total r,o03,779,7L7 1,oo3,779,717 L,003,779,7L7

Establishment (EGCB) 7,442,284 7,442,284 7,442,284
lnterest durinp construction {6OB) 36.704.375 ),t.445.600 48.149.915 48.L49.915
Gratuitv exoense 352.935 352.935 352.935

Sub total 44.499.534 11,445,600 55,945,134 55,945,134

Total 7,048,279,251, 11,445,600 L,059,724,857 1,059,724,857

Particulars
Opening Balance as

on 01 July 2020

Addition During the
period

Total up to 30 June

2027

Transfer to Fixed

Asset a/c during
the year (FY 2020-

20211

Closing Balance as

on 30 June 2021

Plant & machinery
Establishment (EGCB) 8,687,021 8,681,027 8.681.O27

lnterest durine construction (GOB) 41,,789,187 41,,789,L87 47,789.787

Gratuitv expense t,s23,290 1,.s23.290 1.523,290

5ub total 51,993,504 s1.993.s04 51.993.504

Office & other equipments
Computer & printer 8.600 8,600 8,600

Mobile
5ub total 8,600 8,500 8.500

Land

sub total
Total 52,002,104 52,002,704 52,002,104
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B-4. Sonatazi 50 MW solar power plant construction project:

B-5. Haripur 412 MW power plant:

8-6. sid.335 MW CCPP- O&M

Particulars
Opening Balance as

on 01 July 2020

Addition During the
period

Total up to 30 June

2027

Transfer to Fixed

Asset a/c durint
the year (FY 2020-

202tl

Closing Balance as

on 30 lune 2021

Plant & Machinerv
Establishment {EGCB) 16.852,520 319,682.165 336.534.685 336,534,685
Gratuity 901,353 901,353 901.353
rDc (wB) 19,888 4t3,842 433,730 433,730
Transportation deduction adjustment (s,s00) ( s.s00) {5.500)
Currencv fluctuation Loss/eain-Unrealized ( 10,s79) {s,289) ( 15,868) { 15.868)

Sub Total 15.851.829 f20.946.572 337,848,407 337,444,407
Buildina (residential) s21.900 52 1.900 52 1,900
Vehicles 5.071.100 5.071.100 5,071,100
Computer & Printers s9.89s 59.895 59.895
Furniture & Fixture 4,000 4.000 4.000
Mobile Phone 20,000 20.000 20.000

Total 22,0L6,824 32L,508,472 343,s2s,296 343,525,296

Particulars
Opening Balance as

on 0l July 2020

Addition During the
period

Total up to 30 June

202L

Transfer to Fixed

Asset a/c durint
the year (FY 2020-

2O2Ll

Closint Balance as

on 30 June 2021

Combustor lnsDection (Cl) 397.823.368 397.823.368 (397,823,368)

Stroe Buildins 35.923.101 35.923.101 35.923.101
Total 433,746,469 431,746,469 (397.823.358) 35,923,101

Particulars
Opening Balance as

on 01 July 2020

Addition During the

Period

Total up to 30 June

202L

Transfer to Fixed

Asset a/c during
the year (FY 2020-

202L1

Closing Balance as

on 30 June 2021

AUC- Plant & Machinerv 1,796,133,964 1,,796,L33,964 7,196,L33,964

Software 671,r.08,803 671,108,803 67 1.108.803

Total 671,108,803 1,,796,133,964 ?,467,242,767 2,467,242,767
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Annexure - C : Debt seruice liability (GOB)

Annexure C-1: Loan from GoB (Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP )

DSt - Interest Portion

BeSininS [oan
Loan Addition

No. o{

installme

nt due

Amount of
installment

due

No. of
installment

paid

lnstallment
paid

Payment

date

Cumulative

Unpaid

lnstallment (Due

portion)

Principal not
due

(Not due
podion)

Total
Outstanding

loan ( Due+ Not
Due)

FY Stafr

date

No of
Oays

due for
interesl

lnteres
t rat€

lnterest on

during the
year

payment

lnterest on
remaining whole

Total inlerest
durinB the

period
lnterest Paid

Closing balance

30 June (BDT)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 L2 \4 15 15 77 1a 19 20

2011 12 1 .4A6,522,97 5 1st 74,326,149 14.326.149 7 .412.196.426 1.486.522.975

2012 13 1 ,4A6,522,975 2nd 14,326,149 748,652,294 L,331,470,O4 7,486,522,975 5% 74,326.149 14,f26.149 -14,326,149

2013 14 1 .4a6.522.97 S 3rd 74,326,749 222.914.446 7 263 544.529 7 .486.522.975 5% 14,326,149 14,326,149 148,652,298

r,446,522,97 5 4th 14,326,149
1st 74,326,149 l.9Jan-15 222,974,446 1.189.218.380 \,412,196,426 lJul-14 203 5"k 2,066,478

66,893,534 55,893,534 215,545,432
2nd 74,326,149 19Jan 15 148.652.298 1 189 218 380 1 .337 .470 .674 lJul-14 203 5% 2,066,474

2015,16 1,337,A70,678 5rh 14,326,149 3rd 14,326,149 3-.lun- 15 144,652,298 1.Lu ,a92,231 1,263 ,5M,529 1-lul15 339 5% 3.451.584 63,177.226 63 777 ))7 21A,123,O59

2016-lt 7 ,263 ,544,529 61ll 14,326,149
4th 14 126 149 6-lun 17 144.652.29A 1 040 566 083 1.189.218.380 1-lul-15 341 5% 1,471,947

55,744,672 70,345,717 349,064,116
shortfall5th 74,326,749 13Jun 17 14,326,149 1.040.566.083 1,714,892,231 1-.,u1 15 348 5% 3,543,279

2017-18 1 ,1L4 ,892,211 7th 14,326,149 6th 74 326 149 24-Seo 17 74.326.149 966 239 934 1.040.566.083 1-Jul-17 85 465,441 52,O24,304 52,493,746 401,967,921

2018-19
1,040,566,083

8rh 14,326,149
7th 74,326,149 2-AuP-18 74,326,149 891,913,785 966,239,934 lJul-18 5% 325,813

44,595,689 47,242,922 M9,2M,443
966,239,934 8th 14,326,L49 14-Feb 19 891,913,785 891.913.785 lJul-18 224 s% 2,321,419

2019-20 891,913,785
817,587,536

9rI I 4.326,749 9th 74,326,149 8-Sep 19 817,587,636 417,547,636 1ru l-19 59 5% 702,535 40,479,342 41.581.917 1490 786 7601

TOTAL 891,913,785 668,93s,339 668.93s.339 817,587,636 817,587,636 18,815,715 471,97L,M5 490,786,7@ -490,7 86,7 60

Annexure C-2: Loan from GoB (Haripur 412 Mw CCPP)

DSL. Portion DSt - lnterest Ponion
Principal Loan Amount IBDT) lnterest Amounl (BDT)

Beginning Loan
Loan Addition

No. o{

lnstallme
nt due

Amount of
lnrtallm€nt

due

No. oI
lnstallment

paid

Amount o{
lnstallment

paid

Payment

date

Cumulative

Unpaid

lnstallment (Due

ponion)

Principal not
due

(Not du€
ponion)

Total
Outstanding

loan (Due + Not
ou€)

FY Stad

date

No of
Days

due for
interest

lnterea

t rate
Fradional

days interest

lnterest on
remaining whole

aoount

Total interest
during the

period
lnter€st Paid

ClosinS balance

of interert as on

30June (SDT)

Renarks

1 2 I 4 5 6 1 9 10 11 72 13 L4 15 t7 18 19 20

2013-14 1,011,4S7,538 1st 50,572,A71 so,572,A77 960,884,661 1,011,457,538 1 lul-14 lnterest

included in l0C

2014 r5 1,011,457,s38 2nd 50.512,477 101,145,754 910,311,744

2015-16 1,011,457,538 3rd 50,sf2,a77 151,71a,631 8s9,738,907 1,011,457,538 lJul'15 1.5",4 15,171,853 15,171,863 15,171,853
lnterest

included iir tDC

2076-17 1,011,457,538 4!h 50.57 2.A77 1st so,s72,817 5-lun-17 151,718,631 809,166,030 960,884,661 1-Jul 16 340.00 1.5% 706,635 t4,413,270 15,119,905 30.291.164

2011,14 960,884,661 5th 50,s7 2,a71
2nd, 3rd &

4th
151,718,631 24 Sep-l7 50,512,A77 758,593,153 809,166,030 1 lul 17 85.00 1.5% 529,916 \ ),137,490 12,667,466 42,959,234

2018 19
809,166,030
758,593,153

11a,411,365 6th 50,512,877
5rh
6th

50,572,471
so.57 2.477

?4uc 18

14-Feb'19

50,512,a71 704,o20,216
704.o20.276

7S8,593,153

704,020,276
lJul 18 32.00 1.5% 55,507

10,620,304 11,160,61 2 54,119,906
1-lul 18 22A.OO 1.5% 473.861

2019-20 70a,o20,276 0 7th 50,512,477 7th s0,57 2,477 8-Sep'19 651.447,399 1 Jul-19 69.00 1.5% 143,405 9,861,711 10,005,116 la1.410.2911 123 .145 .27 1l Prepaid int
2020-21 651,441,199 0 8th 5A,s1 2,8ff 7th so.5l2.al1 19-Oct-20 606.814.522 646,414,522 1 lul-20 110.00 1.5% 224,6Ll ti.827.339 7.O55.9s6 (16,289,316) Prepaid int

TOTAL 70a,o20,276 354,010,139 354,010,139 651,41,399 657,el399 1,920,384 62,2M,638 u,725,O22 -87,470,291 123,345,27L]-

lnt€resl Amount

2014-"15

2020 ?1 1 0th



Annexure C-3: Loan from GoB (Haripur 412 MW CCPP, DPP-2)

Annexure C-4: Loan from GoB (Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP)

Annexure C-5: Loan from GoB (l-A of Feni 100 MW Solar & 100 MW wind project)

Annexure C-6: Loan from GoB (LA of Pekua 2x600 MW coal power plant proiect)

Annexure C-7: Loan from GoB (LA of Munshigani 300-400 MW power plant project)

FY

OSL - Prin.i DSl, - lnterest Portion
Loan Amount

Eeginning Loan

Amount
toan Addition

Loan

Refund/Adiustme
nt

Total

OutstandinS
loan as on 30

June

lntetest,ate
lnterest during

the period

lnterest Paid

/Adisutment
Ourint the Period

Closing balance of
interest as on 30

June (8oT)
Renarks

I 2 f 4 5 6 7 9 10
2015-16 0 22.000.000 -2.477 .600 19.582.400 \.5% 0 IDC

2016-17 19,582,400 16.000.000 35,582.400 30a.202 308,201 75 IDC

2077 -74 35,582,400 320,000,000 355.582.400 i.5,/" 1.430.695 11.738.897i tDc
2018-19 355,542,400 91,000,000 1268 .L65 .O34) 774,477,366 1,523.140 1.523.740 rDc
2079-20 774,411,366 178,477,366 t.5% 5,352,527 6,476.261 Financial Expense
2020-27 778,477,366 778,477,366 1.5"/. 2,676,264 (2.676,2601 6,816,261 Financial Expense

Total r78,4L7.366 L78.417.366 tL.29r.425 -4.475.157 6.476.261

EeBinning l-oan

Amount
Loan Addition

Loan

Refund/Adjustme
nt

Total
Outstanding
loan as on 30

June

Interest during
the period

lnterest Paid

/Adjsutment
During the Period

ClosinB balance o,
interest as on 30

June (BOT)

Renarks

1 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2009-10 3,200,000 3,200,000 3.0%

204,126,443 204,726,443 rDc

2010-11 3,200,000 600,000 (452,000) 3,338,000 3.0%
2417-12 3.338.000 20.000.000 {20.o00.oo01 3,338,000 3.0%

201-2-13 3,338.000 300.000.000 17 6.7 01 .200\ 226.535.800 3.O%

20t3-14 226,636.800 1.860.000.000 (589.029.2001 1.497.607.600 3.0%

20L4-15 1..491 .607.600 2.175.880.000 1124.350.400) 3.549.731.200 3.O%

2015-16 3.549.137.200 270,000,000 (190.000.000) 3,629.!37,200 3.O%

2016-L7 3.629.1.37.200 48,000,000 (13.960.344) 3,663,176,856 3.0% 224,734,792 432.861,236 lDc

2077 -14 3.663.176,855 40,000,000 (1.915.452.541) !.187.724,3L5 3.0% 80,447,95r (108,819,042) 104,490,144 IDC adiustment
2018-19 7,781,724,375 60,000,000 (135,289,063) 7,772,435,252 3.O% 53,981,866 458,47 2,Otl tDc

2019-20 t,772,435,252 240,000,000 (147,409,2731 r,805,o25,978 3.O% 53,346,754 511.858.755 lDC

2020-27 1.805.025.978 0 1.805.025.978 3.O% s4.150.779 1458.472.077\ L01,537.533 lnterest

Total t,772,435,252 240,000,000 -747,409,273 1,805,025,978 67 4.A2A.sA6 {s57.291.O53) 2.121 .946 .132

fY

DSL - Principal Portion

Beginning Loan

Amount
Loan Addition

Loan

Rerund/Adiustme
nt

Total

Outstanding
loan as on 30

lnterest rate Renarks

1 ) 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

2aL7 -18 381,520,000 381,520,000 3.O% 2.361.515 2.367.515 IDC

2018-19 381,s20,000 381.520.000 3.0% 11.445.600 13.813.115 DC

2019-20 381,s20,000 381.520.000 3.O% 11.445.600 25.258,715 tDc

20L9-20 381,520,000 38 1.5 20.000 3.0% 11.445.600 36,704,3L5 lDc

2020-21 381.520.000 381.520,000 3.O% 11.445.600 48,149,915 rDc

Total 381,520,000 381.520.000 48.149.915 48,149.915

oSL - Principal Portion

Betinnint Loan

Amount
Loan Addition

[oan
Refund/Adiustme

nt

Total

OutstandinB
loan as on 30

lnterest,at€
lnterest during

the period

lnterest Paid

/Adisutment
During the Period

Closint balance of
inte,est as on 30

June (BOT)
Renarks

1 2 3 4 5 5 7 8 9 10

2At6-L7 509.S88.949 0 609.588.949 641,933 641.933

2017 -18 609.s88.949 609.s88,949 3.0% ta,2a7,664 18.929.501 tDc

2018-19 609.5 88.949 609,588,949 3.0% 78,281,664 31 .211 .270 IDC

2019-20 609.588.949 (609.588.949) 3.O% 4.511.911 4L7A9.LA7 rDc

2020-27 3.0% 4L.189.L81 0

Total 509,588,949 {609.588,949 41.789 _194 4t,189,147

DSI- - Prin(ipal Po.tion

lnterest Paid

/Adjsutment
During the Period

closinE balance of
interest as on 30

lune (8DT)

Renarks
Ioan

Refund/Adjustme
nt

Total
Outstandint
loan as on 30

lnterest rate
lnterest during

the period

IY
Betinnint toan

Amount
Loan Addition

9 105 5 7 81 2 3 4
1.075,583 rDc6AA.7 50,7 26 3.O% 1,075,5832018-19 644,750,726

20.662.522 21,738,105 rDc6AA,150,7 26 3.O%2019-20 6AA,7 50,7 26.OO
DC3.Oo/" 20,662.522 42,400,627588.750.726.00 648,7 50,7 262020-2!

42.400.634 42,400,527.4- 6aa,750,726Total 688,7s0,726.00

t

45

lnterest rate

I tnterest Paid I closine balance of Ilnlerestdurinel I - |_l /Adisutmenl I interest as on 30 |theperiod 
I orringtl'"e"rioa I rune{aor) 

|



Annexure - D : Debt service liability (foreign)

Annexure D-l: Siddhirgonj2xl2o MW PPP (ADB loan d BAN 2039)

FY

DSL - Principal Portion
Principal Loan Amount (S)

Closing

date
Exchang

e Rate

Principal Loan Amount (BDT)

BeBinning Balance

of Principal Loan (5)

No.

of
lnst
allm

ent
due

Amount of
lnstallment due

(s)

No. of
lnstall
ment
paid

Amount oI
lnstallment paid

(s)

Paymnet

date

Cumulative
Unpaid Principal

lnstallment (Due

portion) (S)

Principal Not Due

(sl

Total outstanding
loan (Due + Not

oue) (S)

Opening loan

amount

Amount of
lnstallment paid

(BDT}

Currency

Fluctuation

Loss/ (Gainl-

Realized (BDT)

Currency

Fluctuation Loss/
(Gain)-Unealized

(BDT}

Year end Closing
Total loan as on 30

June (BDT)

1 2 3 4 5 5 7 8 9 10 11. 12 13 t4 15 16

201L-72 5 to9,29o,242 1st 5 2,732,256 S 2,732,256 S 106,s57,986 5 109,290,242 7,853,1.L7,760

7072-1-3
s 709,290,242 2nd s 2,732,2s6 5 5,464,572 5 103,825,730 5 to9,290,242

7,853,L71,760 7,853,717,760s 109.290.242 3rd 5 2,732,256 s 8,196,768 S 101,093,474 S t09,29o,242

2013-14
S 109,290.242 4th 5 2,732,2s6 5 70,979,024 S ga,:or,zra 5 !09,290,242

7,853,1t7,760 7,853,1,77,760s 109,290,242 5th 5 2,732,2s6 s 13.661.280 s 9s.628.962 5 709,290,242

2014-t5 5 LO9,29O,242
6th s 2.732.2s6 1st 5 (2,7322s61 7-Aus-1-4 S 13,661,280 S 92.896.705 S 106.ss7.986

77.80 7,853,1,1,t,760
(2 12,050,393)

649,237,9t6 8,O17,64L,794
7th s 7,7322s6 2nd 5 (2,737,2s61 19-la n- 15 S 13,661,280 S 90,164.450 s 103,82s,730 (212.6s7.4A9\

2015-16 S 103,82s,730
8th 5 2,732,2s6

3rd 5 Q,737,2s6\ 7-Oct-15 S 13,661,280 5 87,432,!94 5 101,093,474
78.40 8,077,641,794

{212,569,5211
s9,289,966 7,497,370,6274th 5 12,732,2s6\ 5Jan-16 s 10.929.024 5 81,432,194 s 98,361,218 1212,569,5211

9th 5 2,7322s6 5th s Q.7322561 23-Jun-16 S 10.929p24 s 84.699.938 s 9s.628.962 \214,482,096l,

2416-77 S 95,628,962

10th 5 2,732,7s6
6th 5 Q,732,2s61 17-Oct- 16 S 10,929,024 s 81.957.682 s 92.895.706

80.60 7,497,310,621

1214,2O8,87O)

t87,022,938 6,386,37s.336

7th 5 12,7322s6\ 17-Oct-16 S 8,196,768 S 81,967,682 S 90,164,4s0 121.4.208.8701

8th 5 Q,737,2s6) 2-Feb-77 s s,464,5L2 5 81,967,682 5 87,432,194 ( 2 1s,984,837)

11th 5 2,737,2s5
9th 5 Q,7322s6], 15-Feb-17 5 5,464,512 5 79,23s,426 S 84,699,938 { 2 1s,984,837}
10th s 12.732.2s61 23-Mar-77 5 7.732.2s6 s 79.235.426 5 81,967,582 (217,432,937\

11th s i.7.732,2s6t. 6{un-17 s 5 79.235.426 S 79,23s,426 (220,L37,87L\

20!'t-L8 5 79,235,426
12th 5 z,73z,zs6 12th S (2,732,2s61 1 1-Sep-17 s S 76,s03,170 s 76.503.170

83.70 6,386,375,336 1220,493,0541 235,247,257 6,774,625,502
13th 5 2,732,256 13th s 2,7322s6\ 1 1-Feb-18 s S i3,770,9t4 5 73,770,974 1226.504.0271

2018- 19 5 73,770,91.4
14th 5 2,732,256 14th 5 Q,732,2s6\ 17Jul-18 s s 71,038,658 s 71,038,6s8

84.50 6,774,625,502 1228.826.445\
8 19,687 54,645,727 5,771,890,969

15th 5 2,732,2s6 15th 5 Q,737,2s61 10-Feb-19 s S 68,306,402 S 68,306,402 1229,372,896]|

2079-20 s 68,306,402
16th 5 2,732,256 16th s 12,732,2s61 5-Aug-19 s 5 6s,s74,r46 S 6s,574,146

84.85 5,77L,890,969
(230,87s,537)

1,092,9 13 21,994,662 5,332,134,367
17th s 2,732,2s6 17th 5 Q,732,2s61 20Jan-20 5 S oz,aqt,sgo S 62,841,890 (23 1,968,540)

2020-27 s 52,841,890
18th 5 2,732,7s6 18th 5 Q,712,2s61 29-jul-20 s S 50,109,534 S 60,109,534

84.80 5,332,734,367
(2 3 1,695,309) (273,27s) (2,868,870) 4,865,601,654

19th 5 2,7322s6 19th 5 12,732,2s61 15-Jan 21 s 5 57,377,378 S s7,377,378 (231,595,309)

TOTAL S 52,841,8s0 s s1,912,864 s (s1,912,8641 s S s7 ,377,378 5 57,t77,!78 5,332,734,367 (4,193,772,4771 t,639,374 1,204,562,990 4,865,501,554
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Annexure D-2 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (JICA loan # BD-P55), DPP-1

FY

DSL - Principal Portion
Principal Loan Amount (JPY)

FY

closing
date

Exchang

e Rate

Loan Amount

Begining Loan

Amount (.lPY)

No.

of
lnst
allm
ent
due

Amount of
lnstallment due

(JPY}

No. of
lnstall
ment
paid

lnstallment paid

(,PY}

Paymnet

date

Cumulative

Unpaid

lnstallment
(Current portion)

(JPY)

Principal not due
(Non current
portion) (JPY)

Total Outstanding
loan (Current +

Non Currentl (JPY)

Opening Loan

Amount (BDT)

lnstallment Paid

Amount in BDT

Currency

fluctuation
loss/ (gain) -

Realized

Currency

fluctuation loss/
(gain)- Unrealized

Total loan as on 30
June (BDT)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 r.6

201,4-15 Y 16.370,870,898 1st Y 54s,695,597 v 545,695,597 Y r5,875,L75,201 Y 16,370,870,898 0.5354 15,025,143,106 (4,623,09L,737\ 10,402,05 1,369

2015-16
Y 15.370.870.898 2nd Y 545,695,697 Y 1.091.391.393 Y 7s.279.479505 v 16,370,870,898

0.7796 L0,402,OsL,369 2,360,679,583 72,762,730,952Y 16,370,870,898 3rd Y 545,69s,697 Y 1.637.087.090 Y 14.733.783.808 Y 15.370,870,898

2076-77 Y 16,370,870,898

4th Y 545,695,597 1st -Y 545,695,697 17-Nov- 16 Y 1,637,087,090 Y 14.188,088.112 Y 15,825,175,201
0.7t69 12,762,730,952

(425.424.366\
( 1,040,914,540) L0,562,649,6L25th Y 545,695,697

2nd -Y 545,695,597 19Ja n-17 Y 1,637,087,090 Y 73,642,392,4t5 Y L5,279,479,505 (332.274,rLO\

3rd -Y 545,695,697 14-)un-17 Y 1,091,391,393 Y 13,647,392,4t5 Y 14,733,783,808 (401,468,324\

2077-14 Y 18,007,957,988

6th Y 545,595,597
4th Y 545,695,697 23-Nov- 17 Y r.,091,391,393 Y 13,096,696,718 Y 14,188,088,112

0.7561 70,562,U9,677

( 39s,029,11s)

96,478,999 684,957,239 9,489,81 1,873
5th Y 545,695,597 22-Mar-18 Y 545,695,597 Y 13.096.696.718 Y 73.642.392.41s (426,9s2,3131

7th Y 545,595,597
6th -Y 545,695,697 22-Apr-!8 Y 545,695,697 v 1,2,55L,OO7,O22 Y r.3,096,696,718 142L,76A,2041
7th -Y 545,695,697 31-May-18 Y Y 12,557,007,022 Y L2,55L,OO1,,O22 (417,566,347\

2018- 19 Y 12,551,001,022
8th Y 545,695,697 8th -Y 545,695,697 13-Aug- 18 v Y 12,005,305,325 Y 12,005,305,325

0.7831 9,489,81 1,873
(410,690,s81)

7,530,601 309,409,459 8,974,020,300
9th Y 545,695,697 9th -Y 545,69s,697 17J an-19 Y Y 11,459,609,629 Y 11,459,609,679 1422,041,052\

20t9-20 Y 11,459,609,629
10th Y 545,695,697 10th -Y 545,695,697 20-Aus-19 Y Y 10.913.913.932 Y 10.913.913,932

0.7887 8,974,020,300
(432,5 18,409)

(763,974]| 58,062,O27 8,777,413,722
11th

12th

Y 54s,695,697 1 1th Y 545,695,597 20-Jan-20 Y Y 10,368,218,235 Y 10,368,218,235 (42r,386,2171.

2020-2L Y 10,368,218,235
Y 545,595,697 12th -Y 545.695,69 15Jul-20 Y. Y 9.822.522.539 Y 9.822.522.539

o.7672
(431.427.018)

13 th Y 545,695,697 13th -v 545,695,697 I7-jan-21 Y 9,276,826,84" Y 9,276,826,A42 (44s,396,828)

TOTAL Y 10,368,218,235 7,O94,OM,056 -7,094,04/.,056 Y 10,358,218,235 Y 9,276,4?6,U2 -5,383,942,884 119,289,081 -2,450,349,757 8,777,471,720

47
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Annexure D-3 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (JICA Loan # BD-P58), DPP-1

Annexure D-4 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (JICA Loan # BD-P58), DPP-2

2018-19

DSI- - Principal Portion

FY Closlng

date
Exchange

Rate

Begining Loan Amount

IJPY)

No. ol
lnstallment

due

Amount of
lnstallment due

(rPY)

No. of
lnstallment

paid

lnstallment paid
(.JPY)

Payment
date

Cumulative
Unpaid

lnstallment
(Current

portion) (JPYI

Principal not due
(Non.urrent portaon)

(JPY)

Total Outstanding loan
(Current + Non

Current) (.,PY)

Openint Loan

Amount {8DT)

lnstallment Paid

Amount in BOT

Currenay

Iluctuation loss/
(Bain) - Realized

Currency
fluduation loss/
(tainl- Unrealized

Total loan as on
30 June (BOT)

1 2 1 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 72 13 14 15 16

2014-15 12,9a5,59,1@ Y 12,985,59,1@ 12,985,5q,1m o.63! 11,918,1e,&3 (3,67,098,314 4,257,U6,524.97

2015-16 r 12,9E5,59,1@ r 12.985.59.1@ 4.77% E,251,@6,529 7,A72,522,674 10,123,569,207

201e77 r 12,985,59,1@ 1' 985 5q 160 12 9a5 5q 160 0.7169 10 123 559 207 {314 196 7541

2017-14 I 12,985,59,1@ I 12,985,59,1@ o.7561 9,1@,372,453 509,035,291 9,81a,407.74a

2018-19 12,985,59,1e r 96,2s,951 46,796,951 21-M.F19 12.339,297 ,204 12,339,291,204 0.7831 9,878,AO7,J44 (488,@,4951 {s,530) 333,161,O25 9,62,93.@

2019-20 18,742,611,591
r 46,2s,951 2nd @6,2%,951 1aJ0L19

17,450,017,684 17,450,017,@6 0.7887 t4,677,339,731
{503.455.32si

(9,43s,93s) 97,720,09A.67 13,762,824,957
3.d I q6,295,951 3rd @6,296,957 4'F.b'20 {499,329,025)

207G21 | 17,450,017,588
Y &6,296,951 @6,296,951 t 76,t57,423,7A3 t t6,157,423,7A5 o.7672 73,7 52,424.951

(510,962,370)
19,@1,130 1141,3U,672) 12,395,975,526

5th r &6,2S,951 5th 96,2S,951 1527 ,3O7 ,577)

TOTAT r t7,49,O1r,@8 o I 3,23t,44,7 6t o 3,237.84,751 o t 76,157,421,745 t 17,49,017,@ 11,61' ,339 ,ta7 2,329,a@,113 t 9,5@,579 -t 2,015,2@,312 13,762.82a,950

DSL - Prancipal Portion

Eegining Loan Amount
(JPY)

No, o,
lnstallment

due

Amouni ol
lnstallment due

UPY)

No. of
tnstallment

paid

lnstallment paid

{JPY)

Payment
date

Cumulative
Unpaad

lnstallment

{Current
portionl (JPY)

Principal not due
(Non current portion)

(JPY)

Total Outstanding loan

(Current + Non

Current) (JPY)

FY Closing
date

Exchange

Rate

Opening Loan

Amount (BoT)

lnstallment Paid

Amount in BDT

Currencv

lluctuation loss/
(gain) - Realized

Currency
fluduation loss/

Itain)- Unrealized

Total loan as on

30 June lEDT)

1 ) 3 4 5 5 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 15

r 6,403,314,383 0 Y 6,403,314,383 I 6,403,314,383 o.7831 4,U! ,207 ,7 4A t73,227,746

TOTAL 0 o 4,447,207 .7 I o 111,227,14 5,014,a35,493

5,O14,435,493

48

Prir

12.9a5 59,16(

0

0 I



o

E

>6?l:
5: En !
3;85:

.1_
i.9
F!5

! g:
E)!

!;

rE
!<

g rF
6 19gi
E!

3

8l!
:l:

l'

3
j

E

1

3

!;;
i

_3
! r^
t!

8!n t^

io

iu i

I

IE
Es
:

?:
:E

E

Ex

EEo
3.

t

E'P
-t'

R

c.

s

8.

:.1:

-t"
-t
3.1

:.1

:l
.l

3

3

B.

n

I

.l:

B
!-!i
96

E:

' ir
:EE

ii
EE

tt

a
g

El

5l

-l

I

l5

ls
t-

I

l3
t3
t:

nl

3l

3.

8

E

bJ

9;

- !:! g

g; a:i
.::EJE

*sE
!!i
!E

j

! i:9eg 5 g- f
JiIIE

CE

rE
!i

3

9:

9 r;
G rS-

E!

8.

3!
t:
o

8 E

n

E 5

r

I j

8

!
!

E

i !u
iig
E!.ir

3

t!'ttI
I.

_x
!i

!i

{ 3

d

2t

sj

s:

3l

.

E=
l'
o

3

3.

3.
Ee

*l*

;gElE969;'
*l

=i-

I

i
!:
o-

t a ; 9

rl!
ilf
t^

.i;

!

5 ia
i;

t6

li
t:

l6

lr
ld
l-

it--

o
rE E

E!:
9: -r

H.

!

3t

a
6

a

2

!

:
]:

,E

6

6

r

6*so

I

I

ls

I

II *lq

-t-l

t"t"l
l8lt-t
l5l
l --l

I

I

I
I

I



E

!:*

i;9

3

I

t
gEiI!
r;!ji

F

)'zi

?El9
ri
it

9i
it
a€ 6
; 19

-t:.-i!5:sF3

i^
v!E

:iE
!BE

a"

! !:*.::i;

;;
!r!

!E

E

I

I!i;!it
TI

I

Dhdr.

ll
t

,.

!:
Y!

;!
i!

a-i!;i!:
!E
_{E
;t

o

E

o

to
*

a691,:;ii!-;;!
!l

i:Eri z

>e
E

ilrE
s*

rE,

tr
i!ti

I

!

;
c

ri
Ei
i:

E

ii
!:
!r-
:l

!;
E.

!E

!t=
8.

!5:a
I}iE

;
:l

;I

"i

j ls !

t'

Eic
!E=
8i!;9i

it

: !=
!

a2
it

a

E

;;A
;rg
!;E
:!r

t
e

F

a
>Ei: !
E!E+!Ei:!;Ei.E5;

!l

i-

1?, z

iiE

Er

;9
!!
!i

!

a ! !!

E

9i

aE 6
; *9
22

r! !or=

!r!
E !;

i-

E

iE

a

_l
r.l
RI

,l

8

il

-i:
i1T;

In

a'
a

In

ll

t
6

*l*

E

Y!
8.

E3
iP
il

9-

2iE

ii

3i

E

I
tt

EI
sJ

t !

t

;
3

lE

3

!

3

3
E

!:

!

;:

d

;
E

!

;

lil

lil

I l lsl

l.l:l

t"l
.l

l=l

lll

.t-t

I

I

I



Annexure E: Statement of revenue from sales of energy

For the period from July 2020 to June 2021

Annexure E-l :Siddhirganj 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)

st. Nlonth

Invoicc Submitted by EGCB to BPDII

Plant Outage
(Provision)

Nct Sales Revenue Remarks

Capacit], Payment
hnergl Pavmcnl

Total (Tk)

votvtP FUEL Demand Charge Suh I'otal

I Jul-20 125.436.077.00 560.369.00 41.342.283.00 4.672.275.00 46_5'74.927.OO I 72.01 1.004 9.5.13.661 162.467.343

Aue-20 I 25.051 .406.00 t.101.59600 70.7 I 9.653 65 4,672,27 5.00 76.493.524.65 20 1.5{4.93 I 4.61?.2.16 I 96.872.655

J Sep-20 I 2s,051 ,406.00 367.088.00 23.721.517.55 4.672.27 5.00 )R 761 qt O SS 153,815,317 4.672.276 149, l;13,041

I Supple Jan-20 - Jun-20 5l .436.893.48 3.953.572.32 3.953.572.32 55.390.466 9.7 44 55.380.722

5 Oct-20 I 25,051 ,406.00 2.830,463.00 I 80.828.s40 i 5 4.6'12.215 .00 l 88.33 1.278. I 5 3 I 3,382,684 4.672_27 5 308,710,409

6 Nov-20 I 25.051 .406 00 I .281 .257.00 84.791.977 65 4.672.27 5.00 90.745.509.65 215.796.916 4.672 276 211.124.640
1 Dec-20 I 25.051,406.00 4.841 00 982.043 80 4,672.27 5.00 5.659.1 59 80 t f0,7 I 0,566 4.672.27 s 126,038.291

8 lan-21 I25,051,406 00 7lt2.094.00 50.608. l 27 8s 4.672_27 5.00 56.062,496 85 I8t.t13.903 4,672.276 176,441,627

9 Feb-2 I I 23.101.618.00 761 .086.00 54. I 97.675 85 4.672.275.00 s9.631 .036.85 1 82.732,655 4.7 57 .049 177.975.606

l0 Suoole Jul-20 - Dec-20 54,833.261.17 4.998,439.72 4.998.439.72 s9,831,701 59,831,701

ll Mar-21 122.677.750.00 1.6.16.090.00 il0.t23.202 l5 4.672.275.00 l6-441.567 .15 239.1 19.317 4.672.27 4 234.147.043

t? Apr-21 122,677,750.00 2_387.322.00 I 55,3 I 4,540.80 4,672,27 5.00 162.374.137.80 285.051.888 4.676.769 280,375,1 l9
l3 May-21 122.677.750.00 2.565.948.00 172.844.181 05 4.672.2'.ts.00 180.082.404.05 J02.760.154 4.792.416 297.967.738
ll Jun-21 122,677,750 00 843.623.00 57.5 1 8.595.1 5 4,672.27 5.OO 63.034.493. I 5 I 85.7 I 2,2i13 4.692.774 181,0r 9.469

Sub total 1,s95,827,286 2{,083,789 1,002,995,169 56,067,300 1,083,1r16,,158 2,678,973,143 61,178.3{0 2,617,795,101

t6
uuBge on prevrous year

hill t,386,83 r ( 1,386,831)

Grand total I,595,827,286 2{,083,789 1,002,995,369 56,067,300 1,083,146,458 2,678,973,713 62,565,t 7r 2,616,108,572
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Annexure E-2: Haripur 412 NIW CCPP (O&M)

st. l\lonth
lnvoicc Suhmittrd bv E(l('li to BI'I)B

Plant Outagr.'
(Provision)

\ct Salcs Rcvcnue Remarks(iapacitl Pa-vment
Enerqy Pavment

Total (l'k)
\'()t\t P It Er_ l)cnrand (ihargc Sub Total

I .l ul-20 287. I 84,843.00 l 5.368.706.00 1 6,s84.346 00 5,400.000.00 237 ,353,052.00 524,s37,n95.00 12.692.236.00 5l I,1t45,659.00
1 Jan'20-Jun'20 Supple 99.659.522.37 37.21 9.020.88 37.219.020.88 I 36.878.543.25 12.299.7 s0.2s I 24.578.793.00

3 Aus-20 286.059.6s2.00 5.91 7.530.00 86,1 14,568 00 5.400.000.00 97.432.098.00 383..191.750.00 17.951 .768 00 36s.s39.982.00

4 Sep-20 286.340.949.00 l 3.735.571 .00 I93,882,279 00 s,400,000 00 2 r 3.017.850.00 499.3s8,799.00 13.595.901 00 {85,762,898.00

) Oct-20 287,864,645.00 (99.691 00) (99.691 00) 287.76{.95{.00 97.704.276.00 l 90.060.678.00

6 Nov-20 288.239.709.00 2.567.960.00 47,532,789 00 5,400,000 00 55.500.749.00 3,13,7.10.r158.00 85,338,874 I 8 258,401,583.82

1 Dec-20 290.302.558 00 16.999.638.00 24\ 720 254 00 s.400.000.00 266 l r9 892 00 556..122..150.00 13,858.724 _s5 s.12,563,725.45

8 Jan-2 I 287,770,880 00 l 2.5 l 3.781 00 I 80.868.553 00 5.400.000.00 1 98.782.334.00 486.553.2 1.1.00 26.01 1.956 00 d60.5.11.258.00

9 Feb-2 I 2ti4.442.191.00 t2.797.726.00 190.464.953 00 5.400.000.00 208.662.679.00 493, I 04,870.00 55,767,942.00 {17,336,928.00

l0 Mar-21 277,456,633.00 I 1,440,966.00 I 66.604.840 00 5.400.000.00 I 83 445 806.00 460.902.,139.00 I5.963.791 00 444,938,648.00

ll Aor-21 278.196,543.00 4.761.088 00 80.620.307 00 s.400.000.00 90.781.395.00 368,977,938.00 28.947.491 00 140.030.,147.00

t2 May-21 276.261,513.00 12.390.510.00 80,394,r94 00 5.400.000.00 I 98, t 84,704 00 471,146,217 .00 I 5,857,782.00 458,588,435.00

l3 Jul'20-Dec'20 Supple 1 08,280.938 23 25.716.087 .54 25.716.087.54 133.997.025.77 39.478.199.57 9,1.518.826.20

14 Jun-2 I 274.576.655.00 7.890.698 00 I13.769.23I 00 5.400,000.00 127 -059.929.00 :l0l,636,58{.00 40.332,87s 00 361,303,709.00

Sub total 179,319,282.12 1,700,456,623.00 59,.100,000.00 I,939. I 75,905.42 5,55 1,8 1 3,1 37.02 475,801,566.55 s,076,01 1,s70..17

l6
Outage on previous year

bill
(10,s30,s81.81 ) 10,530,581.81

Grand total 3,6 I 2,637,23 1.60 179.319,2a2.& I,700,4s6,623.00 59,{00,000.00 r,919, l 75,905.42 5,55 1,8 t 3,1 37.02 465,270,981.71 5,086,542, I 52.28

Annexure E-3: Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

st. Month
Plant Outage
(Provision)

\et Sales Revenue Renrarks('apacity Payment
Encrqv Pavment

Total (Tk)
\'( )t\t P FIIEI, Demand (--harge Sub Total

I Jul-2020 249.036.0'76.00 13.826.1 t9.00 207 .624.859.00 4,608.000.00 226,058,978 475,095,054 22,527,180 152,567,874

2 Aug-2020 266.576.699.00 I 2.595.036.00 147.497.418.00 4,608.000.00 164,700,454 .13 1,277,153 30,876,850 {00,400,303

3 Sep-20 119.408. l 56.00 I 5.368.495.00 165,461.584.00 4.608.000.00 I 85,438,079 63{,8{6,235 2,54t,357 632,30,1,878

I Oct-20 527 .764,495.00 (e8.588.00) (98,588) s27,665,907 306,443,900 221,222,007

Arrear-Sep'19-Jul'20 142.852.597.95 2s.907.239.52 25,90'1,240 I 68,759,837 168,759,837

6 Mar-21 3)4.422.450.00 9.151.616.00 I 08.025.1 44.00 4.608.000.00 t21,784,760 146,207,210 I ,889, l 36 ,144,318,074

1 Apr-21 346-796.4 l 3.00 I 1.i06.575.00 122,436,048.00 4,608,000.00 I 38,350,623 :185,147,036 {85, I 47,036

8 May-21 346,796,413 13,072,398 141 ,l I 8.0,15 4.608-000.00 I 58,798,443 50s,s9.1,856 2,364,008 503,230,848

9 Jun-2 I 466,1 18,452 r 1.970,022 I 53,500.37 l 4.608,000.00 172,078,393 638,196,8.1s | . t 25.7u0 637,07 1,065

Grand total 3,1t9,711,7s2 r I s,098,913 1,0,15,663.{(,e 32,256,000 1,1 93,018,382 4,3 1 2,790,1 33 367,768,2t t 3,915,021,922
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Annexure F: Gas bill details

For the period from July 2020 to lune 2021

t-l :Siddhirgani 2x120 MW PPP (O&M)

F-2 : Haripur 412 MW CCPP (O&M)

F-3 : Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP (O&M)

sl Month lnvoice Amount Certified Amount Paid Amount Outstandint Amount HHv factor Remarks

1 Ju l-20 4L,391,347 36,7t9,073.00 36,779,073 4,672,274
2 Aus-20 75,39t,928 70,779,654.00 70,779,654 4,672,274
3 5ep-20 28.396.823 23.724.54A.O0 23.724.548 4.672.275
4 Oct-20 185.500.81s 180,828,540.00 180,828,540 4,672,275
5 Nov-20 89,464,253 84,797,978.00 84,79!,978 4,672,275
6 Dec-20 5,654,319 982,044.00 982,044 4,672.275
7 Jan-21 ss.280.403 50.508.128.00 50,608,128 4,672,275
8 Feb-21 58,869,95 1 54,t97,676.00 54,L97,576 4,672,275
9 Mar-21 1,1,4,795,471 rlo,723,202.00 1-70,L23.202 4,672.275
10 Agr-27 159.986,816 155.314.541.00 159.985.816

11 Mav-21 L77,516,456 172,844,r81.00 177,5L6,456

12 J un-2 1 62,790,870 62,190,870.00 62,r90,870
Total 1.003.044.435 612.694.843 441.744.615

5l Month lnvoice Amount Certified Amount Paid Amount Outstandint Amount HHV factor Remarks

7 lul20 270,520.432 270,520.432 210,520,432

2 Aue-20 75.747.995 75,787,995 75,787.995

3 Sep-20 L70,556,842 770,556,842 L70,556,842

4 Oct-20 5,400,000 s,400,000 5.400,000

5 Nov-20 47,564.742 47,564.742 42,t64,742 5,400,000

6 Dec-20 220.068.343 220.058.343 220.068.343

7 )an-Zl L64,485,449 L64,485,449 L64,485,449

8 Feb-21 171,486,456 777,486,456 L77,486,456

9 Mar-21 155,370.086 155,370.086 1s5,370,086

10 Apr-21 11.94t.631 77.94t.63t 77.947,631
11 May-21 t66,326,400 766,326,400 t66,326,400
t2 Jun-21 L08,735,292 L08,735,292 108,735,292

Total t,574,243,667 t,574,243,668 t,?t0,440,345 363,803,323

Month lnvoice Amount Certified Amount Paid Amount Outstanding Amount HHV factor Remarks

1 J ul-20 t94,086,131 794.086,73L t94,086,731

2 Aus-20 138,654,993 138,564,993 138.654,993

3 5ep-20 758,882,767 158,882,767 1-58.882.767

4 Oct-20 4,628,363 4,628,363 4.628,363

Nov-20 4.628.693 4,628,693 4,628,693

6 Dec-20 4,639,757 4,639,757 4.639,75L

7 Jan-21 4,624,167 4,624,767 4,624,767

8 Feb-21 8,443.958 8,443,958 8,443,958

9 Mar-21 745,063,047 745.063,047 145,063,047

10 Apr21 t75,\26,366 t75,126,366 r75,126,366

11 M ay-21 204,914,884 204,914,884 204,974,884

72 Ju n-2 1 773,467,073 t73,467,013 173,467,073

Total 1,217,t70,793 L2D,r7O,793 554,405,4r4 562,76s,379
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Annexure-G: Group expense breakup

Annexure G-1: Cost of sales ( Siddhirgonj 2x120 MW PPP-O&M)

SL Particula rs Accounts Breakdown
44,377

Taka

44,012
Taka

1.1
Security services

Ansar bonus 370,500 360,750
Securitv suard (Ansar) 3,411,000 3.416.500

Sub total 3,781,500 3,777,250

7.2
Repair & maintenances -

plant

Repair & maintenance-plant-Exp.Adj.with inventory 56,52L,937

Repair & maintenance-plant 4,630,397 4L,!!5,246

Sub total 67,L52,129 4L,t15,246

1.3

Repair & maintenance -

vehicles

Fuel, lubricant & CNG for vehicles 1,295,709 1,084,913
lnsurance (vehicles) 195,562 227,966
Mobil for vehicle 46,L50
Repair & maintenance - vehicles 792,970 977.r50
Taxes,lincenses & fees for vehicle 321,80s 263.L46

Sub total 2,60s,986 2,539,325

L.4

Repair & maintenances -

other assets

Fuel used for others machineries 107,900 40,950
Office maintenance
Repair & maintenance-office equipment 169,483 97,5L2
Repair & maintenance- office furniture 5,000 23,700
Repairs & maintenance-office building 684,693 3,r92,973
Software maintanace fee

Sub total 967,075 3,355,135

1.5

Travelling &
communication expense

Conveyance expense 35.985 30,91s
PostaRe & telegram
Teleohone. internet & mobile bill ss3,087 467,30L
Toll fare
Travelline expense 9,446 1,381,849

Sub total 598,518 1,880,055

1.6
legal & professional fees

Electricitv licence / Renewal/ Enviorment fee 984,889 1.52,7 49

Legal Expenses 796,875

Municipality tax 7.271.813 928.359

Sub total 3,053,577 1,081,108

1a Miscellaneous expenses

Washing expense L,420

Wases for hired labor 145,4t7 776,221

Uniform & liveries 787,L33

Books & periodicals 220 16,284

Honorarium for committee 272,OOO 233,500

Ceremonial expense 60,000 65,760

Misc. expense 60,020 122,500

Transportation expenses 6r.,300

Medical expenses 757.472

Mujib'100 48,000

Sub total 804,369 7,402,824

1.8

Depreciation &
amortization

Deoreciation exoense 718,774,626

Amortization expense (4,009,645)

sub total 7L4,t64,98L

Total L45,926,709 1,538,631,866
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Annexure G-2:

Cost of sales ( Haripur 412 MW CCPP -O&M):

SL Pa rticu lars Accounts Breakdown
44,0L2

Taka

44,0t2
Taka

2.L
Security services

Ansar bonus 601.900
Securitv guard (Ansar) 6.182.100 4,777,760

sub total 6,182,100 5,319,050

2,2
Electricity expenses Electricity charge 203,9L5 154,953

Electrictv expense-Ansar/residential 95,779 80,991
Sub total 299,694 235,944

Repair & maintenances -

plant

Repair & maintenance-Plnat (lnventoiy consumption) L38,38L,727
Repair & maintenance of plant 7,075,222 L24,0L5,O96

Operational Expense 5,516,977

PO & invoice variance in material accounts 231,935
Liquiditv damage ad justment (4,849,L74],

Sub total 146.356.615 124,015,095

2.4

Repair & maintenance -

vehicles

CNG for vehicle 895.116
Fuel, lubricant for vehicles 484,870 L,Z78,sOL

Garage rent for vehicles 24,000
lnsurance (vehicles) 404,966 469.437
Repair & maintenance - vehicles 2,195,922 7,393,375
Taxes,lincenses & fees for vehicle 220,809 308,978

Sub total 4,225,683 3,450,285

2.5

Repair & maintenances-

other assets

Fuel & diesel for EDG/crane 792,123 53s,O23

Repair & maintenance- civil works/ electrical works 3,257,026 5,792,768
Repair & maint. of office eouipment 772.784 251.811
Repair & maintenance (software/ website redesign/lT)
Repair & maint. of office furniture 30,860 14,300

Sub total 4,252,791 s,993,902

2.6

Travelling &
communication expenses

Conveyance expense 59,245 64,806
Postase & telegram 54 5,120
Telephone. internet & mobile bill s20,066 s38,852

Travelling expense & daily allowance 1,000 3s9,16s

Sub total 580,365 967,943

2.7
Legal & professional fees

Electricity licence / Renewal/ Enviorment fee 3,465,745 L,560,736

Rates and tax for land and building 1,468,854 2,244,O6L

Land development tax 157,500 157,500

Legal expense 10,500

Sub total 5,O92,O99 3,972,797

2.8
Miscellaneous expenses

Books & periodicals 2,6sO 8,160

Honorarium for bid evaluation 38s,000 326,500

Medical expense L24,255 4,508

Miscellaneous expenses 30,786 723,770

Uniforms & liveries 536,760 493,660

Wages for hired labour L42,672 8s,201

Washins exo.

Benevolent & recreation
Ceremonial Expense 85,000

Mu iib'100 15,000

sub total L,322,073 1,041,805

Total L68,3Lt,423 144,996,833
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Annexure G-3

Cost of sales ( Siddhirganj 335 MW CCPP -O&M):

SL Pa rticu lars Accounts Breakdown
44,OL2

Taka

44,0L2
Taka

3.1
Security services

Security guard expenses 8,223,078 7,954,306
Ansar wages 171.,600 742,800
Wages for hired labour 5.740.L20 827,250

Sub total 13,534,798 8,918,3s6

5.2

Repair & maintenances
plant

Repair & maintenance of plant 43,295,374 1,659,603
Operational expense 16,688,276 13,237,L20
Diesel for EDG/crainlforklift 134,826
Store purchase(local) L7,3LO,874

Sub total 50,LL8.476 26,207,597

3.3

Repair & maintenance -
vehicles

Fuel, lubricant & CNG for vehicle 7,t66,774 631,819
lnsurance (vehicles) 478,943 220,935
Repair & maintenances-vehicle 98s,004 497,207
Taxes,lincenses & fees for vechile 78,894 47.359
Vehicle garage rent

Sub total 2,709,O15 L,397,3ZO

3.4

Repair & maintenances -

other fixed assets

Repair & maintenance-office equipment 135,553 64,678
Repair & maintenance-office Building/civil works 3,757,177 60.100

Repair & maintenance- office furniture 8,980 250

Sub total 3,30L,704 725,028

3.5

Travelling &
communication expenses

Conveyance expense 107.080 50,3 10
Telephone, internet & mobile bill 633,175 479,776
Postage & Telegram 72,L25 310
Travelling Expenses 38,230 541,932

Sub total 790,610 t,078,268

3.6
legal & professional fees

Electricitv licence / Renewal/ Enviorment fee 2,15 1.018 235,923
Rates and taxes L74,890 58,54s
Environmental licence fee

Sub total 2,375,908 294,468

3.7
Miscellaneous expenses

Ceremonial espense 5 1,000 50,000

lnausuration exp.

Muiib 100 141.810 1,528,651

Medical Exo 201.935 274,862

Honrarium for bid evaluation 375,000 143,500
Misc. exp

Uniforms & liveries 3s8,700 16,255
Washine exoense 400 290
News paper expenses 7,450 6,940
Office furnishine expenses 97,760

Sub total L,233,455 1,960,498
Total 84,013,966 39,981,534
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Annexure G-4:

Administrative expenses ( corporate office)

SL Particulars Accounts Breakdown
44,0L2 | | 44,0L2

Taka il Taka

4,L
Rent & utilities

Electricity charges 2.172,073 I L,7L7,176
Management service charge s65,878 I 577,555
Office rent I 2,813,135

Sub total 2,7?7,89L I s.ror.eos

4.2

Repair & maintenances -

vehicles

CNG for vehicles 202,646 I 315,056
Fuel for vehicles 3,08s,986 I 2,635,6s3
VAT on fuel & CNG for vehicles 239,212 I 772,976
Garage rent 236,000 198,000
lnsurance (vehicles) 82L,734 630,24s
Repair & maint. - vehicle 2,789,923 2,492.4rO
Taxes,licenses & fees for vehicle 199,579 244,031

Sub total 7,574,480 6,728,t7L

4.3

Repair & maintenances -

other assets

Repair & maintenance- building 21,900 219,040
Repair & maintenance- Civil works/elec. Works etc. 54,870
Repair & maintenance software/lT equipment s28,866
Repair & maint. of office equipment L,257,738 1,263,s94
Repair & maint. of office furniture 44,616 22,575

Sub total 1,907,990 1,455,636

4.4

Travelling &
communication expenses

Conveyance expenses L35,544 159,596
Postage & telegram 4,77L 32s
Telephone, internet & mobile bill 2,430,767 1,718,5 10
Travelling expenses 2 1,600 2,307,761

Sub total 2,592,076 4,t86,192

4.5
Legal & professional fees

Audit fee 449,138 449,138
Legal expenses 443,370 558,904
Rates & taxes 82,954 33.482
license fee/ Renewal fee 77.732 2,271,322

Sub total 993,194 3,312,846

4.6

Recruitment & training
expenses

Honorarium for recruitment 506,016
Recruitment expenses 3,881,604 to,279,225
lnnovation Exoense 96,s04
Trainning & education 2,251,293 L,77L,272

Sub total 5,538,913 L2,L47,007

4.7
Honorarium

Honorarium 64,480 405,500
Honourarium for bid evaluation 1 17.850 1 15,000

Honourarium to directors 3,490,r.10 2,430,OOO

Sub total 3,672,440 2,9s0,s00

4.8

Donation/Subscription/C
SR/Ceremonial expense

Ceremonial expenses 56,367 58,074
Donation & contribution 8,600,000 5.397.998

Muiib 100 623,778

sub total 9.279.485 5,456,072

4.9
Miscellaneous expenses

Board meeting expenses 5!\,57 4 582.637

Books & periodicals 35,229 28,L95

Liveries 20,675 223,223

Medical expenses 276,857 4L,660

Misc. expenses r37.677 24,790

News oaoer & oeriodicals 37,028 35,188

Office furnishing expenses 433,857 244,940

Office supplies 84,006 85,398

wages for hired labour 3,900 7,800

Washing expenses 480 680

Sub total t,535,2L7 L,324,084

4.10
Depreciation &

amortization
Amortization expense 1.196,000

Depreciation expense 19,544,769

Sub total 20,740,769

Total 36,931,685 63,403,277
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ANNExURE-H : Salary and other benefits

H-1: Siddhirtan.i 2x120 MW PPP

H-2t Hatiput 472 MW CCPP

5L Particulars
FY 2019-20

Amount (Tk) Amount (Tk)

Officers Staffs oaily Staffs Total officers Staffs Daily Staffs Total
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

L2

13

!4
15

l7

19

20

2r
22

23

24

Basic salary
Daily basis salary

House rent allowarce
Conveyance allowances
Medical allowance

Education allowance
testival bonus

Charge allowance
CPF from employer

Bengali new year allowance
Electricity allowance
Leave encashment

Entertainment allowance
Honorarium to officere
Gas bill - residential

Telephone bill-residential
Medical reimbursement
Recreation allowance
Dearness allowance

lncentive bonus (KP )

Washing allowance

Shift allowance

Power house allowance

Overtime

35,028,533 13,118,430
343,469

6,570,893

48,t47,063
34t,469

74,208,44L

3,278,967

1,979,184
465,000

8,186,670

80,000
4,607,882

889,152
L,267,773

3,664,227

34,607

71,637,544 
,

1,511,967.
614,69'7

107,000
5,982,860

8o,ooo
3,283,338.

51?,039 
;

720,734

2,644,060 
,

34,601

t,767,OOO

L,364,49r
359,000

2,174,62A 29,790

1,324,544 
|

214208 
.

547,039
2,979

r,020)67 )

3,239,94r 3,239,941

3,560,139 i 1477,u41 2L,4oG

) 117,7!6; 1 _

) qLgo+ 
|

[!a.4 ]

5,058,619

1r7,746

?'2Q!,u9
t2,o55,629

4,136,629

7,402,945

8,806,630

l 4.qE+
Total 85,727,L29 76,759,5001 15,377,4971 41L,676 112,s48,667

32,948,488 
,

t*tt,gee-,
1,3s3y'8s 

.

587,835
110,000 

.

5,455,500

105,000 .

2,949,47r 
.

547,909

r,694,420
36,000

7,407,498

3,143,14'7

8,227,892 
|

12,444,536

5,652,349

1,809,581

1,363,552
349,000

2,137,4rA

51A,O4l
120,580

4!8,23? 
.

3,150,362 
.

3,997,542 
,

350,280
45,793,724

350,280

22,140,335

3,163,066
1,951,387

459,000

7,622,L00

105,000
4,LgL,604

219,770
L,t7 4,723
2,624,778

36,000
7,407,498

1,t!o$?e _

3,143,187

29,190 607,237
120,580

2,059,62
11,374,254
3,997,542

5L Particulars

FY 2020-27 FY 20L9-20

Amount (Tk) Amount (Tk)

Staffs oaily stafls Totalofficers StafIs Dailv staffs Totaloflicers
l1t,
ls

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

r2
13

74

15

16

l7
18

19

20

27

22

23

24

Basic salary

Daily basis salary

House rent allowance
conveyance allowances

Medical allowance

Education allowance

Festival bonus
charge allowance

CPF from employer

Bengali new year allowance

Electricity allowance

Leave encashment

Entertainment allowance

Honorarium to officers/staff
Gas bill - residential
Telephone bill-residedial
Medical reimbursement
Recreation allowance

Dearness allowance

lncentive bonus (KPl)

Washing allowance

Shift allowance

Power house allowance

Overtime

42,770,383

ir,qiqsio
r,7e!,98!

is1,3s7

27,690

s9,796,546

331,357
29,435,A70
4,228,283

2,251,885

528,500
9,979,t10

55,000
5,88t,77L
1,064,861
t,614,151
3,396,450

15,000

455,000 
.

!22,500 
.

1,777,690
55,000

4,179,700
780,050

8A4,411

7,925,484 
,

15,000

!7,026,763 
,

1,979,294 .

2,433,300
1,802,885

405,000

2,833,730

1,70?,07!
242,042
'129,740

ra7o,s62 4

2,769

I 3,930,8923,930,892

5,286,6s3

2,500,080

10,517,813

2,478,700

162,219

839,032
4,256,123

5,304,918

7,704,753

L62,2r9
3,439,1r2

L4,174,536

5,304,918

331,357

21,694

55,44L,007
337,357

27,4s3,92A

4,234,L47
2,426,28t

485,500

9,182,470
101,135

5,402,762

905,5r7
L,465,046

2,652,763
87,000

38,853,894, 16,s87,113

19,496,822

7,79L,662
648,340

100J00 _
6,344,230 

.

101,135
3,749,235

628,946
756,737

1,451,018,
87,OOO

7,957,LO6 
.

2,442,4A5

!,771,941
385,000

2,770,550

L,61,3,527

273,802

698,309
7,201,745

2,769

3,327312 
. l

112,530

3,327,312

2,724,158
9,538,980

74O,2]0

162,832

!,508,072
t3,648,781

4,888,4t2

r62,832
783,904

4,1.09,807

4,aaa,4t2

Total LO3,892,625 49,646,779 361,816 L53,9O7,22O 389,506 548

!,242,!33 
.

276,754
526,814
930,358

29,190

3,016

21,690 
.
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H-3: Siddhirtani 335 Mw CCPP

H-4: Corporate office

Director

.W
b

SL Pailiculars
Fv 20L9-20

Amount Amount (Tk)

Officers Staffs Daily staffs Total officers Staffs Daily staffs I Total

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

r2
13

L4

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Basic salary

Daily basis salary
House rent allowance

Conveyance allowances

Medical allowance

Education allowance

Festival bonus
Charge allowance
cPF from employer
Bengali new year allowance

Electricity allowanre
Leave encashment

Enterta inmqnt allowarce
Honorarium to officers

Gas bill - residenti?l

Telephone bill-reJidential
Medical reimbursement
Recreation allowance

Dearness allowance

lncentive bonus (KPl)

Washing allowance

Shift allowance

Power house allowance

Overtime

461383,30s 11,495,358

349,307

23,191,553.
2,119,887 

.

651.540
184,500

7,860,760
45,000

5,550,788

846,056

931,031' 
.

3,942,s1? 
.

27,OOO 
,

s,3!s,e93 
.

1,650,025
1,253,254

207,OOO

1,913,960 29,1.90

188,028

506,227

t,123,782

2,919

4,499,954

4,590,917 1,728,296
87,000

473,OOO

2,855,186
4,725,217

2,7rt,944.
11,595,928

s7,878,673

349,307
28,517,646

3,779,913
L,904,794

391,s00

9,803,910
45,000

5,550,788
1,037,003

L,437,264
4,766,754

27,OOO

4,499,954

5,'t 79,2L3

87,000

3,t84,940
14,451,114
4,725,2L1

34,426,226 9,460,381 43,886,607
347,367

2L,704,189
3,167,773

t,775,744
149,820

6,944,910

L7,2L9,875 |

7,73A,475

720,846'
193,020

5,468,290

341,361

4,484,574

L,428,698

1,054,898
156,800

7,447,434 29,r90

3,881,076
763,1.27

692,546

r,720,502 
1

3,881,076

763,t21
1,109,719
2,151,226

417,773
430,124

2,887,L]7 2,847,Lt7

56,135 29,190

71,600
367,63t

2,357,598
3,688,042

85,325
71,600

2,698,320
t0,947,390
3,648,042

2,330,689

8,549,792

Total n4,833,237 33,002,331 381,415 L48,216,984 8O,687/L6 25,!s4,67s 376,551 | 106,4s8,946

5L Particulars

FY 20

Amount

Stafrs

Amount
StaIfs Da

1

7

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

r4
15

15

T7

18

19

20

2T

22

23

24

Basi. salary

Daily basis salary

House rent allowance

Conveyance allowances

Medical ailow. /Reim!ursement
Education allowance

Festival bonus

charge allowance

cPF from employer
Bengali new year allowance

Electricity allowance

Honora rium to off icers/staff
Leave encashment

Entertainment allowaice
Residential Telephone Bill

Gas bill - residential

Mobile allovarce
Medical reimbursement
Recreation allowance

Vehicle maintenance allow.

lncentive bonus (KPl)

Washrng allowance

Overtrme
Compensation allowance

51,454,A02 L4,170,829

30,330,555.
L,294,566

394,984 
,

2A2,500

a,745,3'lO
96,474

4,934,226 .

873,176
927,LOr

408,625
4,298,t74

290,a06

33,600

18,000

5,3!5,290

233,475

8,5!2,500 .

r,775,300
t,4Q9,621 

,

472,O00

2,348,330 , 28,150

1,419,389
235,512

570,762

r,gss

1,642,598

300,000
s,641,951. 1,556,955

77,330

3,575,21.2

57,400

65,625,631
233,4t5

38,833,0ss

3,073,866
1,864,607

754,500

11,122,050
96,474

6,373,615
1,1r0,613
L,497,863

408,625

5,940,7 t2
290,806

33,600

18,000

5,31s,290

300,000
7,298,90't

7't,330
3,515,2L2

57,400

48,338,158 12,428,247

28,509,394
L,371,!79

338,704 
.

288,000

7 !9r7 !499 ,

24,t01

!!!16,690
aL9,322

858,561
97,175

3,385,459
240,000 

.

33,500

18,000
4,587,719

7,460,380

L,6).4,755
7,304,940

343,200

2,055,840

1,279,461
207,154
491,381

21,o95
1,051,338

69,600

3.195,832
53,760

206,010

28,350

r,196

28,350
300,000

72A,t'10

60,766,419
206,010

35,969,774
2,99t,934
7,643,644

631,200

10,001,680
24,707

5,63O15r
I,O28,876
7,149,942

tla,270
4,436,797

240,000
13,600

18,000

4,587,7L9

300,000
756,s20

69,600

3,195,832
53,760

Total 115,664,080 !7,9tt,74r 263,150 153,841,571 t02,277,724 !t,5t7,62L 264,506 134,059,855

Company SecretarY

v I

Director

FY 2021
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